
A copy of this preliminary prospectus has been filed with the securities regulatory authority in each of the provinces and territories of Canada but 
has not yet become final for the purpose of the sale of securities. Information contained in this preliminary prospectus may not be complete and 
may have to be amended. The securities may not be sold until a receipt for the prospectus is obtained from the securities regulatory authorities. 

This preliminary prospectus constitutes a public offering of these securities only in those jurisdictions where they may be lawfully offered for sale 
and therein only by persons permitted to sell such securities. No securities regulatory authority has expressed an opinion about these securities and 
it is an offence to claim otherwise. These securities have not been and will not be registered under the United States Securities Act of 1933 as 
amended (the ‘‘U.S. Securities Act’’) and, subject to certain exceptions, may not be offered or sold within the United States of America. See ‘‘Plan 
of Distribution’’. 

Preliminary Prospectus 

Initial Public Offering	 March 9, 2001 

$	 ● 
● Units 

This prospectus qualifies the distribution of ● Units of Energy Savings Income Fund (the ‘‘Fund’’). The Fund is 
an open-ended, limited purpose trust established under the laws of the Province of Ontario, created to hold the 
securities of its subsidiaries, including the Common Shares, Notes, Exchangeco Common Shares and Exchangeco 
Notes. On the closing of this Offering, the Fund will use the net proceeds of this Offering to subscribe for Notes. 
Acquireco will then acquire all of the outstanding shares of Ontario Energy Savings Corp. (‘‘OESC’’) in exchange for 
cash, Class A Preference Shares and Class B Preference Shares of Acquireco and Units acquired from the Fund in 
exchange for Notes, and then amalgamate with OESC under the name ‘‘Ontario Energy Savings Corp.’’. See 
‘‘Funding, Acquisition, Amalgamation and Related Transactions’’. 

There is currently no market through which the Units may be sold. An investment in the Units is subject to a 
number of risks that should be considered by a prospective purchaser. Cash distributions will be based entirely 
on the ability of OESC to meet its interest obligations on the Notes and to pay dividends on its Common Shares 
which ability will in turn be based upon the natural gas wholesale operations of OESC and its ability to continue 
to increase its customer base and sustain margins, all of which are susceptible to a number of risks. See ‘‘Risk 
Factors’’. 

In the opinion of counsel, the Units will, at the date of closing, be eligible for investment under certain statutes as set 
out under ‘‘Eligibility for Investment’’. 

Price $10.00 per Unit 

Total Offering 
Notes: 
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to the Fund(2) 
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(1)	 The price of the Units has been determined by negotiation between the Shareholders and the Underwriters. 
(2)	 Before deducting expenses of the Offering estimated at $ ● . 
(3)	 In addition to the Units referred to in this table, ● Units will be issued to Acquireco in exchange for the issuance by Acquireco to the 

Fund of $ ● principal amount of Notes. The distribution of these Units, which will be used by Acquireco to pay part of the purchase price 
for the shares of OESC to be acquired from the RRSP Shareholders, is qualified by this prospectus. 

CIBC World Markets Inc., National Bank Financial Inc., Canaccord Capital Corporation, Dundee Securities 
Corporation and Trilon Securities Corporation (the ‘‘Underwriters’’), as principals, conditionally offer the Units, 
subject to prior sale, if, as and when issued, sold and delivered by the Fund and accepted by the Underwriters in 
accordance with the conditions contained in the Underwriting Agreement referred to under ‘‘Plan of Distribution’’ and 
subject to the approval of certain legal matters on behalf of OESC, Acquireco and the Fund by Goodman and Carr LLP 
and on behalf of the Underwriters by Burnet, Duckworth & Palmer LLP. Subscriptions will be received subject to 
rejection or allotment in whole or in part and the Underwriters reserve the right to close the subscription books at any 
time without notice. A book entry only certificate representing the Units will be issued in registered form to 
The Canadian Depository for Securities Limited (‘‘CDS’’) or its nominee and will be deposited with CDS on the date 
of the closing which is expected to occur on or about ● , 2001, or such later date as the Fund and the Underwriters 
may agree, but in any event not later than ● , 2001. A purchaser of Units will receive only a customer confirmation 
from the registered dealer which is a CDS participant and from or through which the Units are purchased. 

An officer of one of the Underwriters, Dundee Securities Corporation, is a shareholder of OESC holding 
shares which, immediately prior to the closing of this Offering, will represent 6.67% of the issued and 
outstanding shares of OESC. See ‘‘Funding, Acquisition, Amalgamation and Related Transactions’’, ‘‘OESC 
Shareholders’ Agreement’’, ‘‘Retained Interest and Escrow Agreement’’ and ‘‘Plan of Distribution’’. 
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ELIGIBILITY FOR INVESTMENT
 

In the opinion of Goodman and Carr LLP, counsel for the Fund, and Burnet, Duckworth & Palmer LLP, counsel 
for the Underwriters, subject to compliance with the prudent investor standards and the general provisions and 
restrictions of the following statutes (and the regulations thereunder) and, in certain cases, subject to the satisfaction of 
additional requirements relating to investment or lending policies, standards, procedures or goals and, in certain cases, 
subject to the filing of such policies, standards, procedures or goals, the Units would not, if the date hereof was the 
date of the closing of the Offering, be precluded as investments under the following statutes: 

Insurance Companies Act (Canada); The Insurance Act (Manitoba); 
Trust and Loan Companies Act (Canada); The Trustee Act (Manitoba); 
Cooperative Credit Associations Act (Canada); The Pension Benefits Act (Manitoba); 
Pension Benefits Standards Act, 1985 (Canada); Pension Benefits Act (Ontario); 
Loan and Trust Corporations Act (Alberta); The Trustee Act (Ontario); 
Insurance Act (Alberta); Loan and Trust Corporations Act (Ontario); 
Employment Pension Plans Act (Alberta); An Act respecting insurance (Québec); 
Alberta Heritage Savings Trust Fund Act (Alberta); An Act respecting trust companies and savings 
Pension Benefits Standards Act (British Columbia); companies (Québec); and 
Financial Institutions Act (British Columbia); Supplemental Pension Plans Act (Québec) 
Pension Benefits Act, 1992 (Saskatchewan); 

In the opinion of Goodman and Carr LLP, counsel for the Fund, and Burnet, Duckworth & Palmer LLP, counsel 
for the Underwriters, the Units, if, as and when listed on a prescribed stock exchange within the meaning of the Income 
Tax Act (Canada) and the regulations thereunder (the ‘‘Tax Act’’), will be qualified investments under the Tax Act for 
trusts governed by registered retirement savings plans, registered retirement income funds and deferred profit sharing 
plans (collectively, ‘‘Deferred Income Plans’’) and, under the Tax Proposals, for registered education savings plans. In 
the opinion of such counsel, based in part on a certificate of OESC as to factual matters, the Units, if issued on the 
date hereof, would not constitute ‘‘foreign property’’ for the purposes of the tax imposed under Part XI of the Tax Act 
on Deferred Income Plans, registered investments and other tax exempt entities, including most registered pension 
funds or plans. 
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PROSPECTUS SUMMARY
 

The following is a summary of the principal features of this distribution and should be read together with 
the more detailed information and financial data and statements contained elsewhere in this prospectus. For an 
explanation of certain terms and abbreviations used in this prospectus, reference is made to the ‘‘Glossary of 
Terms’’. 

ENERGY SAVINGS INCOME FUND 

The Fund is an open-ended, limited purpose trust established under the laws of the Province of Ontario 
which has been created to hold the securities of its subsidiaries, including Common Shares, Notes, Exchangeco 
Common Shares and Exchangeco Notes. See ‘‘Energy Savings Income Fund’’. 

ONTARIO ENERGY SAVINGS CORP. 

Business of the Corporation 

OESC’s business, which is presently conducted solely in Ontario, involves the sale of natural gas to 
residential, small to mid-size commercial and small industrial customers under long term, irrevocable Fixed Price 
Contracts. By fixing the price of natural gas under its Fixed Price Contracts for a period of four or five years, 
OESC’s customers eliminate their exposure to changes in natural gas prices which, based on the Alberta daily 
spot price, have increased in excess of 300% since OESC commenced business in July of 1997 and in excess of 
100% over the 12 months ended March 1, 2001. It is OESC’s policy to match the estimated requirements of its 
customers by purchasing offsetting volumes of natural gas from Gas Suppliers. The Corporation derives its 
margin or gross profit from the difference between the fixed price at which it is able to sell gas to its customers 
and the price at which it purchases the offsetting volumes from Gas Suppliers. In addition to revenues earned by 
OESC based upon its ability to lock in margins between the price it pays for gas supply and the price it charges 
its customers, OESC augments cash flows by Conversions and Renewals of its customer contracts. 

Customer Base and Customer Contracts 

Today, OESC has approximately 170,000 residential, small to mid-size commercial and small industrial 
customers under Fixed Price Contracts, representing approximately 217,000 Residential Customer Equivalents, 
making it the second largest residential, small to mid-size commercial and small industrial ABM in Canada, 
currently enjoying approximately a 15% share of the Ontario direct purchase market for residential customers. 
See ‘‘Business of the Corporation’’. 

Customer contracts with the Corporation are irrevocable and are primarily for four or five year terms after 
which time they are automatically renewed at the current market price unless terminated before the date which is 
six months prior to renewal. In excess of 92% of the Corporation’s current customer contracts were written with 
an initial four or five year term. The Corporation loses approximately six percent of the total number of its 
customer contracts on an annual basis due to customer relocations. A further one percent of customers terminate 
their contracts annually for other reasons. 

100% of OESC’s customers are charged a fixed gas price for the full term of their contracts as opposed to a 
variable price of gas (WACOG) which the LDCs, such as Union Gas and Enbridge Consumers Gas, are required 
by regulation to charge. Although customers purchase their gas supply through the Corporation, the LDC is still 
mandated, on a regulated basis, to distribute the gas. The LDCs also continue to provide billing and collection 
services, including the collection and remittance to OESC or its Gas Supplier of the commodity portion of each 
customers’ account for a small monthly fee. Each LDC also assumes 100% of the credit risk associated with 
default in payment by customers. 

The direct purchase market has worked very well for consumers to date. In Ontario, in excess of one million 
residential customers receive their natural gas under long term contracts with ABMs at prices below the WACOG 
currently proposed to be charged by Enbridge Consumers Gas in its application to the OEB dated February 9, 
2001. For example, an average residential customer (who consumes 3,000 m3 (110 GJs) of natural gas annually) 
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who signed a Fixed Price Contract with OESC in March 1999, would have an annual cost of gas of $435 
compared to an annual cost of gas of $730 for the same customer paying the Enbridge Consumers Gas WACOG 
price as at December 31, 2000. 

Marketing and Opportunities for Growth 

OESC’s growth has been achieved entirely through its own marketing initiatives. Customers are solicited 
on a door-to-door or pre-appointment basis by Independent Commission Agents who, depending on the season, 
number between 100 and 150. During marketing campaigns to attract new customers, OESC has been able to 
sign up new customers representing between 2,000 and 3,000 Residential Customer Equivalents per week. The 
gross margins from new customers begin to be realized two to three months after sign up due to administrative 
procedures carried out by the LDCs. OESC’s costs for obtaining a new residential customer and related expenses 
currently include commissions payable to the Independent Commission Agents, the costs of printing contracts, 
bonus awards, advertising costs and the costs of promotional materials. 

After completion of the Offering, OESC’s marketing efforts will be undertaken on OESC’s behalf by a 
separate company, Synergy, using essentially the same sales force which has, to date, secured 100% of OESC’s 
new customers. Synergy was established to protect the Fund from the cost of an unsuccessful marketing 
campaign. Pursuant to the Marketing Agreement, the cost to OESC of obtaining a flowing Residential Customer 
Equivalent will be fixed, transferring the risk of an expensive, unsuccessful marketing campaign to Synergy. 
OESC will pay to Synergy a base fee of $120 for each confirmed contract requiring the annual delivery of up to 
7,000 m3 of natural gas and a base fee of $120 for each 3,000 m3 of natural gas to be delivered annually for each 
confirmed contract requiring the annual delivery of 7,000 m3 or more of natural gas. The base fee will increase 
by $10 on each anniversary of the execution of the Marketing Agreement with Synergy. See ‘‘Synergy Marketing 
Services Inc.’’. 

Only approximately 40% of residential customers in Ontario have taken advantage of the direct purchase 
fixed price, fixed term arrangements offered by ABMs such as OESC. Accordingly, approximately 1.5 million 
residential, small to mid-size commercial and small industrial customers (approximately 1.7 million Residential 
Customer Equivalents), are currently available in Ontario alone to OESC and its competitors. In addition, based 
upon past history, approximately 80,000 new customers are added to the gas distribution network by the LDCs 
each year in Ontario. As a result, the Corporation believes significant further growth in its customer base is 
achievable in Ontario. The sale of natural gas has also been deregulated in other Canadian provinces, including 
British Columbia, Alberta, Saskatchewan, Manitoba and Quebec. The Corporation will only commence 
marketing in these provinces if and when it determines that it is economically feasible to do so. 

ABMs like OESC are signing up customers in at least 30 states in the United States. Management believes 
that these jurisdictions may represent a further opportunity to grow OESC’s customer base. 

To provide for the ongoing growth of the Corporation’s customer base and predictable margins, the 
Corporation will be retaining Synergy for a period of five years pursuant to the Marketing Agreement with the 
objective of securing a minimum of 80,000 additional Residential Customer Equivalents in each year of the five 
year term of the Marketing Agreement. See ‘‘Synergy Marketing Services Inc.’’. 

Another significant growth opportunity for OESC is the pending deregulation of electricity supply in 
Ontario. The rules applicable to the market for electricity are expected to be substantially similar to those in 
place in the natural gas market. There are in excess of 4.0 million residential electricity customers in Ontario. 
This opportunity will exist through the right of first refusal to be granted to the Corporation pursuant to the OESC 
Shareholders’ Agreement to acquire the contract assets or shares of Electrico at a price equal to three times the 
forecast annual distributable cash flow for the Fund to be generated by electricity customers owned by Electrico 
at the time of the acquisition in the year following the date of acquisition. This right of first refusal has been 
granted to OESC in consideration of the OEB Guarantee and the right which Synergy will have to use OESC’s 
natural gas customer lists to market electricity on behalf of Electrico. Electrico has not yet commenced carrying 
on business and currently has no customers. 
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The following graph has been prepared by management of OESC to indicate the approximate growth of 
OESC from its inception to December 31, 2000: 

Customer Growth 
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As can be seen from the above graph, OESC has consistently grown its customer base through successful 
marketing. The first three quarters of fiscal 2001 saw the Corporation’s marketing focus shift away from 
customer additions toward more profitable Conversions. The Independent Commission Agents working on behalf 
of the Corporation during this period focused almost exclusively on obtaining Conversions which have the effect 
of extending the number of years during which OESC will supply gas to its customers who are the subject of the 
Conversions and improving gross margins. OESC has averaged 19,000 net new Residential Customer 
Equivalents per quarter since it commenced carrying on business. See ‘‘Business of the Corporation – 
Marketing’’ and ‘‘Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations’’. 

Gas Supply – Stable and Predictable Margins 

To enable it to meet its supply obligations to its customer base and fix its margins, OESC enters into supply 
contracts with Gas Suppliers to purchase natural gas. OESC purchases gas in large volumes and is therefore able 
to secure favourable long term fixed price supply contracts. By following a policy of purchasing all of its 
estimated customer supply obligations in advance, the Corporation is able to achieve stable and predictable cash 
flows. Additional cash flows will be achieved through signing up new customers and converting and renewing 
existing customers to new four or five year Fixed Price Contracts. See ‘‘Business of the Corporation – Gas 
Purchase Arrangements – Volume and Price Matching’’. The following percentages of OESC’s estimated gas 
sales obligations to its current customers are subject to gas supply contracts. 

Year Ending 
March 31 % 

2001 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
2002 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
2005 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

100.0% 
105.6% 
104.1% 
106.8% 
128.8% 

Notes: 

(1)	 The above table excludes the recent purchases by OESC for a five year term of 5.4 million GJs of gas annually at an average price of 
$5.88 per GJ to match the estimated gas requirements of the customers to be obtained through its current marketing campaign. 

(2)	 The above percentages do not take into account natural gas required for any current or future marketing initiatives or any Renewals for 
which gas will be bought at the time of the Renewals, but allows for customer attrition (primarily from customer relocations) and contract 
cancellations, which together occur at a rate of approximately seven percent annually. 

7
 



As the table indicates, it is a basic strategic policy of OESC to match all of its current customers’ natural 
gas requirements by entering into supply contracts to purchase the offsetting volumes for matching terms from 
Gas Suppliers as its customer base grows. See ‘‘Business of the Corporation – Gas Purchase Arrangements – 
Volume and Price Matching’’. 

Coral Energy Canada Inc. – A Shell Oil Affiliate 

Shortly after it commenced carrying on business, the Corporation began purchasing 100% of its gas supply 
from Coral Energy Canada Inc. (‘‘Coral Energy’’) pursuant to the Natural Gas Sale Agreement. Coral Energy 
also provides the Corporation with energy management services (including balancing and gas supply 
management) pursuant to the Energy Management Agreement. Management intends to continue OESC’s 
relationship with Coral Energy. See ‘‘Business of the Corporation – Gas Purchase Arrangements – Volume and 
Price Matching’’. 

Coral Energy is an affiliate of Shell Oil Company which is part of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group, one of the 
world’s largest integrated oil companies. See ‘‘Business of the Corporation – Arrangements with Coral Energy’’. 

Business Strategy 

The Corporation has adopted four strategic principles in an effort to ensure the continuing growth and 
success of its business and which, if successful, will enable the Corporation to achieve the distributions indicated 
in the financial forecast of the Fund contained in this prospectus. See ‘‘Energy Savings Income Fund Financial 
Forecast’’. These principles are as follows: 

Focused Direct Marketing. Through Synergy, the Corporation plans to grow its customer base in Ontario 
using focused direct marketing campaigns. 

Matching Gas Supply. It is OESC’s policy to enter into gas purchase contracts with major Gas Suppliers, 
such as Coral Energy, for 100% of its anticipated gas supply obligations in advance of its marketing 
initiatives in an effort to minimize its exposure to changes in gas prices thereby enabling the Corporation to 
fix its margins. 

Responsive Customer Service. To support its marketing initiatives and campaigns, the Corporation 
employs a sufficient number of experienced customer service representatives who are available seven days 
a week to respond promptly to all inquiries from its customers. 

Dedicated Management Team. The Corporation will have, and will maintain in place, a dedicated 
management team with significant experience in all aspects of its business, including gas purchasing, 
customer service, information technology, financial, marketing and regulatory affairs. OESC’s senior 
management group has in excess of 50 years of combined experience in the deregulated natural gas industry. 
On a fully-diluted basis, calculated on the closing of this Offering, the Shareholders will retain a ● % 
interest in the Fund of which a ● % interest in the Fund will be held by the Management Shareholders. 
The compensation packages for senior officers will include benefits, such as options, designed to align 
management’s interests with those of the Unitholders. 
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FINANCIAL FORECAST
 

The following table sets out a summary of certain selected forecast consolidated financial data for the Fund 
and has been derived from and is qualified in its entirety by reference to Energy Savings Income Fund Financial 
Forecast and the notes and assumptions thereto contained in this prospectus. 

Selected Forecast Consolidated Financial Information of
 
Energy Savings Income Fund(1)
 

Twelve months ending 
March 31, 2002 

(in thousands 
of dollars) 

Sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $165,340 
Cost of sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  127,144 

Gross margin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 38,196 

Income before amortization, bonuses, and income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $  28,976
 

Forecast Distributable Cash Calculation 
Per Unit on a 
fully-diluted 

basis 

Gross margin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $  38,196 N/A
 
General and administrative expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  4,900 N/A
 
Large corporations tax . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  500  N/A 
  

Income before selling expenses, amortization, bonuses 
and income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $  32,796 $ ● 

Distributions and bonuses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ● N/A
 
Cash available for selling expenses and income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ● N/A
 
Distributions to Unitholders on a fully-diluted basis(2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $  ● $ ●
 

Notes: 

(1)	 Certain assumptions used in the preparation of the forecast, although considered reasonable by the Fund and OESC at the time of the 
forecast, may prove to be incorrect. The actual results achieved during the forecast period will vary from the forecast results and the 
variations may be material. See ‘‘Energy Savings Income Fund Financial Forecast’’. 

(2)	 Assumes no income taxes payable. 
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THE OFFERING
 

Offering: 

Amount: 

Price: 

Units: 

Use of Proceeds: 

Retained Interest and 
Escrow Agreement: 

Distribution Policy 
of the Fund: 

● Units of the Fund. 

$ ● 

$10.00 per Unit payable on closing of this Offering. 

Each Unit represents an equal undivided beneficial interest in the Fund and any 
distributions from the Fund. Each Unit is transferable, entitles the holder thereof to 
participate equally in distributions of the Fund, is not subject to future calls or 
assessments, entitles the holder to rights of redemption and entitles the holder to 
one vote at all meetings of Unitholders. See ‘‘Description of the Fund’’. 

The net proceeds of approximately $ ● from the issuance of the Units (after 
deducting expenses of this Offering estimated at $ ● , will be used by the Fund 
to acquire $ ● principal amount of Notes from Aquireco for an aggregate 
consideration of $ ● . Acquireco will in turn use $ ● of the cash proceeds 
from the sale of the Notes, ● Class A Preference Shares, ● 
Class B Preference Shares and ● Units purchased from the Fund to acquire all 
of the outstanding shares of OESC from the Shareholders, reflecting an aggregate 
purchase price of approximately $ ● for OESC. See ‘‘Funding, Acquisition, 
Amalgamation and Related Transactions’’. $  ● of the cash proceeds from the 
sale of the Notes will be retained by Acquireco to pay, following the 
Amalgamation, liabilities of OESC which will exist on the closing of this Offering, 
including accrued bonuses, and to provide for working capital. In connection with 
the subscription by the Fund for $ ● principal amount of Notes, Acquireco will 
pay to the Fund a commitment fee of $ ● in five annual instalments, with the 
first annual instalment payable on ● , 2002. 

The Shareholders will upon the closing of this Offering hold ● Units, ● 
Class A Preference Shares and ● Class B Preference Shares. The Preference 
Shares are, subject to certain exceptions described under ‘‘OESC Shareholders’ 
Agreement’’, designed to be the economic equivalent of Units. Holders of 
Preference Shares will be granted the Shareholder Exchange Rights which entitle, 
or in some cases require, the holders to exchange their Preference Shares for Units. 
By receiving these Preference Shares, the Shareholders effectively maintain an 
interest in the natural gas business of OESC, initially through their holdings of 
Preference Shares and ultimately through their holdings of Units. As of the date of 
the closing of this Offering, the holders of the Preference Shares will, on a fully-
diluted basis, hold ● Units. See ‘‘Share and Loan Capital of Ontario Energy 
Savings Corp. – Share Capital of Ontario Energy Savings Corp.’’ and ‘‘OESC 
Shareholders’ Agreement’’. 

Pursuant to the Escrow Agreement, ● % of the Class A Preference Shares, 
Class B Preference Shares and Units received by the Management Shareholders, 
the Non-Management Shareholders and the RRSP Shareholders, respectively, will 
be held by the Escrow Agent and will be released to the Shareholders on a pro 
rata basis as to one-third thereof on the first, second and third anniversaries of the 
closing of this Offering. See ‘‘Retained Interest and Escrow Agreement’’. 

The Fund will make distributions of its available cash to the maximum extent 
possible to holders of Units (the ‘‘Unitholders’’). The Fund intends to make 
monthly cash distributions of approximately $ ● per Unit, based upon 
anticipated cash receipts of the Fund, less estimated amounts required for the 
payment of expenses and assuming there are no cash redemptions of Units. 
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See ‘‘Energy Savings Income Fund Financial Forecast’’. The initial cash 
distribution for the period from the closing of the Offering to May 31, 2001 is 
estimated to be $ ● per Unit and is expected to be paid on or before June 30, 
2001, of which approximately $ ● will be considered income of the Unitholder 
for Canadian federal tax purposes with any non-taxable distributions being applied 
to reduce the adjusted cost base of the Unitholder’s Units. See ‘‘Certain Canadian 
Federal Income Tax Considerations’’. 

Distribution Policy	 The Board of Directors of OESC has adopted a policy to distribute all of its 
of OESC:	 available cash, subject to applicable law, by way of monthly dividends on its 

Common Shares, after (i) satisfaction of its debt service obligations, if any; 
(ii) satisfaction of its interest (including interest on the Notes) and other expense 
obligations; (iii) making any principal repayments in respect of the Notes 
considered advisable by the board of directors of OESC, with the consent of Fund 
and the holders of the Notes by Extraordinary Resolution; and (iv) setting aside the 
amounts necessary to pay the bonuses to the Management Shareholders under the 
Special Management Incentive Program (which will in no circumstances amount 
to a payment in any year in respect of each Class A Preference Share in excess of 
the distributions paid on a Unit in such year), and subject to OESC retaining such 
reasonable working capital reserves as may be considered appropriate by the board 
of directors of OESC. See ‘‘OESC Shareholders’ Agreement’’. OESC does not 
anticipate that significant capital expenditures will be required in connection 
with its business. Capital expenditures and other expenditures, including in 
connection with payments to Synergy for additional natural gas customers, may be 
financed with borrowings or additional issuances of Units, from the working capital 
of OESC and/or from the cash flow of OESC. See ‘‘Synergy Marketing Services 
Inc.’’ and ‘‘Energy Savings Income Fund Financial Forecast’’. 

Eligibility for	 In the opinion of counsel, the Units will, at the date of closing, be eligible for 
Investment:	 investment under certain statutes as set forth under ‘‘Eligibility for Investment’’. 

In addition, in the opinion of counsel, subject to the provisions of any particular 
plan and satisfaction of certain requirements as to the number of Unitholders and 
the dispersal of ownership of the Units, the Units will, at the date of closing, be 
qualified investments under the Tax Act for trusts governed by registered 
retirement savings plans, registered retirement income funds and deferred profit 
sharing plans and, under the Tax Proposals, registered education savings plans, and 
will not be foreign property for such plans. See ‘‘Eligibility for Investment’’ 
and ‘‘Certain Canadian Federal Income Tax Considerations’’. 

Risk Factors:	 Investment in the Units is subject to a number of risk factors. Cash distributions to 
Unitholders are dependent upon the ability of OESC to pay its interest obligations 
under the Notes and to pay dividends on the Common Shares. OESC’s income will 
be earned from its natural gas wholesale operations which are susceptible to a 
number of risks. These risks, and other risks associated with an investment in the 
Units, include those related to the regulatory environment, competition, 
dependence on Coral Energy, balancing, contract renewal, natural gas prices, 
commodity alternatives, margin sustainability, restrictions on potential growth of 
OESC and possible legislative changes. See ‘‘Risk Factors’’. 
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FUNDING, ACQUISITION, AMALGAMATION AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS 

Concurrent with the closing of this Offering, the Fund will use the net proceeds from the sale of the Units 
of approximately $ ● to subscribe for and purchase $ ● principal amount of Notes and Acquireco will 
purchase ● Units and issue to the Fund an additional $ ● principal amount of Notes in consideration 
therefor, all pursuant to the Subscription Agreement. The proceeds from the sale of Notes (less $ ● which 
will be retained by OESC to pay liabilities and to provide for working capital) and the ● Units will be used 
by Acquireco to purchase (the ‘‘Acquisition’’) all of the outstanding shares of OESC from the Shareholders for 
a total consideration of $ ● million, of which $ ● million or ● % thereof will be satisfied in cash 
and $ ● million or ● % thereof will be satisfied by: (a) the issue by Acquireco of an aggregate of ● 
million Preference Shares (of which the Management Shareholders will receive ● Class A Preference Shares 
and the Non-Management Shareholders will receive ● Class B Preference Shares); and (b) the transfer to 
the RRSP Shareholders of ● Units. The purchase price for the outstanding shares of OESC was determined 
through arm’s length negotiations between the Underwriters, OESC and the Shareholders. Subsequent to the 
completion of the Acquisition, the Amalgamation will occur. 

Following the transactions described above, the Fund will hold 100 Common Shares and $ ● principal 
amount of Notes and the Shareholders will hold ● Units and ● Preference Shares. Pursuant to the 
Exchange Rights, the holders of the Preference Shares shall be entitled to require Exchangeco to purchase such 
Preference Shares in exchange for Units which Exchangeco will be entitled to purchase from the Fund in 
exchange for Exchangeco Notes. All Preference Shares purchased by Exchangeco will, subject to Applicable 
Law, be purchased for cancellation by OESC in exchange for Notes. When all of the Class A Preference Shares 
and Class B Preference Shares have been purchased for cancellation, Exchangeco and OESC will amalgamate. 
See ‘‘Funding, Acquisition, Amalgamation and Related Transactions’’, ‘‘Share and Loan Capital of Ontario 
Energy Savings Corp.’’, ‘‘Use of Proceeds’’ and ‘‘OESC Shareholders’ Agreement’’. 

The organization of the Fund on completion of the Offering, Acquisition, Amalgamation and related 
transactions will be as set out below. 

HOLDERS OF 
PREFERENCE 

SHARES 
UNITHOLDERS 

ENERGY SAVINGS 
INCOME FUND 

OESC EXCHANGE 
INC. 

SYNERGY 
MARKETING 

SERVICES INC. 

ONTARIO 
ENERGY 

SAVINGS CORP. 

• Units
• Class A Preference Shares 

• Class B Preference Shares 

$ • principal amount of Notes 
100 Common Shares 

Marketing
Agreement 

(No equity interest) 

100 Exchangeco 
Common Shares 
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THE NATURAL GAS INDUSTRY
 

General 

The Corporation operates within the highly regulated natural gas distribution industry and has elected to operate 
in the residential, small to mid-size commercial and small industrial market segments of this industry. These market 
segments have historically allowed for margins which are capable of offsetting the higher levels of administrative 
expenses associated with serving many smaller volume customers. In contrast to larger volume industrial end users for 
whom annual costs of natural gas can be millions of dollars, the annual natural gas commodity cost to an average 
residential customer (who consumes 3,000 m3 of natural gas annually) is currently in the order of $730 for a customer 
paying the Enbridge Consumers Gas WACOG price as at December 31, 2000. 

Principal Participants in the Natural Gas Market from Wellhead to Burner Tip 

Producers – Producers are in the business of extracting natural gas from the ground and selling it to supply 
aggregators, LDCs, ABMs or large volume direct purchasers. The vast majority of producers in Canada are located in 
Alberta, British Columbia and Saskatchewan. There are also a limited number of producers in Ontario. 

Supply Aggregators – Supply aggregators purchase natural gas from producers in major production areas such as 
in Western Canada and resell it to LDCs, ABMs and large volume direct purchase customers generally for supply at 
the Interconnect of the Nova pipeline with the TCPL pipeline or at other points within Ontario. Supply aggregators 
also provide various other services, including gas storage and backstopping (essentially the entering into of contractual 
arrangements with other aggregators or producers to obtain alternate supplies in the event of failure of supply due to 
production or delivery difficulties). 

Agents/Brokers/Marketers – Agents/brokers/marketers (‘‘ABMs’’), such as the Corporation, serve the residential, 
commercial and industrial markets by providing their customers with their requirements of natural gas. Under 
arrangements entered into between the ABMs and their customers, the LDCs remain responsible for the transmission 
and distribution of the natural gas from the Interconnect to the ABMs customers’ residence or place of business and 
generally charge for all three components of the gas bill, being the transportation, distribution and commodity portions 
thereof. 

TransCanada Pipelines Limited – TransCanada Pipelines Limited (‘‘TCPL’’) is responsible for transporting 
natural gas from the Interconnect in Alberta or Saskatchewan to eastern Canada. The tolls charged by TCPL for the 
transportation of natural gas through its pipeline system are regulated by the National Energy Board (‘‘NEB’’) 
established under the National Energy Board Act. See ‘‘The Natural Gas Industry – Regulation of the Ontario Natural 
Gas Distribution Industry’’. Tolls charged by TCPL are passed through to the customers of the LDCs as the 
transportation component of the gas bill. 

LDCs – Local distribution companies (‘‘LDCs’’), commonly known as gas utilities, distribute gas in their 
franchise areas through their own pipeline networks, using a variety of upstream and downstream transmission 
pipeline, storage and distribution arrangements. LDCs manage gas flows and are responsible for operational 
considerations and system expansions pursuant to their regulated mandate to deliver gas. LDCs operate under various 
statutes, including, in Ontario, the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, the Energy Act, the Public Utilities Act and the 
Municipal Franchises Act, and municipal by-laws which grant the right, generally on an exclusive basis, to operate in 
specific areas. See ‘‘The Natural Gas Industry – Regulation of the Ontario Natural Gas Industry’’. 

Large Commercial and Industrial Users – Some large commercial and industrial users purchase their gas 
requirements directly from producers or supply aggregators without using the services of an ABM. The Corporation 
does not serve this market. 

Regulation of the Ontario Natural Gas Industry 

Prior to 1985, the Canadian government regulated the commodity price of natural gas. Under this system, the 
three major Ontario LDCs purchased natural gas primarily from TCPL, which in turn purchased natural gas from 
producers in Western Canada. The natural gas was transported by TCPL through its pipeline and then distributed 
through the LDCs’ local delivery systems to customers. Under this system, interprovincial transportation and the rates 
in respect thereof were regulated by the NEB and local distribution in Ontario and the rates in respect thereof were 
regulated by the OEB. Each LDC had, and continues to have, the right and, subject to certain terms of service, the 
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obligation to distribute natural gas to end users in its franchise area in exchange for an allowable rate of return on its 
rate base, taking into account the LDC’s cost of capital and equity structure requirements, which are collected through 
a distribution charge to its customers. 

On October 31, 1985, the federal government and the major gas producing provinces of Alberta, British Columbia 
and Saskatchewan entered into the Agreement on Natural Gas Markets and Prices to implement a more flexible and 
market oriented pricing regime. Under that Agreement and the Federal Pipeline Review Report, market sensitive 
commodity pricing and the separation or ‘‘unbundling’’ of pipeline transmission and LDC sales and distribution 
services were encouraged. The Agreement and the Report initiated the deregulation process. The intent of these 
agreements was to create conditions for an orderly transition which was fair to customers and producers and would 
enhance the possibilities for price and other terms to be freely negotiated between buyers and sellers. Since 
November 1, 1985, the commodity price of natural gas has been determined in a competitive market in negotiations 
between buyers and sellers. 

The OEB regulates the storage, transmission, distribution and sale of natural gas in Ontario under authority 
granted under the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 and the Energy Act. In the rate making process, the OEB determines 
the cost to the LDCs of providing service and approves a rate structure designed to appropriately collect that total cost 
in revenue from the LDCs’ various classes of customers. Included in these costs is the cost of capital, which is 
expressed as an allowable rate of return on rate base and is designed principally to meet the costs of interest on long 
and short term debt, to satisfy the dividend requirements of preferred shareholders and to provide common shareholders 
with the opportunity to earn a reasonable return on their investment. 

The LDCs were and are not permitted to mark up the commodity price, but must sell to their customers at 
WACOG which is approved by the OEB. Effectively, this means that LDCs charge for gas at their cost and there is no 
profit element in the gas portion of the LDCs’ bills to their customers. Historically, this is where the opportunity has 
arisen for ABMs such as the Corporation to provide an option to customers to have their gas requirements met by the 
ABMs at fixed prices over a fixed period of time, typically four to five years in the case of OESC, thereby insulating 
customers from price volatility. 

Deregulation of the commodity has allowed the price and terms thereof to be determined by market forces. Since 
transportation and distribution charges are still regulated, customer choice is essentially a decision on the terms and 
conditions for purchase of the commodity which is still delivered by the LDC regardless from whom it is purchased. 

The first to take advantage of the developing market pricing system were certain large volume natural gas 
customers (for example industrial end users) who were able to contract directly with producers and supply aggregators 
for their own supplies. Market aggregators (who may purchase natural gas from numerous supply aggregators and 
resell it to customers through the LDCs) then went to other large volume customers with programs providing natural 
gas at discounts to LDC prices. Residential, small to mid-size commercial and small industrial customers were initially 
considered a less economic market for direct purchase arrangements because of the relatively high marketing and 
administration costs associated with selling to such customers. 

Several ABMs designed a system in cooperation with Consumers Gas referred to as the Agent, Billing and 
Collection system (‘‘ABC T-Service’’) in 1995 and 1996. Under this program, the ABM enters into an ABC T- Service 
agreement as agent on behalf of its customers with the LDC pursuant to which the customer takes title to the gas from 
OESC at the Interconnect. The LDC assumes custody of the gas delivered at that point and assumes responsibility for 
delivering that gas to the customers. Under the ABC T-Service agreement, the LDC bills the customers for the price of 
gas agreed upon between the ABM and its customers. Gas commodity charges appear as a separate line on the 
customers’ gas bills and are added to the other charges such as transportation, volume/load balancing and distribution. 
The ABM’s name appears in connection with the gas commodity charges on the customers’ gas bills. The LDC collects 
the gas commodity charges and other charges on behalf of the ABM for an administration fee and continues to assume 
any credit risk associated with default in payment by customers. 

The ABC-T Service program was in place in both the Consumers Gas Franchise Area and the Union Gas 
Franchise Area before OESC commenced carrying on business in July 1997 so that 100% of OESC’s Fixed Price 
Contracts with its customers are for ABC-T-Service. 

The evolving unregulated commodity price marketplace has led to greater choices for all consumers of natural 
gas in Ontario. This result was one of the OEB’s objectives and the Corporation believes that it continues to be a 
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priority of the OEB. The OEB has held public workshops to discuss additional ways in which the monopoly 
distribution services provided by the LDC’s could be separated or ‘‘unbundled’’ from their historical gas merchant 
function and additional market forces could be applied with the ultimate objective being lower prices and increased 
choice for customers. The Corporation believes that the trend toward further deregulation and ‘‘unbundling’’ of utility 
services will continue and that, as the holder of the second largest non-LDC retail natural gas customer base in Canada, 
it is in an excellent position to take advantage of this trend. 

OESC holds a renewable, non-assignable licence from the OEB which is valid until May 31, 2004 and obligates 
the Corporation to comply with the OEB Code of Conduct which contains rules respecting fair marketing practices 
and the confidentiality of customer information, governs the terms and conditions of customer contracts and contract 
renewals and the transfer and assignment of contracts and provides for a consumer complaint resolution process and 
penalties for breach of the Code. As required by its Natural Gas Licence, OESC participates in a consumer complaints 
resolution process approved by the OEB. Under its Natural Gas Licence, OESC is prohibited from entering into a 
contract with a low volume customer (the sector of the market it serves) which has a term of more than five years. All 
Independent Commission Agents are required by OESC to review, comprehend and comply with the OEB Code of 
Conduct which is the subject matter of regular training programs and a system of ongoing compliance. OESC and its 
Independent Commission Agents are also subject to the marketing, advertising and business practices rules contained 
in the Consumer Protection Act (Ontario), the Business Practices Act (Ontario) and the Competition Act (Canada). 
Pursuant to the Marketing Agreement, Synergy will be obligated to comply with all applicable legislation, the 
Marketing Codes and Applicable Laws relating to door-to-door marketing and will have an obligation to ensure that 
these rules and regulations continue to be complied with by all Independent Commission Agents. 

With the development of rules for the pending deregulation of Ontario electricity supply, the staff of the OEB has 
developed proposed conforming regulations for the gas industry which are set forth in a draft rule entitled the Gas 
Distribution Access Rule. This rule would, if implemented, among other things, prescribe the relationship between the 
LDCs, the ABMs and the customers of the ABMs. As it impacts OESC, the major effect of this proposed rule would 
be to extract the LDCs from the contractual relationships between OESC and its customers. Under the rules currently 
in place, an LDC will not accept a customer contract between an ABM and a customer where that customer has already 
entered into a contractual arrangement with another ABM. 

Under the proposed rule, the LDCs would be required to process a customer service transfer request even if the 
customer has an existing contract with an ABM. It would then be up to the ABM with which that customer has a prior 
existing contractual relationship to enforce its contract with that customer. Should this proposed rule be approved, 
OESC intends to take all reasonable steps to enforce its customer contracts. 

The Direct Purchase Market 

The direct purchase market for natural gas is divided into three principal market segments being the industrial, 
residential and commercial segments. Large volume users generally contract directly either with producers or supply 
aggregators. The Corporation and its competitors focus on the residential, small to mid-size commercial and small 
industrial markets. Since the gas commodity portion of the annual natural gas bill for an average residential customer 
(who consumes 3,000 m3 of natural gas annually) is currently approximately $730, it does not represent a major 
purchase decision for such customers. However, the combined demand of a large number of these small volume 
customers economically justifies entering into direct purchase contracts with such customers. The ability to obtain large 
numbers of customers at reasonable cost is, therefore, a key ingredient in the success of a natural gas wholesaler, such 
as the Corporation. 

The direct purchase market has worked very well for consumers to date. In Ontario, in excess of one million 
residential customers receive their natural gas under long term contracts with ABMs at prices below the WACOG 
currently proposed to be charged by Enbridge Consumers Gas in its application to the OEB dated February 9, 2001. 
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For example, an average residential customer (who consumes 3,000 m3 (110 GJs) of natural gas annually) who signed 
a Fixed Price Contract with OESC in March 1999, would have an annual cost of gas of $435 compared to an annual 
gas cost of $730 for a customer paying the Enbridge Consumers Gas WACOG price as at December 31, 2000. 

OESC’s current offering to potential customers is for a contract for five year fixed price gas at a price of $0.305 
per m3. The average cost of the gas purchased by OESC from Coral Energy to supply customers obtained through this 
current marketing campaign is $0.22 per m3, with Nova Gas Transmission Ltd. transportation charges of $0.005 per 
m3, LDC administration charges of $0.005 per m3, and pipeline fuel charges of $0.018 per m3. Accordingly, OESC 
will earn gross margins of $0.057 per m3 supplied to these customers. As a result, an average residential customer 
(consuming 3,000 m3 of natural gas annually) will generate annual margins of approximately $170 for OESC compared 
to the total costs of obtaining such customer (payable to Synergy under the Marketing Agreement) of $120 during the 
first year of the term of the Marketing Agreement. See ‘‘Synergy Marketing Services Inc’’. 

ENERGY SAVINGS INCOME FUND 

The Fund is an open-ended, limited purpose trust established under the laws of the Province of Ontario by a 
declaration of trust dated February 14, 2001 (the ‘‘Declaration of Trust’’). See ‘‘Description of the Fund’’. The Fund 
will be administered by the Corporation pursuant to the Administration Agreement. See ‘‘Description of the Fund – 
Administration of the Fund’’. The principal and head office of the Fund is located at 6345 Dixie Road, Suite 400, 
Mississauga, Ontario L5T 2E6. 

The Fund has been established to hold the securities of its subsidiaries, including Common Shares, Notes, 
Exchangeco Common Shares and Exchangeco Notes. To the maximum extent possible, the Fund will make cash 
distributions to Unitholders of amounts received as dividends on the Common Shares and interest income earned from 
the Notes and Exchangeco Notes after expenses and any cash redemptions of Units. See ‘‘Description of the Fund – 
Cash Distributions’’. Upon the closing of this Offering, the Fund will enter into the OESC Shareholders’ Agreement. 
See ‘‘OESC Shareholders’ Agreement’’. 

THE CORPORATION 

OESC was incorporated under the OBCA pursuant to a Certificate and Articles of Incorporation dated May 26, 
1997. Certificates of Amendment dated August 21, 1997 and August 31, 2000 were issued for the purpose, in each 
case, of amending the terms and conditions attaching to its share capital. See ‘‘Share and Loan Capital of Ontario 
Energy Savings Corp.’’. The head and registered office of OESC is located at 6345 Dixie Road, Suite 400, 
Mississauga, Ontario L5T 2E6. 

On the closing of this Offering, OESC will amalgamate with Acquireco under the name Ontario Energy Savings 
Corp. See ‘‘Funding, Acquisition, Amalgamation and Related Transactions’’ and ‘‘Share and Loan Capital of Ontario 
Energy Savings Corp. – Share Capital of Ontario Energy Savings Corp.’’. 

BUSINESS OF THE CORPORATION 

Business Overview 

OESC’s business, which is presently conducted solely in Ontario, involves the sale of natural gas to residential, 
small to mid-size commercial and small industrial customers under long term, irrevocable Fixed Price Contracts. The 
Corporation is referred to in the industry as an ABM. By fixing the price of natural gas under its Fixed Price Contracts 
for a period of four or five years, OESC’s customers eliminate their exposure to changes in natural gas prices. Alberta 
daily spot natural gas prices have increased in excess of 300% since OESC commenced business in July of 1997 and 
in excess of 100% in the 12 months ended March 1, 2001. It is OESC’s policy to match the estimated requirements of 
its customers by purchasing offsetting volumes of natural gas from Gas Suppliers at fixed prices for the term of its 
related customer contracts. The Corporation derives its margin or gross profit from the difference between the fixed 
price at which it is able to sell gas to its customers and the price at which it purchases the offsetting volumes from Gas 
Suppliers. In addition to revenues earned by OESC based upon its ability to lock in margins between the price it pays 
for gas supply and the price it charges its customers, OESC increases cash flows through its Conversion program. 
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Natural Gas Prices (WACOG vs. Alberta Spot)
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Notes: 

(1)	 Refers to the daily cash natural gas price at the AECO C Hub� located in Southeastern Alberta. 

(2)	 Enbridge Consumers Gas WACOG price, with the current WACOG price based on the price applied for by Enbridge Consumers Gas to the 
OEB on February 9, 2001. 

(3)	 Current OESC price and current OESC cost are the price at which OESC is currently marketing to new customers and the price at which 
OESC has purchased gas to meet the requirements of such new customers. These prices do not reflect the historical prices and costs charged 
and incurred by OESC and are included for illustrative purposes only. 

Customer Base and Customer Contracts 

OESC has approximately 170,000 residential, small to mid-size commercial and small industrial customers under 
Fixed Price Contracts, representing approximately 217,000 Residential Customer Equivalents, making it the second 
largest residential, small to mid-size commercial and small industrial ABM in Canada, currently enjoying 
approximately a 15% share of the Ontario direct purchase market for residential customers. 

The Corporation’s Fixed Price Contracts are irrevocable and are primarily for four or five year terms after which 
time they are automatically renewed at the then current market price unless terminated before a stipulated time prior to 
renewal. In excess of 92% of the Corporation’s current Fixed Price Contracts were written with an initial four or five 
year term. On an annual basis, the Corporation loses approximately six percent of the total number of its customer 
contracts on an annual basis primarily due to customer relocations and less than one percent of the total number of its 
customers for other reasons. 

100% of OESC’s customers are charged a fixed gas price for the full term of their contracts as opposed to a 
variable price of gas (WACOG) which the LDCs, such as Union Gas and Enbridge Consumers Gas, are required by 
regulation to charge. By charging their customers WACOG, the LDCs are simply passing through the actual cost they 
incur in buying the gas on behalf of their customers. As at December 31, 2000, in excess of 78% of OESC’s customers 
were paying for their natural gas at prices below WACOG. Although the Corporation’s customers purchase their gas 
supply from the Corporation, the LDC is still mandated, on a regulated basis, to distribute the gas. The LDCs also 
continue to provide related services including the collection and remittance to OESC or its Gas Suppliers of the 
commodity portion of each customer’s account and other charges payable to OESC. In all cases, the LDC assumes 
100% of the credit risk in the event of a default in payment by a customer. 

The gas commodity charge appears as a separate line item on the natural gas bills sent by the LDCs to OESC’s 
customers identifying the name of OESC and its toll free customer service number. The LDCs collect the gas 
commodity charges and other charges on behalf of OESC for a monthly administration fee per residential customer of 
$0.85 (in the Union Gas Franchise Area) and $1.05 (in the Consumers Gas Franchise Area). For larger volume small 
to mid-size commercial and small industrial customers, the monthly fees range between $2.00 and $5.00 per customer. 
The LDC pays OESC’s revenue entitlement directly to OESC’s Gas Suppliers monthly from which OESC’s Gas 
Suppliers deduct the costs of the gas which OESC has contracted to purchase. The difference, OESC’s gross margin, 
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is remitted to OESC monthly in arrears by OESC’s Gas Suppliers, along with any proceeds relating to the sale of 
excess gas. 

Gas Supply – Stable and Predictable Margins 

To enable it to meet its estimated supply obligations to its customer base and fix its margins, OESC enters into 
supply contracts with Gas Suppliers to purchase natural gas. OESC purchases gas in large volumes and is therefore 
able to secure favourable long term fixed price supply contracts. By following a policy of purchasing all of its estimated 
customer supply obligations in advance, the Corporation is able to achieve stable and predictable cash flows. Additional 
cash flows are achieved through signing up new customers and converting and renewing existing customers to new 
four or five year Fixed Price Contracts. See ‘‘Business of the Corporation – Gas Purchase Arrangements – Volume and 
Price Matching’’. 

The following percentages of OESC’s existing gas sales obligations are subject to gas supply contracts which 
have been entered into by OESC with Gas Suppliers to enable it to meet the estimated gas requirements of its existing 
customers: 

Year Ending 
March 31 % 

2001 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  100.0% 
2002 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  105.6% 
2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  104.1% 
2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  106.8% 
2005 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  128.8% 

Notes: 

(1)	 The above table excludes the recent purchases by OESC for a five year term of 5.4 million GJs of gas annually at an average price of 
$5.88 per GJ to match the estimated gas requirements of the customers to be obtained through its current marketing campaign. 

(2)	 The above percentages do not take into account natural gas required for any current or future marketing initiatives or Renewals for which gas 
will be bought at the time of the Renewals, but allows for customer attrition (primarily from customer relocations) and contract cancellations, 
which together occur at a rate of approximately seven percent annually. 

As the table indicates, as it is a basic strategic policy of OESC to match all of its current customers’ estimated 
natural gas requirements by entering into supply contracts to purchase the offsetting volumes from Gas Suppliers at 
fixed prices as its customer base grows. See ‘‘Business of the Corporation – Gas Purchase Arrangements – Volume 
and Price Matching’’. 

OESC purchases natural gas to meet its estimated commitments to its customers based upon the historical 
consumption of gas by its customers evidenced by the records of the applicable LDC. Depending on several factors, 
including weather, OESC’s customers may use more or less natural gas than the volume purchased by OESC on their 
behalf, requiring OESC to purchase or sell the shortfall or excess volumes at spot market prices. 
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Growth of the Corporation’s Business To Date 

The Corporation commenced operation as an ABM in July of 1997 and holds the Natural Gas Licence issued by 
the OEB. The following graph has been prepared by management of OESC to indicate the approximate growth of 
OESC from its inception to December 31, 2000. 
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As can be seen from the above graph, OESC has consistently grown its customer base through successful 
marketing. The first three quarters of fiscal 2001 saw the Corporation’s marketing focus shift away from customer 
additions toward more profitable Conversions. The Independent Commission Agents working on behalf of the 
Corporation during this period focused almost exclusively on obtaining Conversions which have the effect of extending 
the number of years during which OESC will supply gas to its customers who are the subject of the Conversions and 
improving gross margins. OESC has averaged 19,000 net new Residential Customer Equivalents per quarter since it 
commenced carrying on business. See ‘‘Business of the Corporation – Marketing’’ and ‘‘Management’s Discussion 
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations’’. 

Of the approximately 170,000 OESC customers at the end of calendar 2000, in excess of 94% were residential 
customers and less than six percent were small to mid-size commercial and small industrial customers. 

To provide for the ongoing growth of the Corporation’s customer base and predictable margins, the Corporation 
will enter into the Marketing Agreement with Synergy with the objective of securing for OESC a minimum of 80,000 
Residential Customer Equivalents in each year of the five year term of the Marketing Agreement, all in Ontario. 
Management of the Corporation and Synergy are confident that Synergy will be able to achieve these levels. See 
‘‘Synergy Marketing Services Inc.’’. 

Marketing 

Because the commodity portion of the natural gas bill of an average residential customer (consuming 3,000 m3 

(110 GJs) of natural gas annually) paying the Enbridge Consumers Gas WACOG price as at December 31, 2000 is 
currently approximately $730 per year, a large number of customers is necessary in order for an ABM to represent 
sufficient volumes of natural gas to allow them to negotiate attractive supply contract terms. The ability to obtain large 
numbers of customers at a reasonable cost is, therefore, a key ingredient in the success of an ABM, such as the 
Corporation. 

The Corporation’s marketing efforts for new customers depend entirely on Independent Commission Agents who 
serve as independent contractors of the Corporation and, following the completion of the Offering, will serve as 
independent contractors of Synergy. The Corporation’s current marketing program involves the explanation to potential 
customers of the regulatory environment and the benefits of the purchase of natural gas pursuant to four or five year, 
non-cancellable Fixed Price Contracts. The Corporation utilizes between 100 and 150 Independent Commission Agents 
depending on the season. Customers are currently provided with the option to enter into a direct purchase arrangement 
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with the Corporation and have their natural gas supplied by the Corporation for a term of four or five years selected by 
the customer at a fixed price. In excess of 80% of the Corporation’s new customers have historically selected a 
five year term. 

During marketing campaigns to attract new customers, OESC has been able to sign up new customers representing 
between approximately 2,000 and 3,000 Residential Customer Equivalents per week. The gross margins from new 
customers are realized two to three months after sign up due to administrative procedures carried out by the LDCs. 
OESC’s cash cost for marketing new customers and related expenses includes expenditures relating to printing of 
contracts, bonus awards, advertising and promotional materials. After completion of the Offering, OESC’s marketing 
efforts will be undertaken on OESC’s behalf by a separate company using essentially the same sales force which 
secured all of OESC’s new customers prior to the completion of this Offering. See ‘‘Synergy Marketing Services Inc.’’. 

The Independent Commission Agents obtain new customers through direct marketing. Customers are approached 
on either a door-to-door basis or through pre-arranged appointments. The Independent Commission Agents often 
complete the sales contract with the customer at the point of sale. Contracts are then processed through the Corporation 
and the LDC in the franchise territory where the customer is located. The Corporation begins the supply of gas to its 
new customer approximately two to three months after the submission of the contract to the LDC, due to administrative 
time constraints in contract processing by the LDCs. 

To offer a current customer an opportunity to extend its natural gas contract with OESC for a further period of time 
at a fixed price, OESC offers Conversions. OESC’s customers are approached by an Independent Commission Agent on 
a targeted door-to-door solicitation basis or through direct mail and a new four or five year Fixed Price Contract is offered 
to the customer (prior to the expiration of the customer’s existing Fixed Price Contract) at a price for natural gas which 
is slightly below the then current market price being charged by OESC at the time of the offer. The effect of Conversions 
is to extend the number of years during which OESC will supply gas to its customers who are the subject of the 
Conversions and to improve gross margins. OESC’s success rate with regard to its recent Conversion program has been 
in excess of 30%. OESC’s success rate as regards Renewals at contract end is in excess of 92%. 

Customer Service 

OESC operates a call centre where it employs approximately 14 customer service representatives, at least six of 
whom are available during normal business hours to respond to customer inquiries promptly. The customer service 
department is located at OESC’s head office and answers inquiries from 9 a.m. to 8 p.m. Monday to Friday, from 
10 a.m. to 5 p.m. on Saturday and from noon to 5 p.m. Sunday. OESC believes that its customer service representatives 
are principally responsible for its low customer cancellation rate. Many customer service representatives have at one 
time served as Independent Commission Agents and, as a result, have a good understanding of OESC’s marketing 
initiatives and the regulatory framework. 

Gas Purchase Arrangements – Volume and Price Matching 

In order to supply gas to its customers, OESC enters into gas purchase agreements with Gas Suppliers. The 
Corporation currently has 100% of its gas purchase arrangements with Coral Energy. The Corporation’s strategy is to 
purchase sufficient gas to meet 100% of its estimated supply obligations at fixed prices for the term of the related 
customer contracts. The Corporation has never failed to deliver any natural gas to its customers since it commenced 
carrying on business. 

OESC accepts title to the gas which it purchases and sells at the Interconnect where it simultaneously delivers 
title to the gas to its customers who deliver the gas to the LDCs at that point. Using their contracted capacity allocations 
on the TransCanada PipeLines Limited system, the LDCs transport gas to Ontario, where the gas enters the LDCs’ 
own systems through which it is distributed to the Corporation’s customers. 

With current OESC customer demand of approximately 70,000 GJs per day and higher aggregate demand 
anticipated in the near future as it grows its customer base, the Corporation believes that it can continue to access 
natural gas supply at favourable prices. 

The Corporation’s basic purchasing strategy is to contract for supply for the term of its customer contracts to 
directly match estimated demand rather than relying on the natural gas ‘‘spot’’ market. The Corporation enters into 
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gas supply contracts before it commences a new marketing program so that it is able to fix its margins in advance for 
the term of its customer contracts. The Corporation will have matched prior to the completion of this Offering 100% 
of its anticipated gas requirements for the remainder of fiscal 2001, 105.6% for fiscal 2002, 104.1% for fiscal 2003, 
106.8% for fiscal 2004 and 128.8% for fiscal 2005. These figures exclude the recent purchases by OESC for a five 
year term of 5.4 million GJs of gas annually at an average price of $5.88 per GJ to match the estimated gas 
requirements of the customers to be obtained through its current marketing campaign and do not take into account 
natural gas required for future marketing initiatives to be supplied pursuant to separate gas purchase contracts, 
customer attrition and contract cancellations (primarily from customer relocation) which, based upon the Corporation’s 
three and one-half years of experience, occur at rates of less than six percent and one percent annually, respectively, or 
any Renewals. 

Arrangements with Coral Energy 

OESC entered into the Energy Management Agreement and Natural Gas Sale Agreement with Coral Energy in 
October of 1998. Coral Energy assists OESC in managing and balancing OESC’s gas requirements pursuant to the 
Energy Management Agreement for a fee and enters into specific gas supply contracts (‘‘Schedule A Contracts’’) 
pursuant to the Natural Gas Sale Agreement. Each Schedule A Contract is specific as to price, volume and term. 
OESC’s financial obligations to Coral Energy are secured by (i) a security interest on 35,000 of its customer contracts 
and (ii) directions issued by OESC to the LDCs to pay 100% of OESC’s monthly gas revenues from the LDCs to 
Coral Energy, on the basis that Coral Energy will deduct the cost of the gas which OESC purchased from Coral Energy 
and remit the difference (along with any proceeds from the sale of excess gas sold through Coral Energy) to OESC. 
The remittance amount represents OESC’s gross margins from sale of natural gas through LDCs as well as from the 
sale of excess gas. 

If Coral Energy defaults in its obligations to deliver gas to OESC, or if OESC defaults in its obligation to accept 
delivery of gas, under a Schedule A Contract, subject to force majeure, the Natural Gas Sale Agreement contains 
provisions requiring the payment of various amounts by the defaulting party to the non-defaulting party, including 
liquidated damages. To date neither Coral Energy nor OESC has failed to fulfil its obligations to the other. 

The Natural Gas Sale Agreement will remain in effect until terminated by either party on six months prior written 
notice on the basis that all liabilities and obligations under unexpired Schedule A Contracts survive termination. 

Pursuant to the Natural Gas Sale Agreement, OESC committed to pay to Coral Energy, in the event of a sale of 
51% or more of the issued and outstanding common shares in the capital of OESC, a percentage of the net proceeds of 
such sale. Pursuant to such commitment, OESC will be obligated to pay to Coral Energy on the closing of this Offering 
an amount of $ ● million for services and other accommodations provided to OESC by Coral Energy under the 
Natural Gas Sale Agreement. 

Under the Energy Management Agreement, Coral Energy was appointed as the exclusive energy manager for all 
OESC natural gas transactions for a period of five years ending October 30, 2003, subject to OESC’s right of 
termination on six months prior written notice to Coral Energy, in which event OESC is required to pay Coral Energy 
an early termination payment. Under the Energy Management Agreement: (i) OESC has agreed to assign to Coral 
Energy all LDC proceeds due to OESC from Enbridge Consumers Gas and Union Gas; (ii) Coral has agreed, subject 
to satisfactory credit terms, to provide a minimum of 65% of OESC’s natural gas supply and transportation 
requirements; and (iii) OESC may purchase natural gas supply and transportation from Gas Suppliers other than Coral 
Energy, subject to Coral Energy’s right to approve the credit implications and provided such arrangements do not 
expose Coral Energy to financial disadvantage. For its ongoing services, Coral Energy is entitled to receive a monthly 
fee based upon the volume of natural gas managed by Coral Energy of $0.02 per GJ for the first 50,000 GJs per day in 
any month and $0.01 per GJ for any amounts above such threshold. Based on volume for December 2000 of 
approximately 70,000 GJs per day of gas managed on behalf of the Corporation by Coral Energy, the annual fees 
payable to Coral Energy would be $438,000. 

Competition 

Industry Competition 

The Corporation competes in the natural gas wholesale market with other ABMs. The Corporation enjoys a 
market share of approximately 15% in the direct purchase residential segment of the Ontario natural gas wholesale 
market. 
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Approximately 1.5 million residential, small to mid-size commercial and small industrial customers (1.7 million 
Residential Customer Equivalents) in Ontario still purchase their gas from LDCs. To the extent that the Corporation is 
successful through its marketing program in educating customers, it believes that it can be successful in signing LDC 
customers as customers of the Corporation. The Corporation offers its customers insulation against price volatility 
through fixed price, fixed term supply arrangements. The Corporation does not view the LDCs as true competitors, but 
rather as alternative sources of supply for customers. The LDCs are currently not permitted to make a profit on the 
sale of the gas commodity to their supply customers. 

With respect to ABMs supplying residential and small to mid-size commercial customers, the Corporation’s 
largest competitors in Ontario are Direct Energy Marketing Limited, recently acquired by Centrica plc, (which has in 
approximately 800,000 customers) and Sunoco Inc., which recently acquired the customers of Apollo Gas Inc., (which 
management believes has customers representing approximately 150,000 Residential Customer Equivalents). 
Approximately eleven other competitors have a much smaller customer base than OESC. Only Direct Energy 
Marketing Limited, with approximately 800,000 customers as at December 31, 2000, has more customers in the 
Ontario direct purchase market than the Corporation. 

Management of the Corporation believes that the Corporation has significant competitive advantages over other 
ABMs in that it has: (i) large size relative to most of its ABM competitors; (ii) industry credibility; (iii) the ability to 
market significant numbers of new customers; (iv) a proven ability to purchase gas at favourable prices; (v) never failed 
to supply gas to its customers; and (vi) excellent relationships with its customers and suppliers and the LDCs. The 
Corporation’s industry credibility is based on the long term experience of its management team relating to the 
deregulation of natural gas and their innovations in providing consumer choices within the direct purchase market. See 
‘‘Ontario Energy Savings Corp. – Management’’. 

Energy Source Competition 

Natural gas enjoys advantages over electricity and other fossil fuels, including the fact that it is readily available 
through vast transmission and distribution systems and has significant environmental advantages compared to other 
fossil fuels, which should result in consumers continuing to switch to natural gas for their energy needs. However, the 
price advantage which natural gas at one time enjoyed over these other forms of energy is now marginal where it 
exists at all and, to the extent that consumers have the capacity to switch to the use of other forms of energy, the 
recent significant increases in the price of natural gas could result in other sources of energy providing more significant 
competition to the Corporation. See ‘‘Risk Factors’’. With regard to the Corporation’s customer base, while some of 
its mid-size industrial and commercial customers may be in a position to select an alternate energy source, this option 
would normally not be available to its residential, small to mid-size commercial and small industrial customers without 
significant capital cost. Accordingly, while major industrial users (a market segment not served by OESC), can indeed 
change from one source of energy to another to take advantage of commodity price differentials, this requires 
installation of equipment which is generally not economic for residential or small to mid-size commercial and small 
industrial users. 

Environment 

The Corporation does not view potential environmental liabilities as a significant concern. The Corporation never 
has physical custody or control of the natural gas or any facilities used to transport it and passes title to the gas sold to 
its customers at the same point at which it accepts title from its Gas Suppliers. Therefore, any potential liability to the 
Corporation for gas leaks or explosions during transmission and distribution is considered to be remote. 

Management of OESC 

Together, Rebecca MacDonald, the Chair, President and Chief Executive Officer of OESC, Tim Mulcahy, until 
recently, the Vice Chair and Executive Vice President, Marketing of OESC and now, the sole shareholder, President 
and Chief Executive Officer of Synergy, Brennan Mulcahy, the Executive Vice-President, Operations and Chief 
Operating Officer of OESC, Jim Hamilton, the Vice President, Regulatory Affairs of OESC, and Peter Whitfield, the 
Director of Gas Supply Management of OESC, have in excess of 50 years of combined experience in the deregulation 
of natural gas and the marketing thereof to customers in the Province of Ontario. They have been ultimately responsible 
for aggregating in excess of 500,000 customer contracts. Each of them has participated in the evolution and 
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development of the gas regulatory framework in Ontario and is well known to and respected by the regulatory 
authorities and OEMA. Together they have been responsible for the growth of OESC to date and, with Jim McKelvie 
and Andrew Schneider, OESC’s Executive Vice-President and Chief Financial Officer and Chief Information Officer, 
respectively, will work towards the continued success of OESC. See ‘‘Ontario Energy Savings Corp. – Directors and 
Officers of OESC’’ and ‘‘Ontario Energy Savings Corp. – Management’’. 

Employees 

In addition to the six management employees referred to under ‘‘Business of the Corporation – Management of 
OESC’’, the Corporation employs an additional 19 persons, 11 of whom serve as customer service representatives, 
two of whom are engaged in contract processing and six of whom are engaged in the accounting department and other 
administrative clerical roles. The Corporation enjoys a good working relationship with all of its staff. 

Properties 

OESC has entered into the following leases of real property: 

Location Square Feet Function Term 

6345 Dixie Road, Suite 400 
Mississauga, Ontario . . . . . . . . . . .  6,662 Head Office 

Five year term expiring on 
July 31, 2004 

1243 Islington Avenue, Suite 1201 
Etobicoke, Ontario . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2,400 Marketing Office 

Three year, 7 month term expiring on 
October 30, 2002 

235 Yorkland Blvd., Suite 907 
Toronto, Ontario . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  3,070 Marketing Office 

Five year term expiring on 
September 30, 2005 

698 Cooper Street 
Ottawa, Ontario . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2,800 Marketing Office 

Three year term expiring on 
May 15, 2001 

The 6345 Dixie Road Facility serves as the head office for the Fund, OESC, Acquireco, Exchangeco and Synergy. 
Each of the three remaining offices and two additional offices maintained by managers of Independent Commission 
Agents in London and Hamilton serve as a marketing base and training centre for the Agents. 

Opportunities for Growth 

Several opportunities are available to grow the Corporation’s customer base, revenues and profits. They include 
(i) focused marketing campaigns to sign up additional customers in Ontario, (ii) the opportunity to sign up new 
customers outside Ontario and (iii) the deregulation of electricity. 

Opportunities within Ontario 

Approximately 40% of the residential, small to mid-size commercial and small industrial customers in Ontario, 
the segment on which OESC concentrates, have taken advantage of the opportunity to convert their gas supply 
arrangements from the LDCs variable WACOG price to the direct purchase fixed price, fixed term arrangements 
offered by ABMs such as OESC. 
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Approximately 1.5 million additional residential, small to mid-size commercial and small industrial customers 
(approximately 1.7 million Residential Customer Equivalents) remain available in Ontario to OESC and its ABM 
competitors. The market is also expanding. In excess of 80,000 new customers in the market segment which OESC 
serves are currently added to the gas distribution network by the LDCs each year in Ontario, principally as a result of 
new home construction. Conversions to gas as an energy source may slow as a result of the current high level of gas 
prices. The following table indicates the number of additional new customers in the market segment which OESC 
serves which have been added to the gas distribution network by the LDCs between calendar 1996 and 2000. 

Number of 
Calendar Year New Customers(1) 

1996 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
1997 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
1998 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
1999 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
2000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

78,000 
88,000 
85,900 
80,400 
80,000 

Note: 

(1)	 Information obtained from the Union Gas Limited 1999 Annual Report and Enbridge Consumers Gas’ Annual Regulatory Filings with the 
OEB. 

Opportunities Outside Ontario 

The governments in other Canadian provinces, including British Columbia, Alberta, Manitoba, Saskatchewan and 
Quebec, have deregulated the sale of natural gas providing OESC with the opportunity to expand its customer base by 
soliciting customers in other provinces. The Corporation will only commence marketing in these jurisdications if and 
when it determines that it is economically feasible to do so. 

Many of the states of the United States have deregulated the sale of natural gas. While the regulatory framework 
in these jurisdictions is not identical to that in Ontario, ABMs like OESC currently operate in most of these states. 
Management believes that these jurisdictions may represent a further opportunity to grow OESC’s customer base. 

The Electricity Opportunity 

The Corporation will have a first right of refusal to acquire the contract assets or shares of Electrico at a price 
equal to three times the forecast annual distributable cash flow for the Fund to be generated by electricity customers 
owned by Electrico at the time of any acquisition in the year following the date of acquisition. The Corporation 
believes this will provide a further opportunity for growth as the principles which have enabled OESC to achieve 
significant success in its natural gas business are similar to those which will apply to the marketing of electricity 
customers. This right of first refusal has been granted to OESC in consideration of the OEB Guarantee and the right 
which Synergy will have to use OESC’s customer lists to market electricity on behalf of Electrico. Electrico has not 
yet commenced carrying on business and currently has no customers. 
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ONTARIO ENERGY SAVINGS CORP.
 

On the day of closing of this Offering, Acquireco and OESC will amalgamate under the name ‘‘Ontario Energy 
Savings Corp.’’. The head and registered office of OESC following the Amalgamation will continue be located at 
6345 Dixie Road, Suite 400, Mississauga, Ontario, L5T 2E6. 

Directors and Officers of OESC 

The names and municipalities of residence of the persons who are the directors and officers of Acquireco and 
OESC and who will continue as the directors and officers of OESC following the Amalgamation and their principal 
occupations are as follows: 

Name and Municipality of Residence Position with the Corporation Principal Occupation 

JOHN A. BRUSSA(1) . . . . . . . . . . . .  Director Partner, 
Calgary, Alberta Burnet, Duckworth & Palmer LLP 

(law firm) 
PETER F. CLARK(1)(2) . . . . . . . . . .  Director Chairman, President and Chief Executive 

King City, Ontario Officer, CPI Plastics Group Ltd. (plastics 
extrusion company) 

THE HON. MICHAEL KIRBY(1) . . .  Director Member of the Senate of 
Nepean, Ontario Canada and Corporate Director 

JAMES L. LOCKE(2) . . . . . . . . . . . .  Director President, Locke Energy Services Inc. 
Waterloo, Ontario (independent energy marketing 

and consulting company) 

REBECCA MACDONALD(2) . . . . . .  Chair, President and Chair, President and Chief Executive 
Toronto, Ontario Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation 

Officer and Director 
JAMES H. MCKELVIE, C.A. . . . . .  Executive Vice-President, Executive Vice-President and 

Toronto, Ontario Chief Financial Officer Chief Financial Officer of the Corporation 
and Director 

BRENNAN R. MULCAHY . . . . . . . .  Executive Vice-President, Executive Vice-President, Operations and 
Caledon, Ontario Operations, Chief Operating Chief Operating Officer of the 

Officer and Director Corporation 

HUGH SEGAL(2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Director President, Institute For Research on 
Kingston, Ontario Public Policy 

JAMES R. HAMILTON . . . . . . . . . .  Vice-President, Vice-President, Regulatory Affairs of 
Toronto, Ontario Regulatory Affairs the Corporation 

ANDREW E. SCHNEIDER . . . . . . . .  Chief Information Officer Chief Information Officer of the 
Oakville, Ontario Corporation 

PETER L. WHITFIELD . . . . . . . . . .  Director of Gas Director of Gas Supply 
Pickering, Ontario Supply Management Management of the Corporation 

Notes: 

(1)	 Member of the Audit Committee. Mr. Kirby is the Chair of the Audit Committee. 

(2)	 Member of the Compensation and Corporate Governance Committee. Peter Clark is the Chair of the Compensation and Corporate Governance 
Committee. 

Each of the foregoing persons has held the same principal occupation or other positions with the same employer 
for the previous five years except as follows: 

Rebecca MacDonald, who has been involved in the deregulation of natural gas for 12 years, became an officer of 
the Corporation in January 2000. Prior to January 2000, Ms. MacDonald was the President of Energy Marketing Inc. 
(gas marketing company). A member of the Senate of Canada since 1984, The Honourable Michael Kirby served as 
Chair of the Standing Senate Committee on Banking, Trade and Commerce from 1994 to 1999 and presently serves as 
Chair of the Standing Senate Committee on Social Affairs, Science and Technology. Prior to August 1999, 
James Locke was the President of Coral Energy (natural gas and electricity marketing company), prior to April 1998, 
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he was Senior Vice-President of Coral Energy and, prior to November 1997, he was Executive Vice-President, Cibola 
Canada Energy Marketing Company (natural gas marketing company). Prior to August 1997, Jim McKelvie served as 
Managing Director, Vice President Finance and a director of Clairvest Group Inc. (merchant banking), after which he 
served as Chairman of Ketch Energy Limited (oil and gas company) a position he continues to hold. Mr. McKelvie 
received his C.A. designation in 1977 when he was employed by Deloitte, Haskins + Sells (now Deloitte & Touche 
LLP). Brennan Mulcahy, who has been involved in the deregulation of natural gas for 11 years, joined the Corporation 
in July 1997. From January 1997 to July 1997, he served as a marketer for Consolidated Gas Limited (gas marketing 
company) and, prior to December 1996, he was a marketer for Neighborhood Protection Services Limited (home alarm 
company). From November 1998 to July 1999, Hugh Segal was a Senior Fellow, School of Policy Studies, Queen’s 
University and, prior to November 1998, he was an Associate of Gluskin Sheff & Associates Inc. (investment counsel). 
Before joining OESC in May 2000, Jim Hamilton held various senior positions with The Consumers Gas Company 
Ltd. over a 40 year period with direct involvement in the deregulated marketplace and related regulatory framework 
for the past 15 years ending as Director of Policy Development. Andrew Schneider joined OESC in December 2000. 
Prior to that time he was the Director, Information Technology of Giffels Associates Limited (engineering company). 
He served as an information services consultant to OESC from its inception in 1997 until he joined OESC. Peter 
Whitfield joined the Corporation in February 2001 after nine years with The Consumers Gas Company Ltd., the last 
nine as Manager, Contract Administration, and Manager of Transportation Contracting. Prior to that he held senior 
positions with Great West Energy and TransCanada Pipelines. 

Management 

The success of OESC is primarily attributable to the leadership, dedication and experience of the senior 
management group who commenced the business in September of 1997 and who together control 70% of the 
outstanding shares of OESC and who, after this Offering, will continue to own Class A Preference Shares entitling 
them to receive, on exercise of the Shareholder Exchange Rights relating thereto, Units. See ‘‘OESC Shareholders’ 
Agreement – Shareholder Exchange Rights’’. Tim Mulcahy (the sole shareholder and President of Synergy), Rebecca 
MacDonald, Brennan Mulcahy and Jim Hamilton have in excess of 50 years experience in the aggregate in the business 
of marketing natural gas contracts on a door-to-door basis in Ontario. Together they have had the responsibility for 
directing and managing the business of OESC, including gas purchasing, the training of Independent Commission 
Agents, customer service, door-to-door marketing campaigns (including Conversions and Renewals), customer 
relationships, gas balancing, the sale of excess gas, financial management, co-ordination of relationships with the LDCs 
and Gas Suppliers and compliance with the Marketing Codes. They have also participated in the evolution and 
development of the deregulation process. Each member of management has been involved in the development of the 
Code of Conduct for Gas Marketers and in the submission of briefs on issues such as customer mobility. 

As the Corporation grew and its customer base expanded, the original management group retained additional 
executives to complement existing management. Jim Hamilton, Vice-President, Regulatory Affairs of the Corporation, 
has over 40 years experience in the gas industry. While his experience is primarily in the regulated components of the 
industry, he has worked closely with all industry players to move the deregulated marketplace forward. He is a 
founding Director of OEMA and, prior to joining OESC, was employed for 40 years by The Consumers Gas Company 
Ltd. Jim McKelvie, C.A., who joined the Corporation in October 2000 as its Executive Vice-President and Chief 
Financial Officer, has had extensive experience in the oil and gas industry. Andrew Schneider who holds a BSc from 
University of Toronto was retained in December 2000 to manage all aspects of the Corporation’s information 
processing systems, customer records and technology solutions. He has assisted in the development of the 
Corporation’s systems, as a consultant, since its inception. Peter Whitfield, Director of Gas Supply of the Corporation, 
has 23 years experience in the natural gas industry. During his last nine years with The Consumers Gas Company 
Limited he served as Manager, Contract Administration, and Manager of Transportation Contracting. 

John A. Brussa, one of the directors of OESC, is a partner of Burnet, Duckworth & Palmer LLP which is 
providing legal services to the Underwriters in connection with the offering of Units. 

In August 2000, Jack Schoenmakers, the then President of OESC announced that he would be departing as an 
officer of OESC for personal reasons. However, he is currently providing, and will continue to provide, services to 
OESC in a consulting capacity, and he continues to be a Shareholder of OESC. In August 2000, Rebecca MacDonald, 
the Chair of OESC assumed Mr. Schoenmakers role as President of OESC. Also in August 2000, the then Chief 
Financial Officer of OESC resigned. Jim McKelvie, who has extensive experience with public reporting and in the oil 
and natural gas industry, was subsequently appointed Chief Financial Officer in October 2000. 
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On or prior to the closing of this Offering, each of Rebecca MacDonald, James McKelvie and Brennan Mulcahy 
will execute a five year employment agreement with OESC containing confidentiality and non-competition covenants 
which will apply during the term of the employment agreement and for three years thereafter. In the event of a direct 
or indirect change of control of OESC, each of the said officers will have the right, within 60 days of such change of 
control, to terminate her or his employment agreement with OESC and to receive on such termination, inter alia, a  
cash payment in an amount equal to one year’s salary. On or prior to the closing of this Offering, each of Peter 
Whitfield, Jim Hamilton and Andrew Schneider will enter into similar employment agreements with OESC, except 
that the term of these employment agreements will be for a period of three years. On or prior to the closing of this 
Offering, Tim Mulcahy, the President of Synergy, will execute an employment agreement with Synergy to which 
OESC will also be a party to enable it to enforce the confidentiality and non-competition covenants. See ‘‘Synergy 
Marketing Services Inc.’’. 

On the completion of the Offering, the directors and officers of OESC as a group will hold an aggregate of ● 
Class A Preference Shares, ● Class B Preference Shares and ● Trust Units. 

Remuneration of Directors 

Each of the Directors of OESC (other than those who are members of management), will receive an annual 
retainer of $20,000 and $500 for each Committee meeting attended, and will be reimbursed for expenses of attending 
Directors’ and Committee meetings. In addition, Messrs. Kirby and Clark will receive an additional $1,000 per annum 
as compensation for acting as Chair of the Audit Committee and Chair of the Compensation and Corporate Governance 
Committee, respectively, of OESC. 

OESC has issued indemnities to each of its directors as permitted under applicable legislation and is in the process 
of purchasing a directors’ and officers’ liability insurance policy for the directors and officers of OESC, Acquireco and 
Exchangeco. The annual premium for such insurance will be paid in its entirety by OESC. 

Indebtedness of Directors and Officers 

In December 2000, OESC made a non-interest bearing advance, payable on demand, to Rebecca MacDonald, the 
Chair, President and Chief Executive Officer of OESC, in the amount of $150,000. This advance has been repaid in 
full. 

UNIT OPTION PLAN 

The directors, officers, full-time employees and service providers of the Fund and OESC are eligible to participate 
in the Fund’s 2001 Unit Option Plan (the ‘‘Option Plan’’). The purpose of the Option Plan is to provide such eligible 
participants with compensation opportunities that will encourage ownership of Units, enhance OESC’s and the Fund’s 
ability to attract, retain and motivate key personnel, and reward directors, officers, employees and service providers for 
significant performance and cash flow growth of the Fund. The Option Plan is administered by the Compensation and 
Corporate Governance Committee of OESC in its capacity as Administrator of the Fund. The Compensation and 
Corporate Governance Committee of OESC has the power to, among other things: (i) determine those directors, 
officers, employees and service providers eligible to be granted options; (ii) determine the number of Units covered by 
each option; (iii) determine the exercise price for each option; and (iv) determine the time or times when options will 
be granted and exercisable. The number of Units reserved for issuance under the Option Plan is limited to ● Units. 
The exercise price for any option granted may not be less than the market value of the Units on the date of grant. 
Options will vest as to one-third of the Units covered thereby on each of the first, second and third anniversaries of the 
date of grant, subject to acceleration or cancellation in the event of termination or death of the option holder or a 
‘‘change of control’’. The options granted under the Option Plan are non-transferable and non-assignable. Under the 
Option Plan, all options will automatically vest immediately prior to the occurrence of a ‘‘change of control’’ as 
defined in the Option Plan. 

OESC ACQUISTIONS INC. 

Acquireco was incorporated under the OBCA on January 26, 2001 to (i) facilitate the purchase of all of the 
outstanding shares of OESC pursuant to the Acquisition Agreement and (ii) to effect the transactions referred to below 
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under ‘‘Funding, Acquisition, Amalgamation and Related Transactions’’. The principal and head office of Acquireco 
is located at 6345 Dixie Road, Suite 400, Mississauga, Ontario L5T 2E6. 

OESC EXCHANGE INC. 

Exchangeco was incorporated under the OBCA on February 13, 2001 to (i) facilitate the issuance of Units by the 
Fund to Exchangeco in exchange for Exchangeco Notes, (ii) facilitate the transfer of Units to the holders of Class A 
and Class B Preference Shares upon the exercise of the Shareholder Exchange Rights, and (iii) accommodate, subject 
to Applicable Law, the purchase for cancellation of such Preference Shares by OESC in exchange for Notes. 
See ‘‘OESC Shareholders’ Agreement – Shareholder Exchange Rights’’. When all of the Shareholder Exchange Rights 
have been exercised, Exchangeco will amalgamate with OESC under the name ‘‘Ontario Energy Savings Corp.’’. 
The principal and head office of Exchangeco is located at 6345 Dixie Road, Suite 400, Mississauga, Ontario L5T 2E6. 

FUNDING, ACQUISITION, AMALGAMATION AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS 

On the closing of this Offering the following transactions will take place. 

1.	 The Fund will subscribe, purchase and pay for $ ● principal amount of Notes and Acquireco will 
subscribe, purchase and pay for ● Units for an aggregate consideration of $ ● payable by the issue 
to the Fund of an additional $ ● principal amount of Notes. The issuance by the Fund of these Units to 
Acquireco is qualified by this prospectus. 

2.	 $ ● of the proceeds from the issuance of the Notes to the Fund (after the retention by Acquireco of 
$ ● of the cash proceeds from the sale of the Notes to pay, following the Amalgamation, liabilities of 
OESC which will exist on the closing of this Offering, including accrued management bonuses, and provide 
for working capital) and the Units purchased by Acquireco will be used by it to purchase 100% of the shares 
of OESC from the Shareholders pursuant to the Acquisition Agreement for an aggregate purchase price of 
$ ● to be satisfied: (a) as to ● % of the outstanding shares of OESC by the payment of $ ● 
million in cash to the Shareholders; and (b) as to the remaining ● % of the outstanding shares of OESC 
by the issue of (i) Class A Preference Shares to the Management Shareholders and (ii) Class B Preference 
Shares to the Non-Management Shareholders, and by the transfer of ● Units to the RRSP Shareholders. 

3.	 OESC and Acquireco will amalgamate under the name ‘‘Ontario Energy Savings Corp.’’. The corporation 
resulting from the Amalgamation will, after the closing of this Offering, carry on the natural gas business 
presently carried on by OESC. 

4.	 Following the Amalgamation, the Fund will own 100 Common Shares and $ ● principal amount of Notes 
of OESC and the Management and Non-Management Shareholders will own 100% of the Class A and 
Class B Preference Shares, respectively. 

5.	 The Fund, OESC, the Management and Non-Management Shareholders, Exchangeco and the shareholders 
of Electrico will enter into the OESC Shareholders’ Agreement pursuant to which, inter alia, a holder of 
Preference Shares, on the exercise of the Shareholder Exchange Rights relating thereto, will have the right to 
require Exchangeco to purchase its Preference Shares and to satisfy the purchase price therefor by the transfer 
to such holder of Units. See ‘‘OESC Shareholders’ Agreement – Shareholder Exchange Rights’’. To enable 
Exchangeco to honour its obligations under the Shareholder Exchange Rights, Exchangeco will, from time 
to time, as required, purchase Units from the Fund and, in payment therefor, will issue Exchangeco Notes to 
the Fund pursuant to the Exchangeco Note Indenture. The principal amount of the Exchangeco Notes will be 
equal to the market price of the Units purchased by Exchangeco from the Fund at the time of such purchase 
(determined on the basis set forth under ‘‘Description of the Fund – Redemption’’). See ‘‘OESC 
Shareholders’ Agreement – Exchangeco Exchange Rights’’. 

6.	 The Fund, OESC, CIBC World Markets Inc. and the Shareholders will enter into the Escrow Agreement. 
See ‘‘Retained Interest and Escrow Agreement’’. 

7.	 OESC and Synergy will enter into the Marketing Agreement. 

The Fund’s commitment to acquire the Notes and the commitments of Acquireco, Exchangeco and the 
Shareholders to carry out the above transactions and to enter into the OESC Shareholders’ Agreement are subject to, 
among other things, the Fund’s completion of the Offering. 
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The organization of the Fund on completion of the Offering, Acquisition, Amalgamation and related transactions 
will be as set out below. 

HOLDERS OF 
PREFERENCE UNITHOLDERS 

SHARES 

• Units
• Class A Preference Shares 

• Class B Preference Shares 

100 Common Shares 
$ • principal amount of Notes 

SYNERGY 
MARKETING 

SERVICES INC. 

ONTARIO 
ENERGY 

SAVINGS CORP. 

Marketing
Agreement 

(No equity interest) 

ENERGY SAVINGS 
INCOME FUND 

OESC EXCHANGE 
INC. 

100 Exchangeco 
Common Shares 

RETAINED INTEREST AND ESCROW AGREEMENT 

Following the closing of the Offering, the Management Shareholders, the Non-Management Shareholders and the 
RRSP Shareholders will hold ● Class A Preference Shares, ● Class B Preference Shares and ● Units, 
respectively, representing ● % of the total consideration paid by Acquireco for the outstanding shares of OESC. 
See ‘‘Funding, Acquisition, Amalgamation and Related Transactions’’. Pursuant to the Escrow Agreement, ● % 
these securities (the ‘‘Escrowed Securities’’), including, if applicable, any Units issued on the exercise of the 
Shareholder Exchange Rights granted in respect thereof, will be held by the Escrow Agent and will be released to the 
Shareholders only with the consent of CIBC World Markets Inc., except as provided below: 

(i)	 one third of the Escrowed Securities will be released to the Shareholders on the first, second and third 
anniversaries of the closing of this Offering; 

(ii)	 the Escrowed Securities may be mortgaged, pledged, charged or hypothecated to a bank or other financial 
institution and such bank or financial institution may, in realizing its security interest therein, sell the 
Escrowed Securities subject, however, to the Escrow Agreement; and 

(iii) if any arm’s length offeror makes a bona fide takeover bid to acquire Units and/or Preference Shares which 
would result in the offeror together with persons acting jointly or in concert with such offeror holding greater 
than 50% of the aggregate number of outstanding Units and Preference Shares, the Escrow Agent shall, if so 
directed by a Shareholder, tender any or all of the Escrowed Securities to such takeover bid and such 
Escrowed Securities may be taken up and paid for by the offeror. 

Pursuant to the terms of the Escrow Agreement, the Shareholders are entitled: 

(i)	 to exercise any voting rights attached to the Escrowed Securities; 

(ii)	 to receive all dividends, payments or other distributions declared or made with respect to the Escrowed 
Securities; and 

(iii) to exercise the Shareholder Exchange Rights relating to the Escrowed Securities and receive Units in 
exchange therefor after which the Units received shall continue to be subject to the terms and conditions of 
the Escrow Agreement. 
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SHARE AND LOAN CAPITAL OF ONTARIO ENERGY SAVINGS CORP.
 

Share Capital of Ontario Energy Savings Corp. 

Following the Amalgamation, the authorized share capital of OESC will consist of an unlimited number of 
Common Shares, an unlimited number of Class A Preference Shares and an unlimited number of Class B Preference 
Shares. Upon the closing of this Offering, ● Class A Preference Shares and ● Class B Preference Shares will 
be issued and outstanding and owned by the Management Shareholders and the Non-Management Shareholders, 
respectively, and 100 Common Shares will be issued and outstanding and owned by the Fund. The voting rights 
attached to the Common Shares are subject to the terms of the OESC Shareholders’ Agreement. The following is a 
description of the rights attached to such shares. 

Common Shares 

Each Common Share entitles the holder thereof to receive notice of and to attend all meetings of shareholders of 
OESC and to one vote per share at such meetings (other than meetings of another class of shares of OESC). The 
holders of Common Shares are, at the discretion of the board of directors of OESC and subject to applicable legal 
restrictions, entitled to receive any dividends declared by the board of directors on the Common Shares. In the event 
of the liquidation, dissolution or winding-up of OESC or other distribution of its assets among its shareholders, holders 
of the Common Shares shall be entitled to receive the amounts specified below under the heading ‘‘Liquidation, 
Dissolution or Winding-up’’. 

Preference Shares 

Class A Preference Shares 

Except where specifically provided by the OBCA, the holders of the Class A Preference Shares shall not be 
entitled as such to receive notice of or to attend any meeting of the shareholders of OESC and shall not be entitled to 
vote at any such meeting. However, pursuant to the Declaration of Trust, the holders of the Class A Preference Shares 
will be entitled to vote in all votes of Unitholders (including resolutions in writing) as if they were the holders of the 
number of Units which they would receive if they exercised all of their Shareholder Exchange Rights as of the record 
dates for such votes and shall be treated in all respects as Unitholders for the purposes of any such votes. See 
‘‘Description of the Fund – Meetings of Unitholders’’. 

The Class A Preference Shares shall entitle the holders thereof to receive in any year as and when declared by the 
board of directors of OESC cash dividends in a maximum amount per share equal to the dividend entitlement per share 
of the Class B Preference Share less 56% of the management bonus payable in respect of each Class A Preference 
Share pursuant to the Management Incentive Program of OESC for such year. See ‘‘OESC Shareholders’ Agreement – 
Special Management Incentive Program’’. Holders of Class A Preference Shares will receive, collectively from 
dividends divided by 56% and payments under the Management Incentive Program of OESC, in each year an amount 
not greater than the distributions they would have received if they exercised all of their Shareholder Exchange Rights. 

In the event of the liquidation, dissolution or winding-up of OESC or other distribution of its assets among its 
shareholders, holders of Class A Preference Shares shall be entitled to receive the amount specified below under the 
heading ‘‘Liquidation, Dissolution or Winding-Up’’. Such amount will effectively be the same as, and will in no 
circumstances exceed, the amount per Class A Preference Share that the holder of such Class A Preference Share 
would have received had OESC and the Fund been liquidated, dissolved or wound-up on the same date and the 
Shareholder Exchange Rights relating thereto been exercised immediately prior thereto. 

The Class A Preference Shares are convertible at the option of the holder, at any time prior to January 1, 2004, 
into Class B Preference Shares on a one for one basis. 

Class B Preference Shares 

Except where specifically provided by the OBCA, the holders of the Class B Preference Shares shall not be 
entitled as such to receive notice of or to attend any meeting of the shareholders of OESC and shall not be entitled to 
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vote at any such meeting. However, pursuant to the Declaration of Trust, the holders of the Class B Preference Shares 
will be entitled to vote in all votes of Unitholders (including resolutions in writing) as if they were the holders of the 
number of Units which they would receive if they exercised their Shareholder Exchange Rights as of the record dates 
for such votes and shall be treated in all respects as Unitholders for the purposes of any such votes. See ‘‘Description 
of the Fund – Meetings of Unitholders’’. 

The Class B Preference Shares shall entitle the holders thereof to receive in any year as and when declared by the 
board of directors of OESC cash dividends in a maximum amount per share equal to 56% of the amount distributed by 
the Fund in respect of such year on the number of Units into which a Class B Preference Share would have been 
convertible on the date of payment of such distribution plus, in the event that any such dividend is not paid on the 
same date as the distribution on Units of the Fund by reference to which it is calculated, additional dividends of such 
amount calculated from the date of payment of the distribution on Units of the Fund at a rate per annum equal to the 
prime rate of interest charged by the Corporation’s bankers on Canadian dollar loans made in Canada during such 
month plus 1%, compounded monthly. In the event that dividends are paid on the Class B Preference Shares in respect 
of any year, in no circumstances will the amount of such dividends per Class B Preference Share exceed 56% of the 
amount of the distributions paid per Unit in respect of such year. 

In the event of the liquidation, dissolution or winding-up of OESC or other distribution of its assets among its 
shareholders, the holders of Class B Preference Shares shall be entitled to receive the amount specified below under 
the heading ‘‘Liquidation, Dissolution or Winding-up’’. Such amount will effectively be the same as, and will in no 
circumstances exceed, the amount per Class B Preference Share that the holder of such Class B Preference Share would 
have received had OESC and the Fund been liquidated, dissolved or wound-up on the same date and the Shareholder 
Exchange Rights relating thereto been exercised immediately prior thereto. 

The Class B Preference Shares are redeemable at the option of the Corporation and retractable at the option of the 
holder, in whole at any time or in part from time to time, at a price of $10 per Class B Preference Share, plus accrued 
and unpaid dividends thereon. For the purposes of calculating the redemption and retraction prices, dividends shall be 
deemed to accrue on each Class B Preference Share from the date of its issue based upon the maximum amount of 
dividends payable on the Class B Preference Shares, notwithstanding that such dividends are not cumulative. Pursuant 
to the OESC Shareholders’ Agreement, the Class B Preference Shares may not be redeemed by the Corporation or 
retracted by the holder without the prior written consent of the holder or the Corporation, respectively. 

Liquidation, Dissolution or Winding-up 

In the event of the liquidation, dissolution or winding-up of OESC or other distribution of its assets among its 
shareholders, the holders of the Class A Preference Shares, Class B Preference Shares and Common Shares shall be 
entitled, after payment of all liabilities of OESC, to share in all remaining assets of OESC as follows: 

(i)	 the holders of the Class A Preference Shares shall be entitled to share in all such assets to the extent of their 
pro rata share thereof determined by multiplying the amount of such assets by a fraction, the numerator of 
which is the number of Units which the holders of the Class A Preference Shares would be entitled to receive 
if they exercised their Shareholder Exchange Rights on the date of such liquidation, dissolution or winding-
up of OESC or other distribution of its assets amongst it shareholders, and the denominator of which shall 
be the number of Units that would be outstanding on such date if all the Shareholder Exchange Rights had 
been exercised on such date; 

(ii)	 the holders of the Class B Preference Shares shall be entitled to share in all such assets to the extent of their 
pro rata share thereof determined by multiplying the amount of such assets by a fraction, the numerator of 
which is the number of Units which the holders of the Class B Preference Shares would be entitled to receive 
if they exercised their Shareholder Exchange Rights on the date of such liquidation, dissolution or winding-
up of OESC or other distribution of its assets amongst it shareholders, and the denominator of which shall 
be the number of Units that would be outstanding on such date if all the Shareholder Exchange Rights had 
been exercised on such date; and 

(iii) the holders of the Common Shares shall be entitled to share in all such assets to the extent of their pro rata 
share thereof determined by multiplying the amount of such assets by a fraction, the numerator of which is 
the number of Units outstanding on the date of such liquidation, dissolution or winding-up of OESC or other 
distribution of its assets amongst it shareholders, and the denominator of which shall be the number of Units 
that would be outstanding on such date if all the Shareholder Exchange Rights had been exercised on such 
date. 
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Distribution Policy 

The distribution policy of OESC will be to distribute all of its available cash, subject to applicable law, by way of 
monthly dividends on its Common Shares after; (i) satisfaction of its debt service obligations, if any; (ii) satisfaction 
of its interest (including interest on the Notes) and other expense obligations; (iii) making any principal repayments in 
respect of the Notes considered advisable by the board of directors of OESC, with the consent of the Fund and the 
holders of the Notes by Extraordinary Resolution; and (iv) setting aside the amounts necessary to pay the bonuses to 
the Management Shareholders under the Special Management Incentive Program (which will in no circumstances 
amount to a payment in any year in respect of each Class A Preference Share in excess of the distributions paid on a 
Unit in such year), and subject to OESC retaining such reasonable working capital reserves as may be considered 
appropriate by the board of directors of OESC. See ‘‘Business of the Corporation – Marketing’’. OESC does not intend 
to pay dividends on its Preference Shares. 

OESC does not anticipate that significant capital expenditures will be required in connection with its business. 
Capital expenditures or other expenditures, including in connection with payments to Synergy for additional natural 
gas customers, may be financed with borrowings or additional issuances of Units, from the working capital of OESC 
and/or from the cash flow of OESC. See ‘‘Synergy Marketing Services Inc.’’ and ‘‘Energy Savings Income Fund 
Financial Forecast’’. 

Notes 

The following is a summary of the material attributes and characteristics of the Notes, and is qualified in its 
entirety by reference to the provisions of the Note Indenture which contains a complete statement of such attributes 
and characteristics. 

The Notes will be issued under a trust indenture (the ‘‘Note Indenture’’) to be dated as of the date of closing of 
this Offering and made between OESC and the Note Trustee. 

The Notes authorized will be unlimited and will mature on ● , 2031, subject to prepayment from time to time 
as considered advisable by the board of directors of OESC, with the consent of the Fund and the holder of the Notes 
by Extraordinary Resolution, and subject to extension for an additional ten year term with the consent of the holders 
of the Notes by Extraordinary Resolution. The Notes will bear interest at the rate of ● % per annum, payable 
monthly to the holders of record on the last day of each calendar month. The first interest payment will be payable on 
April 30, 2001. The interest on the Notes will be payable in lawful money of Canada at any branch in Canada of the 
bank to be specified in the Note Indenture. 

The Notes are issuable only as fully registered Notes in minimum denominations of $10 and for amounts above 
such minimum only integral multiples of $1. 

The principal of the Notes will be payable in lawful money of Canada. 

Payment upon Maturity 

On maturity, OESC will repay the indebtedness represented by the Notes by paying to the Note Trustee in lawful 
money of Canada an amount equal to the principal amount of the outstanding Notes, together with accrued and unpaid 
interest thereon. 

Redemption 

From time to time the board of directors of OESC will review the status of OESC’s assets and the economic 
condition relating to OESC’s business and the industry within which it operates. If this review, in the opinion of the 
board of directors of OESC, indicates that it is unlikely that the indebtedness of OESC evidenced by the Notes could 
be refinanced on the same terms and conditions upon maturity of such notes, then OESC may, subject to the consent 
of the Trustee and the holders of the Notes by Extraordinary Resolution, commence principal repayments on the Notes 
such that in the opinion of the board of directors of OESC, the Notes will be fully repaid upon maturity. In that event, 
the available cash of OESC will be utilized to the extent required to fund such repayments in lieu of dividends on the 
Common Shares. In addition, if OESC has available cash, but is prohibited from declaring or paying a dividend or 
reducing its stated capital under applicable corporate laws, the board of directors of OESC may make principal 
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repayments on the Notes to the extent of such available cash. Except as aforesaid, the Notes will not be redeemable at 
the option of OESC or by the holders thereof prior to maturity. 

Ranking 

The Notes will be unsecured debt obligations of OESC and be subordinate in right of payment to other direct 
unsecured indebtedness of OESC and all secured debt of OESC. 

Default 

The Note Indenture provides that any of the following shall constitute an Event of Default (as defined in the Note 
Indenture): (i) default in payment of the principal of the Notes when the same becomes due ; (ii) the failure to pay the 
interest obligations of the Notes when the same becomes due, for a period of 12 months; (iii) default on any 
indebtedness exceeding $5,000,000; (iv) certain events of winding-up, liquidation, bankruptcy, insolvency or 
receivership; (v) the taking of possession by an encumbrancer of all or substantially all of the property of OESC; or 
(vi) default in the observance or performance of any other covenant or condition of the Note Indenture and the 
continuance of such default for a period of 30 days after notice in writing has been given by the Note Trustee to OESC 
specifying such default and requiring OESC to rectify the same. 

The Note Indenture also provides that the Note Trustee shall not take steps or actions with respect to an Event of 
Default without the prior consent of the Fund provided the Fund holds, directly or indirectly, at least 25% of the 
aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Notes. Certain other provisions under the Note Indenture require the 
prior consent or authorization of the Fund if the Fund holds, directly or indirectly, at least 25% of the aggregate 
principal amount of the outstanding Notes. 

SHARE AND LOAN CAPITAL OF OESC EXCHANGE INC. 

Share Capital of Exchangeco 

The authorized share capital of Exchangeco consists of an unlimited number of Common Shares, of which 
100 Common Shares are issued and outstanding and owned by the Fund. The voting rights attached to the Common 
Shares are subject to the terms of the OESC Shareholders’ Agreement. The following is a description of the rights 
attached to such shares. 

Common Shares 

Each Common Share entitles the holder thereof to receive notice of and to attend all meetings of shareholders of 
Exchangeco and to one vote per share at such meetings (other than meetings of a class of shares of Exchangeco). The 
holders of Common Shares are, at the discretion of the board of directors of Exchangeco and subject to applicable 
legal restrictions, entitled to receive any dividends declared by the board of directors on the Common Shares. In the 
event of the liquidation, dissolution or winding-up of Exchangeco or other distribution of its assets among its 
shareholders, holders of the Common Shares, after payment of all of the liabilities of Exchangeco, are entitled to share 
rateably in all remaining assets of Exchangeco. 

Exchangeco Notes 

The Exchangeco Notes will be issued under a trust indenture (the ‘‘Exchangeco Note Indenture’’) to be dated as 
of the date of closing of this Offering and made between Exchangeco and the Note Trustee. The terms and conditions 
of the Exchangeco Notes are substantially the same as the terms and conditions of the Notes. The Exchangeco Notes 
will be issued in connection with the exercise of the Exchangeco Exchange Right which has been designed to facilitate 
the exchange of the Preference Shares for Units pursuant to the Shareholder Exchange Rights. See ‘‘OESC 
Shareholders’ Agreement’’. The foregoing is qualified in its entirety by reference to the provisions of the Exchangeco 
Note Indenture which contains a complete statement of such attributes and characteristics. 

OESC SHAREHOLDERS’ AGREEMENT 

Upon closing of this Offering, the Fund, OESC, certain of the Shareholders, Exchangeco and the shareholders of 
Electrico will enter into the OESC Shareholders’ Agreement. The Underwriting Agreement contains a condition of 
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closing of this Offering, which condition cannot be waived by any party, that the OESC Shareholders’ Agreement will 
have been executed and delivered by each of the parties thereto. 

The following is a summary of the material provisions of the OESC Shareholders’ Agreement. 

Original Shareholders’ Agreement 

OESC, the Shareholders and certain related parties entered into the Original Shareholders’ Agreement on 
September 15, 1997 to govern the business and affairs of the Corporation and the relationship among the Shareholders. 
The Original Shareholders’ Agreement will be terminated pursuant to the OESC Shareholders’ Agreement. 

Directors of OESC 

It will be a term of the OESC Shareholders’ Agreement that the board of directors of OESC shall consist of a 
minimum of three and a maximum of ten directors, with the initial number of directors set at eight. The OESC 
Shareholders’ Agreement will provide that at least a majority of the directors shall be persons who are not officers or 
employees of OESC or any of its affiliates (as defined in the OBCA) or persons who beneficially own, directly or 
indirectly, or who exercise control or direction over, Units representing more than 10% of the outstanding Units on a 
fully-diluted basis or directors or officers of any such person or any of its affiliates. 

Distribution Policy 

The board of directors of OESC will at all times adopt and comply with a policy to distribute, by way of monthly 
dividends on Common Shares outstanding from time to time, all of OESC’s available cash. See ‘‘Share and Loan 
Capital of Ontario Energy Savings Corp. – Distribution Policy’’. 

Transfer of Common Shares and Preference Shares 

Until the Fund is liquidated, the Preference Shares may only be sold or otherwise disposed of by the Management 
and Non-Management Shareholders pursuant to the Shareholder Exchange Rights and the related purchase for 
cancellation of such shares by OESC or in the event of: 

(a)	 a successful takeover bid for all of the Units, in which case the Management and Non-Management 
Shareholders will be obligated to sell their Preference Shares to: 

(i)	 the successful bidder; or 

(ii)	 the Fund, if that takeover bid is not also made to the holders of the Preference Shares or if the price of 
the bid for the Preference Shares is less than the price per Preference Share described below, in which 
case the Fund will be obligated to purchase the Preference Shares; 

in the case of (i) the Class A Preference Shares, at a cash price per share equal to the price paid per Unit 
pursuant to the successful takeover bid multiplied by the number of Units which the holders of the Class A 
Preference Shares would be entitled to receive if they exercised the Shareholder Exchange Rights relating to 
the Class A Preference Shares on the date of purchase divided by the number of Class A Preference Shares 
outstanding, and (ii) in the case of the Class B Preference Shares at a cash price per share equal to the price 
paid per Unit pursuant to the successful takeover bid multiplied by the number of Units the holders of the 
Class B Preference Shares would be entitled to receive if they exercised the Shareholder Exchange Rights 
relating to the Class B Preference Shares on the date of purchase divided by the number of Class B 
Preference Shares outstanding; or 

(b)	 a takeover bid, amalgamation, plan of arrangement or other business combination involving all of the shares 
of OESC. 

If a takeover bid is made for all of the Units and not less than 90% of the Units on a fully-diluted basis (other 
than Units held at the date of the takeover bid by or on behalf of the offeror or associates or affiliates of the offeror) 
are taken up and paid for by the offeror, the Fund shall have the option, exercisable within 60 days of the termination 
of the takeover bid, to require the holders of the Preference Shares to sell their Preference Shares to the Fund at a 
price per Preference Share determined on the same basis as set forth in paragraph (a) above. 
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The Class B Preference Shares may not be redeemed by the Corporation or retracted by the holder thereof without 
the prior written consent of the holder or the Corporation, respectively. 

Shareholder Exchange Rights 

After the closing of this Offering, the Management Shareholders and the Non-Management Shareholders will hold 
● Class A Preference Shares and ● Class B Preference Shares, respectively. Pursuant to the OESC 

Shareholders’ Agreement, Exchangeco will grant to the Management Shareholders and the Non-Management 
Shareholders rights (the ‘‘Shareholder Exchange Rights’’) to require Exchangeco to acquire such Class A Preference 
Shares and Class B Preference Shares in exchange for Units. The Shareholder Exchange Rights may be exercised by 
the Management Shareholders and the Non-Management Shareholders with respect to such number of Preference 
Shares up to the number of Preference Shares held by the relevant Shareholder at such time on the last day of any 
calendar quarter upon 10 days written notice to the Fund, OESC and Exchangeco. 

In the case of the Class A Preference Shares, the Shareholder Exchange Rights shall entitle the holder of such 
shares to receive a number of Units equivalent to the number of Class A Preference Shares in respect of which the 
Shareholder Exchange Rights have been exercised. 

In the case of the Class B Preference Shares, the Shareholder Exchange Rights shall entitle the holder of such 
shares to receive one Unit in exchange for each Class B Preference Share in respect of which the Shareholder Exchange 
Rights have been exercised plus the number of Units determined in accordance with the following. The number of 
Units to be received on the exercise of the Shareholder Exchange Rights with respect to any Class B Preference Share 
will, commencing on the later of (i) the date of the closing of this Offering, and (ii) the date of the issuance of such 
Class B Preference Share, be increased on each date that a distribution is paid by the Fund on the Units unless 
dividends have been declared and paid on the Class B Preference Shares for such period, by (a) that number of Units 
which have a market price as of the date of such distribution (determined on the basis set forth under ‘‘Description of 
the Fund – Redemption’’) equal to 56% of the distribution paid by the Fund on each Unit, and (b) the number of Units 
which would have been issued if the Shareholder Exchange Rights had been exercised in respect of such Class B 
Preference Share during the month in which the distribution date falls minus one, increased at a rate per annum equal 
to 56% of the prime rate of interest charged by the Corporation’s bankers on Canadian dollar loans made in Canada 
during such month plus 1%. 

Exchangeco Exchange Rights 

To enable Exchangeco to honour its obligations pursuant to the Shareholder Exchange Rights, the Fund will grant 
to Exchangeco pursuant to the OESC Shareholders’ Agreement rights (the ‘‘Exchangeco Exchange Rights’’) to  
purchase from treasury, that number of Units required by Exchangeco from time to time to fulfill its obligations under 
the Shareholder Exchange Rights. The purchase price for such Units shall be the market price of the Units to be 
purchased as at the date of exercise by the Shareholder of the Shareholder Exchange Rights which they are being issued 
in respect of (determined on the basis set forth under ‘‘Description of the Fund – Redemption’’) and shall be satisfied 
by the issuance by Exchangeco to the Fund of Exchangeco Notes with a principal amount equal to such market price. 
The issuance by the Fund of the Exchangeco Exchange Rights to Exchangeco is qualified by this prospectus. 

OESC will be required, subject to applicable law, to purchase from Exchangeco for cancellation all Class A 
Preference Shares and Class B Preference Shares acquired by Exchangeco from time to time pursuant to the exercise 
of the Shareholder Exchange Rights for an amount (the ‘‘Preference Share Purchase Price’’) equal to the market price 
of the Units exchanged by Exchangeco for such Preference Shares and OESC will satisfy the purchase price by the 
issue to Exchangeco of additional Notes in a principal amount equal to the Preference Share Purchase Price. Once all 
of the Shareholder Exchange Rights have been exercised and all of the Preference Shares have been purchased for 
cancellation, OESC and Exchangeco will amalgamate. 

Pursuant to the terms of the OESC Shareholders’ Agreement, on the earlier of (i) March 31, 2016, (ii) the date of 
the termination of the employment or consulting arrangement with OESC of the Management Shareholder for any 
reason, (iii) the date of death of the Management Shareholder, and (iv) the date upon which the Management 
Shareholder becomes a non-resident of Canada within the meaning of the Tax Act, all of the Shareholder Exchange 
Rights held by such Management Shareholder relating to Class A Preference Shares which have not been exercised by 
such date shall be deemed to have been exercised. 
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Pursuant to the terms of the OESC Shareholders’ Agreement, on January 1, 2004, all of the Shareholder Exchange 
Rights relating to Class B Preference Shares which have not been exercised by such date shall be deemed to have 
been exercised. 

Special Management Incentive Program 

Each of the holders of the Class A Preference Shares shall be entitled to receive, on a quarterly basis, a 
management bonus equal to the amount that he would have received had he been a holder of record on the record date 
for all distributions made on Units in respect of such quarter of a number of Trust Units equivalent to the number of 
Class A Preference Shares held by him. 

Other Matters 

The OESC Shareholders’ Agreement will also provide that: 

(a)	 except for the issuance of Class B Preference Shares on the exercise of the conversion rights attached to the 
Class A Preference Shares, no additional Preference Shares may be issued without the consent of all of the 
holders of the Common Shares and Preference Shares; 

(b)	 the Fund will not accept an offer or agree to support any other proposal involving its Common Shares or 
Preference Shares unless the same offer or proposal is made to the holders of Preference Shares for their 
Preference Shares for a consideration based on the consideration for the Common Shares which reflects the 
percentage indirect interest of the holders of the Preference Shares in OESC through the Fund on the basis 
that they had exercised all of the Shareholder Exchange Rights; and 

(c)	 OESC will have a right of first refusal to acquire the assets or shares of Electrico at a price equal to three 
times the forecast annual distributable cash flow for the Fund to be generated by electricity customers owned 
by Electrico at the time of any acquisition in the year following the date of acquisition. 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
 
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
 

The Fund 

The Fund will be entirely dependent on the operations of OESC. In turn, OESC’s earnings and cash flows will be 
affected by certain risks associated with the natural gas wholesale business and other risks described in this prospectus. 
See ‘‘Risk Factors’’. 

Ontario Energy Savings Corp. 

General 

OESC is the second largest residential, small to medium commercial and small industrial natural gas wholesaler 
in Canada. Its success is primarily due to the application of management’s expertise in the business of marketing to 
customers on a door-to-door basis or through pre-arranged appointments and its ability to match its gas delivery 
obligations from sales contracts to customers and its supply from producers at a profit. 

OESC’s contracts with its customers are predominantly five years in duration. OESC’s policy is to match supply 
obligation with its aggregate estimated customer requirements resulting in predictable margins over five years. The 
contractual arrangements with the LDCs call for monthly payments to OESC equal to the total gas volume delivered 
to the LDCs during the prior month at OESC’s customers’ contracted fixed prices. Gas is delivered by OESC to the 
LDCs at relatively stable monthly volumes. Settlement is monthly in arrears. The result is stable monthly margins from 
customers over the life of the customer contracts which, in turn, will allow the Fund to make monthly distributions to 
its Unitholders. Historically, in excess of 99% of industry customers renew their contracts for a further fixed term when 
their gas price is not increased. The Corporation’s experience is that more than 92% of its customers renew at current 
market prices if an increase is required at the end of the term. 
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The table below details various summary financial and operating data. For the purpose of analyzing the financial 
results, the allocation of cost of sales between cost of sales to contract customers and cost of sales to others has been 
estimated by management. Cost of sales to others has been calculated by allocating the cost of the most recent supply 
contracts to those sales. The balance of cost of sales is allocated to the cost of sales to contract customers. This is 
consistent with the Corporation’s policy of matching its sales obligations with supply contracts; however, the 
information has not been presented to this level of detail in the Corporation’s Financial Statements. These allocations 
are also reflected in the ‘‘Gross margin’’ figures and the ‘‘$ per GJ’’ amounts. 

Year ended Nine Months ended 
December 31, 

2000 
March 31, 

2000 
March 31, 

1999 
March 31, 

1998 

Financial data 
Revenues 

Revenues from LDCs . . . . . .  .  
Unbilled revenues . . . . . . . . .  .  
Deferred revenues . . . . . . . . .  .  

(unaudited) 
($000s) 

$  72,424 
(8,683) 

(19,671) 

($ per GJ) 

4.20 

($000s) 

$62,582 
8,683 

831 

($ per GJ) 

3.29 

($000s) 

$23,827 
— 

(831) 

($ per GJ) 

2.71 

($000s) 

$ 2,922 
— 
— 

($ per GJ) 

2.46 

Sales to contract customers . . . 
Other gas sales . . . . . . . . . . . .  .  

44,070 
24,486 

3.89 
5.96 

72,096 
8,943 

3.36 
2.63 

22,996 
— 

2.68 2,922 
— 

2.46 

Total revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  .  $  68,556 4.44 $81,039 3.26 $22,996 2.68 $ 2,922 2.46 

Cost of sales 
Gas supplied to LDCs . . . . . .  .  
Gas delivered in excess of 

consumption . . . . . . . . . . . .  .  
Accrued gas accounts payable . 

$  61,770 

(14,064) 
(8,084) 

3.58 $54,078 

501 
8,084 

2.84 $20,652 

(501) 
— 

2.35 $ 2,178 

— 
— 

1.83 

Cost of sales to customers . . . . 
Cost of sales to others . . . . . .  .  

39,622 
17,139 

3.50 
4.17 

62,663 
11,461 

2.92 
3.37 

20,151 
— 

2.35 2,178 
— 

1.83 

Total cost of sales . . . . . . . . . . .  .  $  56,761 3.68 $74,124 2.98 $20,151 2.35 $ 2,178 1.83 

Gross margin 
Gas supplied to LDCs . . . . . .  .  
Unbilled revenues . . . . . . . . .  .  
Deferred revenues . . . . . . . . .  .  

$  10,654 
(599) 

(5,607) 

0.62 $ 8,504 
599 
330 

0.45 $ 3,175 

(330) 

0.36 $ 744 
— 
— 

0.63 

Gas consumed by customers . . 
Gas sold to others . . . . . . . . .  .  

4,448 
7,347 

0.39 
1.79 

9,433 
(2,518) 

0.44 
(0.74) 

2,845 
— 

0.33 744 
— 

0.63 

Total gross margin . . . . . . . . . . .  .  $  11,795 0.76 $ 6,915 0.28 $ 2,845 0.33 $ 744 0.63 

Selling expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . .  .  
Net income (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . .  .  
Loans payable (including current 

position) at period end . . . . . .  .  

$ 7,363 
831  

1,341 

$ 5,983 
(1,408) 

5,390 

$ 3,984 
(2,406) 

2,300 

$ 1,627 
(1,598) 

— 

Consumption data 
Gas supplied to LDCs . . . . . .  .  
Unbilled revenues . . . . . . . . .  .  
Deferred revenues . . . . . . . . .  .  

(thousands 
of GJs) 

17,237 
(2,252) 
(3,653) 

(thousands 
of GJs) 

19,012 
2,252 

218 

(thousands 
of GJs) 

8,791 
— 

(218) 

(thousands 
of GJs) 

1,188 
— 
— 

Gas consumed by customers . . 
Gas sold to others . . . . . . . . .  .  

11,332 
4,110 

21,482 
3,401 

8,573 
— 

1,188 
— 

Total gas supplied . . . . . . . . . . .  .  15,442 24,883 8,573 1,188 

Residential customer equivalents 
added during period(1) . . . . . .  .  20,006 81,951 79,450 35,593 

Note 

(1) The residential customer equivalents have been prepared by management of OESC to indicate the approximate growth of OESC from its 
inception to December 31, 2000. 
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Operating Results 

Nine Months Ended December 31, 2000 Compared to Year Ended March 31, 2000 

Comparative financial statements of OESC for the nine months ended December 31, 1999 are not included in this 
prospectus and, therefore, the fiscal year ended March 31, 2000 has been used for comparison to the nine-month period 
ended December 31, 2000. At the time such comparative financial statements for the nine-month period ended 
December 31, 1999 would have been prepared, OESC was a private corporation and was, therefore, not required to 
prepare interim financial statements. In contemplation of this Offering, OESC commenced preparation of interim financial 
statements during fiscal 2001 and, as a result, financial statements for the nine months ended December 31, 2000 are 
available and included in this prospectus. To now prepare financial statements for OESC for the nine months ended 
December 31, 1999 would be a very time consuming and expensive exercise and OESC does not have all of the records 
relating to unbilled revenues, gas delivered in excess of consumption, deferred revenues and/or accrued gas accounts 
payable as at December 31, 1999 necessary to prepare such statements. Such records are provided to OESC by its 
Gas Suppliers and the LDCs and, to the extent that OESC does not have such records available, it would have to obtain 
them from its Gas Suppliers and the LDCs. This would add to the time and expense of preparing these statements. OESC 
applied for and received a waiver from the Canadian securities administrators with respect to the requirement to include 
interim financial statements of OESC for the nine months ended December 31, 1999 in this prospectus. 

The nine month period ended December 31, 2000 was a period of unprecedented gas price volatility. Because all 
of OESC’s customers are on long term Fixed Price Contracts matched by long term fixed price supply, margins were 
as predicted with the benefit from customers signed in fiscal 2000 being realized for a full nine months resulting in 
improved operating performance for the first three quarters of fiscal 2001. 

There were two main components to OESC’s revenues during the nine months ended December 31, 2000. Sales 
to customers were $44.1 million compared to $72.1 for fiscal 2000. Sales of excess supply into the spot market totalled 
$24.5 million during the nine months ended December 31, 2000 up from $8.9 million in fiscal 2000. The Corporation’s 
policy of purchasing all of its estimated customer supply obligations in advance can result in the sale of excess gas as 
follows. OESC attempts to maintain a small surplus gas position in an amount less than 10% of its estimated customer 
supply obligations at all times. When it becomes clear that a marketing program will not exhaust a gas strip acquired 
for that purpose, the remaining gas is immediately sold. Also, in the event that spot prices allow greater profit than 
sales to new customers, the Corporation delays the start of flowing gas to these new customers and gas is 
opportunistically sold on the spot market. 

During the nine months ended December 31, 2000, the Corporation took advantage of high spot prices by 
pursuing Conversions, (which effectively represent a repricing of already purchased gas), instead of new customers, 
which require new gas supply. The impact on revenues of this decision was two-fold. Firstly, revenue per GJ delivered 
to the LDCs increased to $4.20 during the nine months ended December 31, 2000, up 27% from $3.29 in fiscal 2000. 
This increase was largely due to the higher prices paid following customer conversions as well as higher prices paid 
by customers added during the year. Secondly, surplus gas which would otherwise have flowed to new customers was 
sold in the spot market at an average price of $5.96 per GJ (against related gas costs of $4.17 per GJ) resulting in 
substantial profits. 

Revenues from customers reflect gas actually consumed by them during the period, as required by generally 
accepted accounting principles. As the nine month period ended December 31, 2000 excludes the highest consumption 
winter quarter, revenues from customers in this period are not directly comparable to revenues from customers for 
fiscal 2000. However, the Corporation receives payments from the LDCs on an equal monthly basis per customer. As 
happens every year, during the nine months ended December 31, 2000, the Corporation’s customers consumed less 
gas than the Corporation delivered to the LDCs, resulting in a payment of $19.7 million by the LDCs in excess of the 
actual gas consumed. This amount was recorded on the balance sheet as deferred revenues. The cost of the gas 
delivered but not consumed of $14.1 million was recorded on the balance sheet as gas delivered in excess of 
consumption. The difference between these two numbers of $5.6 million represents the gross margin on the 
underconsumed gas, which will be included in income as the underconsumption reverses. Normal seasonal patterns 
are expected to result in the underconsumption of gas at December 31, 2000 reversing by March 31, 2001. 

Gross margin is similarly not directly comparable due to GAAP treatment of revenues and costs because of the 
heavy gas consumption in the fourth quarter. Reported gross margin was $11.8 million for the nine months ended 
December 31, 2000 compared to $6.9 million for fiscal 2000. These margins reflect margins on gas consumed by the 
customers plus margins on gas sales to others in the spot market. 
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Gross margin on gas supplied to LDCs for the nine months ended December 31, 2000 was $10.7 million, or $0.62 
per GJ, compared to $8.5 million, or $0.45 per GJ in fiscal 2000. Gross margin percentage on gas supplied to LDCs 
during the nine months ended December 31, 2000 was 14.7% up from 13.6% in fiscal 2000. This higher customer 
margin percentage reflected the initial impact of the higher margins from the Conversion program during the third 
quarter of fiscal 2000. 

Gross margin on sales to others was $7.3 million for the nine months ended December 31, 2000 compared to a 
loss of $2.5 million for the year ended March 31, 2000. The Corporation took advantage of high natural gas prices 
with opportunistic gas sales into price spikes on the spot market during the nine months ended December 31, 2000 
while the prior year saw losses on sales of gas not required for existing customers or marketing purposes. Overall, 
management views gas sales to others as a part of its disciplined business policy noted above and not as a reliable 
source of cash flow. OESC’s policy is to maintain a slightly oversupplied position at all times and to sell excess gas 
regardless of whether the sale results in a profit or a loss. 

Selling costs increased from $6.0 million for the year ended March 31, 2000 to $7.4 million for the nine months 
ended December 31, 2000. This increase reflects the cost of the profitable Conversions, including incentive payments 
to customers and Independent Commission Agents. 

Administrative costs were $2.6 million for the nine months ended December 31, 2000 compared to $1.9 million 
for fiscal 2000. The increase in costs was largely due to a broadening of the management team and other increased 
costs in anticipation of operation as a public entity. It is management’s expectation that administrative costs will 
decline on a per customer basis as OESC continues to grow. 

In the nine months ended December 31, 2000, the balance of loans payable was reduced to $1.3 million from 
$5.4 million at March 31, 2000 as a result of paydowns of loans facilitated by improved cash flow resulting from higher 
gross margins during the period. The Corporation also accrued the cumulative amount of dividends on its Class A 
Preference Shares in December 2000 and paid these dividends in January 2001. 

Other income for the nine months ended December 31, 2000 was interest income. 

Year Ended March 31, 2000 Compared to Year Ended March 31, 1999 

Fiscal 2000 was characterized by continued growth as OESC marketed as much as its limited capital resources 
would allow. The Corporation intentionally expended not only the cash flow generated by its customers on marketing, 
but also accessed private sources of capital to fund marketing to allow the Corporation to grow at a more rapid pace. 

Sales increased from $23.0 million in fiscal 1999 to $81.0 million in fiscal 2000, an increase of 252%. Sales in 
fiscal 2000 include $8.9 million of other gas sales, compared to Nil in 1999. The increase in 2000 was attributable to 
an increase in GJs supplied of 116% and an increase in selling price per GJ from $2.71 in fiscal 1999 to $3.29 in fiscal 
2000, an increase of 21%. Higher GJ flow resulted from significant additions to OESC’s customer base over the period 
while higher prices per GJ reflected increased prices in the new customer contracts signed during the year. Customers 
on average consumed more gas in fiscal 2000 than long-term consumption patterns, resulting in unbilled revenues of 
$8.7 million and accrued gas accounts payable to the LDCs of $8.1 million as at March 31, 2000. 

Sales to others resulted in a loss of $2.5 million in fiscal 2000. There were no sales to others in fiscal 1999. During 
fiscal 2000, gas was acquired in advance of marketing, consistent with the Corporation’s policy. When new customers 
took longer to flow than expected, OESC was left with a surplus gas position. This gas was sold at a loss during the 
year consistent with stated Corporation policy allowing no speculation on gas prices. 

Gross margin was $6.9 million in fiscal 2000 compared to $2.8 million in fiscal 1999. Fiscal 2000 gross margin 
on gas supplied to LDCs was $8.5 million compared to $3.2 million in fiscal 1999, an increase of 168%. Margin 
percentage on gas supplied to LDCs was 13.6% in fiscal 2000, up from 13.3% in fiscal 1999. The higher margin 
percentage resulted from the Corporation’s efforts to slowly increase margins on new contracts so as to have margins 
grow more than proportionately with higher gas prices. The impact of higher margin contracts signed in any one year 
is seen over time because margins from existing customers are fixed for the term of the contracts. 

Selling expenses increased from $4.0 million in fiscal 1999 to $6.0 million in fiscal 2000, an increase of 50%. 
While the number of new Residential Customer Equivalents added was relatively constant, 82,000 in fiscal 2000 
compared to 79,000 in fiscal 1999, higher commission and incentive costs resulted in the increase. 
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General and administrative expenses increased to $1.9 million in fiscal 2000 from $1.2 million in fiscal 1999, an 
increase of 54%. 

Interest expense increased from $0.1 million in fiscal 1999 to $0.6 million in fiscal 2000, due to increases in 
shareholders’ loans of $1.1 million and the creation of additional third party debt of $2.1 million, as well as due to the 
effect caused by the Coral Energy indebtedness being in place for a full year. These loans were incurred to fund the 
Corporation’s successful marketing programs during the year. Total loans payable increased from $2.3 million to 
$5.4 million. 

Other income in fiscal 2000 in the amount of $0.2 million relates predominantly to fees earned for marketing gas 
for a third party, as well as interest income. 

Year ended March 31, 1999 Compared to Year Ended March 31, 1998 

Fiscal 1999 was a major growth period for OESC. The Corporation continued its marketing program begun on its 
formation in fiscal 1998. OESC commenced operations on August 21, 1997 and, therefore, fiscal 1998 was not a 
complete year of operations. OESC flowed gas to its first customer in November 1997. 

Sales for fiscal 1999 were $23.0 million compared to $2.9 million for fiscal 1998. More than 79,000 Residential 
Customer Equivalents were added during the year on top of the 36,000 in place at the end of fiscal 1998. 

Selling expenses were $4.0 million in fiscal 1999 compared to $1.6 million in fiscal 1998. Selling costs reflected 
constant marketing over the two periods with fiscal 1998 being less than a full year’s operation. 

General and administrative costs increased to $1.2 million in fiscal 1999 compared to $0.7 million in fiscal 1998. 

In order to finance its marketing campaign, OESC borrowed funds amounting to $1.8 million from Coral Energy 
and a further $0.5 million from shareholders. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 

At December 31, 2000, the Corporation had cash of $2.0 million, other net current liabilities of $1.1 million and 
long term debt payable of $1.0 million. Due to the Corporation’s Conversion initiative, the margins realized by the 
Corporation have increased substantially. The margins which OESC has secured over the next five year period clearly 
exceed the projected selling and administrative costs and will generate pretax profits. On completion of this Offering 
and after collecting the then current accounts receivable, the Corporation will have no debt other than to the Fund and 
a working capital position estimated to be in excess of $2 million. 

The after-tax cash flow of the Corporation accrues to the Shareholders up to the closing of the Offering. To allow 
for this, prior to the closing of this Offering, the Corporation will accrue $ ● in bonuses, conditional on closing of 
this Offering, which will be paid following the completion of this Offering from the $ ● of the proceeds received 
by Acquireco on the sale of the Notes to the Fund which will be retained by Acquireco and working capital expected 
to be generated from January 1, 2001 through to the closing of this Offering of approximately $ ● . See ‘‘Funding, 
Acquistion, Amalgamation and Related Transactions’’. 

Cash Provided by Operations 

Cash used in operations amounted to $2.6 million in fiscal 2000, $2.3 million in fiscal 1999 and $2.3 million in 
fiscal 1998. Cash was generated from operations for the nine month period ended December 31, 2000 in the amount of 
$5.1 million. This was due to the Corporation accumulating customers up to March 31, 2000 and incurring significant 
marketing costs in excess of cash flow. The cumulative impact of the Corporation’s growth, however, has resulted in 
monthly cash flow significantly greater than marketing costs during fiscal 2001. This excess cash will be used to repay 
indebtedness incurred during marketing in earlier periods, to redeem OESC’s outstanding preference shares and to pay 
bonuses. 

Since inception, the Corporation has utilized most of its cash for marketing purposes, which costs it has expensed 
as period costs. Selling expenses were $7.4 million for the nine month period ended December 31, 2000, $6.0 million 
in fiscal 2000, $4.0 million in fiscal 1999 and $1.6 million in fiscal 1998. Deferred commissions totaled $1.3 million at 
December 31, 2000, $1.2 million at March 31, 2000 and $1.2 million at March 31, 1999. These expenditures have 
resulted in the Corporation having approximately 170,000 customers. 
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Financing Activities 

To date, the Corporation has financed its activities from shareholders’ loans, loans from suppliers, other private 
sources of debt and the issuing of preference shares. The Corporation commenced repaying these loans in the 
nine months ended December 31, 2000 and will have paid all its debt and redeemed all of its outstanding preference 
shares by the end of March, 2001. 

Other Risks and Opportunities 

OESC operates in the deregulated Ontario natural gas market. To the extent that there is a major alteration to that 
market (in particular some change to the legislation governing this market), OESC may not be able to continue its 
growth or maintain its market position. The Corporation and its operations are subject to a number of other risks 
detailed under ‘‘Risk Factors’’. 

There is the opportunity for continued growth despite the cash requirements for the Fund’s distributions. Based 
upon the distribution policy which will be adopted by OESC, OESC may retain such reasonable working capital 
reserves as may be considered appropriate by the board of directors of OESC. Future marketing initiatives may be 
financed with borrowings or additional issuances of Units, from the working capital of OESC and/or from the cash 
flow of OESC. This should allow not only the replacement of customers lost through normal attrition, but also 
continued growth of the customer base. 

Management is committed to maintaining the long term stability of cash flow through its policy of matching its 
fixed price sales volume obligations to fixed price supply. In addition, going forward, pursuant to the Marketing 
Agreement marketing costs will be fixed per delivered flowing Residential Customer Equivalent eliminating the risk 
of an expensive unsuccessful marketing campaign. Administrative costs have been strictly budgeted and are expected 
to decline on a per customer basis as the Corporation’s customer base grows. These factors mean that cash flows are 
expected to continue to grow in future periods subject to the risks inherent in the business. 

Outlook 

Historically, the Corporation has been able to purchase gas from Gas Suppliers at prices significantly below the 
fixed prices charged to its customers under its Fixed Price Contracts. As a result, the difference between the fixed 
prices at which the Corporation has agreed to sell gas to its customers and the prices at which the Corporation is able 
to purchase gas are expected to continue to generate gross margins in the future. The Corporation has historically 
followed, and intends to continue to follow, a policy of matching its estimated gas sales commitments by purchasing 
gas from Gas Suppliers pursuant to fixed price supply contracts. As in previous years, additional cash flow and 
improved margins will be generated, when appropriate, through Conversions, Renewals and the sale of excess gas. 

To provide for ongoing growth of the Corporation’s customer base and predictable margins the Corporation will 
be retaining Synergy for a period of five years pursuant to the Marketing Agreement with the objective of securing a 
minimum of 80,000 new Residential Customer Equivalents in each of the years in the five year term of the Marketing 
Agreement. This marketing may be financed with borrowings or additional issuances of Units, from the working capital 
of OESC and/or from the cash flow of OESC. Based on OESC’s current marketing offering, payback on these 
customers should be less than 12 months. Given projected attrition of less than 20,000 customers per year over these 
periods, the result of marketing success should be to increase OESC’s pre-tax income and distributions to the Fund. 
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ENERGY SAVINGS INCOME FUND
 

FINANCIAL FORECAST
 

The following is a forecast Statement of Operations and Distributable Cash of the Fund for the twelve month 
period ending March 31, 2002. 

The assumptions used in the preparation of this forecast, although considered reasonable by the Fund at 
the time of the forecast, may prove to be incorrect. Actual results achieved for the forecast period will vary 
from the results forecasted and such variations may be material. There is no representation by the Fund that 
actual results achieved during the forecast period will be the same in whole or part as those forecasted. See 
‘‘Risk Factors’’. 

The preparation of the following financial forecast was completed by Ontario Energy Savings Corp. (‘‘OESC’’) 
in ● , 2001 and approved by its board of directors on ● , 2001. The financial reports issued by the Fund to its 
investors during the forecast period will contain either a statement that there are no significant changes to be made to 
the forecast or an updated forecast accompanied by explanations of significant changes. 

The forecast has been prepared in accordance with the standards established by The Canadian Institute of 
Chartered Accountants relating to the presentation and disclosure of financial forecasts. The forecast reflects OESC’s 
judgement as to the most likely future industry and economic conditions and the Fund’s most likely course of action 
under those conditions. 

The forecast should be read in conjunction with the audited financial statements of OESC and the audited balance 
sheet of the Fund appearing elsewhere in this prospectus. 
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AUDITORS’ REPORT ON FINANCIAL FORECAST
 

To the Trustee of 
ENERGY SAVINGS INCOME FUND. 

The accompanying financial forecast of Energy Savings Income Fund (the ‘‘Fund’’) consisting of consolidated 
statements of income and distributable cash for the 12 month period ending March 31, 2002 has been prepared by 
Ontario Energy Savings Corp. (‘‘OESC’’) using assumptions with an effective date of ● , 2001. We have examined 
the support provided by OESC for the assumptions, and the preparation and presentation of this financial forecast. Our 
examination was made in accordance with the applicable Assurance and Related Services Guideline issued by 
The Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants. We have no responsibility to update this report for events and 
circumstances occurring after the date of our report. 

In our opinion: 

●	 as of the date of this report, the assumptions developed by OESC are suitably supported and consistent with 
the plans for the Fund, and provide a reasonable basis for the financial forecast; 

●	 this forecast reflects such assumptions; and 

●	 the financial forecast complies with the presentation and disclosure standards for forecasts established by 
The Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants. 

Since this forecast is based on assumptions regarding future events, actual results will vary from the information 
presented and the variations may be material. Accordingly, we express no opinion as to whether this forecast will be 
achieved. 

Toronto, Canada 
● , 2001	 Chartered Accountants 
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ENERGY SAVINGS INCOME FUND
 

FINANCIAL FORECAST 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME 
Twelve months ended March 31, 2002 

(thousands of dollars) 

Sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $165,340 
Cost of sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  127,144 

Gross margin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  38,196 

Selling expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  4,320 
General and administrative expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  4,900 

9,220 

Net income before amortization, management bonuses 
and income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  28,976 

Amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (44,478) 
Management bonuses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (14,000) 

Income (loss) before taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (29,502) 
Income tax provision (recovery) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (10,090) 

Net income (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ (19,412) 

Net income (loss) per Unit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ ● 
Number of Units . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ● 

See accompanying notes to financial forecast 
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ENERGY SAVINGS INCOME FUND 

FINANCIAL FORECAST 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF DISTRIBUTABLE CASH FLOW 
Twelve Months Ended March 31, 2002 

(thousands of dollars) 

Net income (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $(19,412) 

Adjustment for non-cash items: 
Amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Future income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Distributable cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

44,478 
(12,864) 

31,614 

$ 12,202 

Distributable cash per Unit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ ● 

See accompanying notes to financial forecast 
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ENERGY SAVINGS INCOME FUND
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL FORECAST
 
Twelve months ending March 31, 2002
 

1. Basis of Presentation: 

The financial forecast has been prepared by Ontario Energy Savings Corp. (‘‘OESC’’ or the ‘‘Corporation’’) on  ● , 2001 and was 
approved by the Board of Directors on ● , 2001. The financial forecast is based on assumptions reflecting the Corporation’s planned course 
of action and its judgement as to the most likely future industry and economic conditions for the twelve month period ending March 31, 2002 
after giving effect to the following proposed transactions: 

(a)	 the Fund will issue 6,000,000 Units for gross proceeds of $60,000,000 before offering expenses aggregating $4,500,000 to be paid by 
the Fund; 

(b)	 the Fund will purchase $55,500,000 of 131⁄2% unsecured, subordinated notes (the ‘‘Notes’’) of OESC Acquisitions Inc., a wholly-owned 
subsidiary of the Fund; 

(c)	 The Fund will issue 1,955,200 Units in exchange for $19,552,000 principal amount of Notes; 

(d)	 OESC Acquisitions Inc. will use the proceeds from the sale of Notes to acquire 100% of the outstanding shares of OESC for an 
aggregate purchase price of $205,200,000 to be satisfied as to $45,200,000 thereof by payment in cash, as to $140,448,000 by the issue 
of Preference Shares of OESC Acquisitions Inc. and as to the remaining $19,552,000 by the transfer of 1,955,200 Units acquired by 
OESC Acquisitions Inc. in exchange for Notes with a principal amount of $10 per Unit; 

(e)	 OESC Acquisitions Inc. will retain the remaining $10,300,000 for working capital purposes and to discharge liabilities; and 

(f)	 The amalgamation of OESC Acquisitions Inc. and OESC as one corporation named Ontario Energy Savings Corp. 

The actual results achieved during its forecast period will vary from the forecasted results and the variations may be material. 

2.	 Structure of the Fund: 

The Fund is an open-ended, limited purpose trust established under the laws of the Province of Ontario by a Declaration of Trust dated 
February 14, 2001. The Fund will hold Common Shares and Notes of OESC and common shares and Exchangeco Notes of OESC Exchange 
Inc. To the extent possible, the Fund will make cash distributions to the Unitholders based on interest income earned from the Notes and the 
Exchangeco Notes and dividends received on the Common Shares of OESC, after applicable expenses and any cash redemptions of Units. All 
general and administrative costs associated with the operation of OESC will be payable by OESC. The Fund has entered into an agreement 
with OESC to act as administrator of the Fund in consideration for an annual fee of $100. The Declaration of Trust provides that monthly 
cash distributions are to be made prior to the last business day of the month immediately following the month for which a distribution is to be 
made. 

3.	 Summary of accounting policies: 

The financial forecast has been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies expected to be used by the Fund for the twelve month 
period ending March 31, 2002 including the following: 

Revenue recognition 

Revenue comprises the sale of natural gas and is recognized when the gas is delivered to the end-use customer. The Corporation delivers gas 
to local distribution companies (LDCs) throughout the year and receives payment from them the month after these deliveries are made. 

Accrued gas payable and gas delivered in excess of consumption arise when end-use customers consume less gas than has been delivered 
to LDCs. 

Unbilled revenue and accrued gas payable arise when end-use customers consume more gas than has been delivered to the local distribution 
companies. 

Selling expenses 

Costs relating to obtaining and developing new customers are charged to income in the year incurred. 

Income taxes 

Future income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future income tax consequences attributable to differences between the tax and 
accounting bases of assets and liabilities, as well as for the benefit of tax losses available to be carried forward to future years that are likely 
to be realized. 

Gas delivered in excess of consumption 

Gas delivered in excess of consumption is stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. 
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Capital assets and amortization 

The Corporation records capital assets at cost. Amortization is provided for on the declining-balance method at the following rates: 

Furniture and fixtures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  20% per annum
 
Office equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  20% per annum
 
Computer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  30% per annum
 

Leasehold improvements are amortized over the five year term of the lease. 

Intangible Assets 

The value of natural gas contracts acquired is amortized over the average remaining life of the contracts. Goodwill is amortized, based on an 
expected life of ten years. 

4.	 Assumptions: 

The Forecast is based on the following assumptions: 

(a)	 Acquisition and Amalgamation 

The Amalgamation of OESC Acquisitions Inc. and OESC is assumed to be effective on the closing of the Offering. The Amalgamation 
will be accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. 

Assets acquired, at assigned values ($000’s) 
Cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $  10,300 
Natural gas contracts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  113,730 
Goodwill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  135,689 

259,719 
Less Future Income Taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  44,219 

Total consideration . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $215,500 

Units issued . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $  79,552
 
Preference Shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 	  140,448 

220,000 
Issue expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  4,500
 

$215,500 

(b)	 ABC T-Service Contracts 

All customers obtained by the direct marketing efforts of Synergy Marketing Services Inc. (‘‘Synergy’’) will be signed to fixed price 
ABC-T Service contracts with a duration greater than one year and at a per customer cost of $120 specified in a contract with Synergy 
to be executed on the closing of the Offering. 

(c)	 Natural gas sales and purchases 

The sales volumes assumed for the financial forecasts are OESC’s best estimate of the minimum demand for natural gas that will be 
realized in the forecast periods and are primarily based on existing natural gas sales agreements entered into with customers. The 
forecasted sales volume includes the following components which are interrelated: 

●	 Existing agreements with 217,000 Residential Customer Equivalents as at January 1, 2001, subject to an attrition rate of 6% per 
annum; 

●	 Additional customers are forecast to be obtained at the rate of 3,000 new customers per month, commencing April 1, 2001, as a 
result of a marketing campaign by Synergy, subject also to attrition rates as described above. New customers are assumed to pay 
the current marketing rate at ● , 2001 of 30 cents per m3 for the quarter ending June 30, 2001. For the following three quarters, 
new customers are assumed to pay 26, 23 and 19 cents per m3 respectively. Since the cost of acquiring new customers exceeds 
the gross margin in the year of acquisition at all price levels included in the forecast, the impact of each new customer is negative 
on the forecast of net income and distributable cash flow; 

●	 Conversion of 24,000 Residential Customer Equivalents, primarily of contracts entered into in 1997 and 1998, to new fixed term 
contracts at current prices commencing April 1, 2001; 

●	 Existing contracts to sell surplus natural gas at contracted prices; 

●	 Committed gas purchases in excess of amounts required to satisfy sales obligations are forecast to be sold in the open market 
based on prices equaling cost. 
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Volumes of gas to be sold to customers during the forecast period are based on estimated industry average consumption rates of 110 GJ 
per annum. 

Changes in the current market prices for natural gas will not impact the prices to be paid by existing customers but could result in 
changes to estimated revenue from new customers and from the potential sale of committed gas purchases in excess of amounts required 
to satisfy existing sales obligations. 

The market price for natural gas at ● , 2001 amounted to ● cents per m3. The Corporation’s average cost for natural gas under 
its purchase contracts during the forecast period amounts to 13 cents per m3. At  ● , 2001 the price of natural gas on the one-year 
forward market amounts to ● cents per m3. 

(d) Gas delivered in excess of consumption 

Gas delivered in excess of consumption results when the quantities of natural gas delivered to the LDC’s exceeds the gas actually 
consumed by the customer. OESC estimates the expected gas consumption by its customers. Several factors determine the amount of 
consumption actually experienced by the customer but the main factor is weather. OESC has assumed for the purpose of this forecast 
that actual gas consumption equals the estimated gas consumption and that the balance of gas delivered in excess of consumption 
remains constant at the beginning and end of the forecast period. 

(e) General and administrative expenses 

General and administrative expenses are forecast by management based on its previous operating experience and on estimated 
expenditures expected to be incurred during the period. 

(f) Management bonuses 

Management bonuses represent the aggregate of amounts payable per Class A Preference Share which are not to exceed distributions to 
Unitholders on a per Unit basis. 

(g) Units 

The number of Units is assumed to be constant throughout the year. 

(h) Exercise of Shareholder Exchange Rights relating to the Preference Shares 

The Corporation assumes no Preference Shares are exchanged in the forecast period. 

(i) Large Corporation Tax and Capital Tax 

These taxes are forecasted based on the prescribed combined rate in force at ● , 2001. 

(j) Working capital 

For the purpose of the forecast, it is assumed that the balance of working capital at the beginning and end of the period will equal nil. 

(k) Taxation of the Fund 

The Fund will include interest and dividend payments received from OESC as income. The Fund will be able to deduct its administrative 
costs and distributions to Unitholders. 

(l) Taxation of Unitholders 

Distributions deducted by the Fund in computing its taxable income will be received by Unitholders as income. All other distributions 
will reduce the adjusted cost base of a Unit held as capital property by the Unitholder. 

(m) Taxation of OESC 

The amount paid to Synergy for customer contracts will be expensed in the year the amounts are paid in accordance with the 
Corporation’s accounting principles, and is deductible for income tax purposes. Income taxes have been calculated at statutory rates. 
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PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION
 

Pursuant to an agreement (the ‘‘Underwriting Agreement’’) dated ● , 2001, among the Fund, OESC, the 
Shareholders and the Underwriters, the Fund has agreed to sell and the Underwriters have severally agreed to purchase 
on ● , 2001, or on such later date as may be agreed upon, but in any event not later than ● , 2001, an aggregate 
of ● Units at a purchase price of $10.00 per Unit, for an aggregate consideration of $ ● payable to the Fund 
by the Underwriters against delivery of the Units on or before ● , 2001. The Underwriters will receive a fee of 
$0.60 per Unit. See ‘‘Funding, Acquisition, Amalgamation and Related Transactions’’ and ‘‘Use of Proceeds’’. 

The obligations of the Underwriters under the Underwriting Agreement may be terminated at their discretion on 
the basis of their assessment of the state of the financial markets and may also be terminated upon the occurrence of 
certain stated events. The Underwriters are, however, obligated to take up and pay for all of the Units if any of such 
Units are purchased under the Underwriting Agreement. 

The Fund and the Shareholders have agreed with the Underwriters that they will not, for the period ending 
180 days after the closing of this Offering, issue, offer, or sell, contract to sell or otherwise dispose of, directly or 
indirectly, any Units or any securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for Units, or publicly disclose 
the intention to make any such issue, offer, sale or disposition, without the prior consent of CIBC World Markets Inc. 

John Panneton, the President of Dundee Securities Corporation, one of the Underwriters, holds 6,668 shares of 
OESC which, immediately prior to the closing of this Offering, will represent 6.67% of the issued and outstanding 
shares of OESC. On the closing of this Offering, John Panneton will receive $ ● in cash and ● Class B 
Preference Shares of Acquireco in exchange for his shares of OESC. See ‘‘Funding, Acquisition, Amalgamation and 
Related Transactions’’. ● of such Class B Preference Shares will be subject to the Escrow Agreement. See 
‘‘Retained Interest and Escrow Agreement’’. These Class B Preference Shares will be exchangeable for Units pursuant 
to the Shareholder Exchange Rights. See ‘‘OESC Shareholders’ Agreement’’. Dundee Securities Corporation has no 
interest, financial or otherwise, in the shares of OESC held by Mr. Panneton. 

The decision to take the initiative in organizing the business and affairs of the Fund and to distribute the Units 
offered hereby and the determination of the terms of the distribution were made through negotiations between OESC, 
the Shareholders and CIBC World Markets Inc. as lead Underwriter. 

As a consequence of the acquisition by Acquireco of the shares of OESC and this Offering, Dundee Securities 
Corporation will receive its share of the Underwriters’ fees. 

Owen Mitchell, formerly a Managing Director of National Bank Financial Inc., one of the Underwriters, will be 
entering into a consulting agreement with OESC prior to the closing of the Offering pursuant to which he will provide 
consulting services to OESC on an ongoing basis. In consideration for the consulting services to be provided, it is 
contemplated that Mr. Mitchell will be paid a fee of $31,250 per month for a period of one year and will agree to 
purchase up to 250,000 Units pursuant to the Offering. In addition, Mr. Mitchell will be granted options to purchase 
Units pursuant to the Option Plan, exercisable during the 60 day period immediately following the first anniversary of 
the closing of the Offering, in an amount equal to 5% of all options available to be granted at the closing of the 
Offering under the Option Plan at a price per Unit equal to the offering price per Unit pursuant to this Offering. 
Mr. Mitchell will also be granted options, exercisable during the 60 day period immediately following the first 
anniversary of the closing of the Offering, to acquire up to 250,000 Units from two of the Shareholders at a price per 
Unit equal to the offering price per Unit pursuant to this Offering. Assuming the exercise by Mr. Mitchell of all of the 
options to acquire Units, he will own approximately ● % of the outstanding Units on a fully-diluted basis on the 
closing of this Offering. National Bank Financial Inc. has no interest, financial or otherwise, in the agreement between 
Mr. Mitchell and OESC or in the agreement between Mr. Mitchell and the two Shareholders of OESC. 

Pursuant to policy statements of the Ontario Securities Commission and the Commission des valeurs mobilières 
du Québec, the Underwriters may not, throughout the period of distribution under this prospectus, bid for or purchase 
Units. The foregoing restriction is subject to certain exceptions, as long as the bid or purchase is not engaged in for the 
purpose of creating actual or apparent active trading in or raising the price of such securities. These exceptions include 
a bid or purchase permitted under the by-laws and rules of The Toronto Stock Exchange relating to market stabilization 
and passive market making activities and a bid or purchase made for and on behalf of a customer where the order was 
not solicited during the period of distribution. Subject to the foregoing and applicable laws, the Underwriters may, in 
connection with this Offering, over-allot or effect transactions which stabilize or maintain the market price of the Units 
at levels other than those which otherwise might prevail on the open market. Such transactions, if commenced, may be 
discontinued at any time. 
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The Units have not been and will not be registered under the United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended 
(the ‘‘1933 Act’’) and, subject to certain exceptions, may not be offered or sold in the United States. The Underwriters 
have agreed that it will not offer or sell these securities within the United States, except for sales in accordance with 
Rule 144A under the 1933 Act. In addition, until 40 days after the commencement of this Offering, an offer or sale of 
the Units within the United States by any dealer (whether or not participating in the Offering) may violate the 
registration requirements of the 1933 Act if such offer or sale is made other than in accordance with Rule 144A or 
another exemption under the 1933 Act. 

Prior to this Offering there was no market through which the Units could be sold. Accordingly, the offering price 
of the Units was determined by negotiation between OESC, the Shareholders and the Underwriters. 

USE OF PROCEEDS 

The net proceeds of approximately $ ● from the issuance of the Units (after deducting expenses of this 
Offering estimated at $ ● ) will be used by the Fund to acquire $ ● principal amount of Notes from Acquireco 
for an aggregate consideration of $ ● . Acquireco will in turn use $ ● of the cash proceeds from the sale of the 
Notes, ● Class A Preference Shares, ● Class B Preference Shares and ● Units purchased from the Fund 
to acquire all of the outstanding shares of OESC from the Shareholders, reflecting an aggregate purchase price of 
approximately $ ● for OESC. See ‘‘Funding, Acquisition, Amalgamation and Related Transactions’’. $  ● of 
the cash proceeds from the sale of the Notes will be retained by Acquireco to pay, following the Amalgamation, 
liabilities of OESC which will exist on the closing of this Offering, including accrued bonuses, and to provide for 
working capital. In connection with the subscription by the Fund for $ ● principal amount of Notes, Acquireco 
will pay to the Fund a commitment fee of $ ● in five annual instalments, with the first annual instalment payable 
on ● , 2002. 

CONSOLIDATED CAPITALIZATION OF THE FUND 

The following table sets forth the consolidated capitalization of the Fund as at February 14, 2001 both before and 
after giving effect to this Offering, the Acquisition and the Amalgamation. 

As at February 14, 2001 
After giving effect to the 
Offering, the Acquisition 

Designation Authorized As at February 14, 2001 and the Amalgamation 

Units(1)(2)(3) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Unlimited $10 (1 Unit) $ ● ( ● Units)
 

Notes: 

(1)	 The Fund was initially settled on February 14, 2001 with $10. 

(2)	 Sufficient Units will be reserved for issuance to satisfy the Fund’s obligations pursuant to the Exchangeco Exchange Rights and a total of 
● Units will be reserved for the issuance of Units pursuant to options to purchase Units granted by the Fund under its Option Plan. See 

‘‘OESC Shareholders’ Agreement’’ and ‘‘Unit Option Plan’’. 

(3)	 The minority interest in OESC is represented by the Preference Shares which, pursuant to the Shareholder Exchange Rights, can be exchanged 
for Units. See ‘‘OESC Shareholders’ Agreement – Shareholder Exchange Rights’’. 

PRINCIPAL UNITHOLDERS 

To the knowledge of the directors and officers of OESC, the following table indicates the persons who, as of the 
date hereof, beneficially own, directly or indirectly, or exercise control or direction over, in excess of 10% of the 
outstanding Class A Common Shares of OESC before the completion of this Offering or who will, immediately 
following completion of this Offering, beneficially own, directly or indirectly, or exercise control or direction over, in 
excess of 10% of the Units on a fully-diluted basis on the completion of this Offering. 

Number of Class A Common Shares Number of Units held 
of OESC held and percentage of and percentage of total number of 

total number of Class A Common Units Outstanding on the closing of 
Name of Shareholder Shares of OESC outstanding this Offering on a fully-diluted basis(1) 

Rebecca MacDonald . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  22,500 (22.5%) ● ( ● %)
 
Tim Mulcahy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  22,500 (22.5%) ● ( ● %)
 
Brennan Mulcahy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  15,000 (15%) ● ( ● %)
 

(1)	 Reflects the number of Units which the above persons would own if, immediately after the closing of this Offering, such persons and all other 
holders of Preference Shares exercised 100% of their Shareholder Exchange Rights. 
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INTERESTS OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS
 

Pursuant to the Marketing Agreement, Synergy will provide marketing services to OESC for fees payable to 
Synergy by OESC based on the number of customer contracts accepted by OESC. Tim Mulcahy is currently the sole 
shareholder, President and Chief Executive Officer of Synergy and the owner of 22.5% (22,500 shares) of the 
outstanding Class A Common Shares of OESC. On the completion of this Offering, he will be the holder of ● 
Class A Preference Shares. See ‘‘Synergy Marketing Services Inc.’’. 

SYNERGY MARKETING SERVICES INC. 

Synergy Marketing Services Inc. (‘‘Synergy’’), was incorporated pursuant to the OBCA by Certificate and 
Articles of Incorporation dated January 26, 2001 and will enter into an agreement (the ‘‘Marketing Agreement’’) with 
OESC on the day of closing of this Offering to provide marketing services to OESC. The Marketing Agreement is for 
an initial term of five years with subsequent one year renewal terms. The head and registered office of Synergy is 
located at 6345 Dixie Road, Suite 400, Mississauga, Ontario, L5T 2E6. 

Effective on the closing of this Offering, the Independent Commission Agents associated with OESC will become 
associated with Synergy. OESC will retain Synergy for a period of five years pursuant to the Marketing Agreement 
with the objective of securing Fixed Price Contracts for the supply of natural gas to residential , small to mid-size 
commercial and small industrial customers for fixed terms of four or five years reflecting a minimum of 20,000 
Residential Customer Equivalents per quarter. In consideration therefor, OESC will pay to Synergy a base fee of $120 
for each confirmed contract requiring the annual delivery of up to 7,000 m3 of natural gas and a base fee of $120 for 
each 3,000 m3 of natural gas to be delivered annually for each confirmed contract requiring the annual delivery of 
7,000 m3 or more of natural gas. The base fee will increase by $10 on each anniversary of the execution of the 
Marketing Agreement. OESC will not accept contracts requiring the delivery to a customer of in excess of 750,000 m3 

of natural gas on an annual basis. 

Synergy will be responsible for paying for the salaries of all officers of Synergy, all commissions, bonuses and 
other payments paid and payable by Synergy to its Independent Commission Agents, including management overrides 
and all costs and expenses for all trip awards earned by the Independent Commission Agents, all costs relating to the 
Conversion of customer contracts based on a repricing thereof and all other costs and expenses relating to marketing 
services not specifically payable by OESC as described below. All costs and expenses with respect to the marketing of 
natural gas contracts by Synergy for OESC relating to the processing of customer contracts with the LDCs, the leases 
of premises in Toronto and Ottawa used as facilities to train the Independent Commission Agents, the printing of all 
customer contracts and promotional and advertising material, OESC’s customer service representatives, all dealings 
with the LDCs and all costs and expenses relating to Renewals and Conversions, other than Conversions based on the 
repricing of customer contracts, will be paid for by OESC. 

Pursuant to the Marketing Agreement, OESC shall have the right, exercisable by notice in writing to Synergy, to 
set maximums for the total number of customer contracts and/or Residential Customer Equivalents which Synergy shall 
be entitled to obtain for OESC. Such minimums may be in excess of or less than the minimum of 20,000 Residential 
Customer Equivalents per quarter referred to above. OESC shall also have the right to temporally suspend or terminate 
marketing by Synergy. 

All of the shares of Synergy are owned by Tim Mulcahy who will serve as the President of Synergy pursuant to a 
five year employment contract among OESC, Synergy and Tim Mulcahy containing, inter alia, confidentiality, non-
competition and non-solicitation covenants during the term thereof and for two years thereafter. Synergy will be 
permitted to solicit contracts for the sale of natural gas to persons other than OESC and for the sale of other goods and 
services, including electricity, so long as Synergy is in compliance with its obligations under the Marketing Agreement 
(including its obligation to secure 20,000 Residential Customer Equivalents per quarter as described above). OESC 
shall have no obligation to pay any amounts to Synergy for the solicitation of electricity customers. OESC shall have 
the right to purchase books of customer contracts from third parties. 

Pursuant to the their respective employment agreements, the members of management of OESC will be prohibited 
from holding, directly or indirectly, any beneficial interest in any shares of Synergy. 
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RISK FACTORS
 

An investment in the securities offered hereby involves a number of risks. In addition to the other information 
contained in this prospectus, prospective purchasers should give careful consideration to the following factors. 

Legislative and Regulatory Environment 

OESC operates in the highly regulated natural gas distribution industry in the Province of Ontario. Decisions by 
the OEB and the NEB or rules enacted by them or new legislation or regulations or changes to existing legislation or 
regulations can impact the operations of OESC both favourably and unfavourably. There is no assurance that future 
decisions of the OEB or other regulatory bodies or rules enacted by them, or new legislation or regulations or changes 
to existing legislation or regulations, including any change in regulatory policy, rules, legislation or regulations which 
would have the effect of limiting or eliminating the automatic renewal by ABMs of their customer contracts unless 
notice is given by the customer terminating same within a specified period prior to expiry, will not adversely affect the 
operations or cash flow of OESC. 

With the development of rules for the pending deregulation of Ontario electricity supply, the staff of the OEB has 
developed proposed conforming regulations for the gas industry which are set forth in a draft rule entitled the Gas 
Distribution Access Rule. This rule would, if implemented, among other things, prescribe the relationship between the 
LDCs, the ABMs and the customers of the ABMs. As it impacts OESC, the major effect of this proposed rule would 
be to extract the LDCs from the contractual relationships between OESC and its customers. Under the rules currently 
in place, an LDC will not accept a customer contract between an ABM and a customer where that customer has already 
entered into a contractual arrangement with another ABM. 

Under the proposed rule, the LDCs would be required to process a customer service transfer request even if the 
customer has an existing contract with an ABM. It would then be up to the ABM with which that customer has a prior 
existing contractual relationship to enforce its contract with that customer. Should this proposed rule be approved, 
OESC intends to take all reasonable steps to enforce its customer contracts. 

However, if the proposed rule is implemented and some customers with existing contracts with OESC purport to 
enter into new contracts with other ABMs, OESC will be required to enforce its contracts with such customers through 
legal action which, given the number of customers that it has, may be time consuming and expensive. Furthermore, 
while the process of enforcing its customer contracts is underway, OESC will still be liable to pay its Gas Suppliers 
for the gas which it has purchased on behalf of customers who have purported to cancel their contracts. 

As part of ABC-T Service, the LDC’s continue to perform certain services on behalf of ABMs, including 
collection services and assuming the risk of any bad debts owing from OESC’s customers. There can be no assurance 
that the LDCs will continue to provide these services. 

OESC cannot be assured that the practices or policies of LDCs in the future will not limit the growth or 
profitability of OESC, which would limit future growth of OESC’s cash flow and distributions to Unitholders. 

Dependence on OESC 

The Fund is an open-ended, limited purpose trust which will be entirely dependent upon the operations and assets 
of OESC through the ownership of Common Shares and Notes. Accordingly, the cash distributions to the Unitholders 
will be dependent upon the ability of OESC to pay its interest obligations under the Notes and to declare and pay 
dividends on the Common Shares. 

The success of OESC has been largely dependent on the skills and expertise of its key personnel to manage the 
business and gain new contracted customers and in gas contract matching to achieve positive margins and distributable 
cash flow. The continued success of OESC will be dependent on its ability to retain such personnel. 
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Competition 

Although OESC is currently the second largest residential, small to mid-size commercial and small industrial 
ABM of natural gas in Canada based on the number of contracted customers, management estimates that approximately 
13 other companies compete with it in the residential, small to mid-size commercial and small industrial market. It is 
possible that new entrants may enter the market as ABMs and that these competitors may be better capitalized than 
OESC. If the LDCs are permitted by changes in the current regulatory framework to sell natural gas at prices other 
than WACOG, their existing customer bases will provide them with a significant competitive advantage. 

Dependence on Synergy 

OESC intends to sign up at least 80,000 additional Residential Customer Equivalents in each of the years of the 
five year term of the Marketing Agreement through Synergy’s ongoing marketing programs. There can be no assurance 
that competitive conditions will allow Synergy to achieve these customer additions. Although OESC only incurs 
expenses in connection with new contracts which are secured by Synergy, lack of success in this marketing program 
would limit future growth of the cash flow of OESC and future distributions to Unitholders. OESC only has the ability 
to retain other persons to market on its behalf in the event that Synergy fails to obtain a minimum of 20,000 Residential 
Customer Equivalents per quarter. 

Dependence on Coral Energy 

While OESC has the ability to select alternate Gas Suppliers, subject to the limitations contained in the Natural 
Gas Sale Agreement, 100% of its gas supply contracts are currently with Coral Energy, an affiliate of Shell Oil 
Company, which is a member of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group. Should Coral Energy experience financial difficulties 
or be otherwise unable to perform its obligations under the Natural Gas Sale Agreement, the Corporation’s ability to 
meet its obligations to its customers and, therefore, its ability to earn margins on gas sales could be adversely affected. 

Balancing 

OESC purchases natural gas to meet its estimated commitments to its customers based upon the historical 
consumption of gas by its customers evidenced by the records of the applicable LDC. Depending upon several factors, 
including weather, OESC’s customers may use more or less natural gas than the volume purchased by OESC on their 
behalf, requiring OESC to purchase or sell over time the shortfall or excess volumes at spot market prices. 

Contract Renewal 

Currently, the Corporation has approximately 170,000 customer contracts, of which 0.7% renew in the year ended 
March 31, 2001, 1.3% renew in 2002, 7.0% renew in 2003, 15.6% renew in 2004 , 30.7% renew in 2005 and 44.7% 
renew in 2006. Although the majority of these contracts renew automatically and the Corporation has experienced less 
than one percent in annual terminations (other than due to customer relocations which account for approximately 6% 
per annum), there can be no assurance that this rate of annual terminations will not increase in the future. 

Natural Gas Prices 

It is OESC’s policy to match its estimated demand for natural gas against contracted supplies to ensure that a 
positive margin is earned. Historically and currently supplies have been available at favourable prices providing this 
margin. To the extent that supplies of natural gas are not available at favourable prices, OESC’s ability to maintain 
margins may be adversely affected. 

Commodity Alternatives 

To the extent that natural gas enjoys a price advantage over other forms of energy, such price advantage may be 
transitory and consumers may switch to the use of another form of energy. The recent increases and volatility in natural 
gas prices could result in these other sources of energy providing more significant competition to the Corporation. 
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Cash Distributions Are Not Guaranteed and Will Fluctuate with OESC’s Performance 

Although the Fund intends to distribute the interest and dividend income earned by the Fund less expenses and 
amounts, if any, paid by the Fund in connection with the redemption of Units, there can be no assurance regarding the 
amounts of income to be generated by OESC and paid to the Fund. The actual amount distributed in respect of the 
Units will depend upon numerous factors, including profitability, fluctuations in working capital, the sustainability of 
margins, the ability of OESC to match, at favourable prices, its commitment to supply natural gas to its customers, the 
ability of Synergy to secure additional Fixed Price Contracts and other factors beyond the control of the Fund and 
OESC. Cash distributions are not guaranteed and will fluctuate with OESC’s performance and other factors. 

Margin Sustainability 

There is no assurance that OESC will be able to sustain the forecasted margins. 

Internal Controls 

In connection with the audit of the financial statements of OESC for the year ended March 31, 2000, Deloitte & 
Touche LLP, the auditors of OESC, have recommended that OESC enhance its internal control systems as it completes 
the transition from a private corporation to the principal operating subsidiary of a public entity. The Corporation is 
currently in the process of implementing these recommendations. 

Investment Eligibility 

The Fund will endeavor to ensure that the Units continue to be qualified investments for registered retirement 
savings plans, deferred profit sharing plans and registered retirement income funds and registered education savings 
plans. The Tax Act imposes penalties for the acquisition or holding of non-qualified or ineligible investments and there 
is no assurance that the conditions prescribed for such qualified or eligible investments will be adhered to at any 
particular time. See ‘‘Eligibility for Investment’’ and ‘‘Certain Canadian Federal Income Tax Considerations’’. 

Nature of Units 

Securities such as the Units are hybrids in that they share certain attributes common to both equity securities and 
debt instruments. The Units do not represent a direct investment in the natural gas wholesale business and should not 
be viewed by investors as shares in OESC. As holders of Units, Unitholders will not have the statutory rights normally 
associated with ownership of shares of a corporation including, for example, the right to bring ‘‘oppression’’ or 
‘‘derivative’’ actions. The Units represent a fractional interest in the Fund. The Fund’s primary assets will be Notes, 
Common Shares, Exchangeco Notes and Exchangeco Common Shares. The price per Unit is a function of anticipated 
distributable income. 

Absence of Prior Public Market 

Prior to the Offering there has been no public market for the Units. The initial public offering price has been 
determined by negotiation between OESC, the Shareholders and the Underwriters based on several factors and may 
bear no relationship to the price at which the Units will trade in the public market subsequent to the Offering. See 
‘‘Plan of Distribution’’. 

Redemption Right 

It is anticipated that the redemption right will not be the primary mechanism for Unitholders to liquidate their 
investments. Common Shares, Notes and Exchangeco Notes which may be distributed in specie to Unitholders in 
connection with a redemption will not be listed on any stock exchange and no established market is expected to 
develop for such Common Shares, Notes or Exchangeco Notes. Cash redemptions are subject to limitations. See 
‘‘Description of The Fund – Redemption Right’’. 

Unitholder Limited Liability 

The Declaration of Trust provides that no Unitholder will be subject to any liability in connection with the Fund 
or its assets or obligations and, in the event that a court determines that Unitholders are subject to any such liabilities, 
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the liabilities will be enforceable only against, and will be satisfied only out of, the Unitholder’s share of the Fund’s 
assets. 

The Declaration of Trust further provides that the Trustee and the Fund shall make all reasonable efforts to include 
as a specific term of any obligations or liabilities being incurred by the Fund or the Trustee on behalf of the Fund a 
contractual provision to the effect that neither the Unitholders nor the Trustee have any personal liability or obligations 
in respect thereof. The Underwriting Agreement and the Administration Agreement will contain such provisions. 
Personal liability may also arise in respect of claims against the Fund that do not arise under contracts, including claims 
in tort, claims for taxes and possibly certain other statutory liabilities. As the Fund’s activities are generally limited to 
investing in securities issued by OESC and Exchangeco, the possibility of any personal liability of this nature arising 
is considered remote. 

The operations of the Fund will be conducted, upon the advice of counsel, in such a way and in such jurisdictions 
as to avoid as far as possible any material risk of liability on the Unitholders for claims against the Fund. 

Distribution of Common Shares and Notes on Termination of the Fund 

Upon termination of the Fund, the Trustee may distribute the Common Shares, Notes, Exchangeco Common 
Shares and Exchangeco Notes directly to the Unitholders, subject to obtaining all required regulatory approvals. There 
is currently no market for the Common Shares, Notes, Exchangeco Common Shares or Exchangeco Notes. In addition, 
the Common Shares, Notes, Exchangeco Common Shares and Exchangeco Notes are not freely tradeable and are not 
currently listed on any stock exchange. See ‘‘Description of the Fund – Term of the Fund’’. 

The Fund May Issue Additional Units Diluting Existing Unitholders’ Interests 

The Declaration of Trust authorizes the Administrator to cause the Fund to issue an unlimited number of Units 
for such consideration and on such terms and conditions as shall be established by the Administrator without the 
approval of any Unitholders. Additional Units will be issued by the Fund on the exercise of the Exchangeco Exchange 
Rights relating to the Preference Shares. See ‘‘OESC Shareholders’ Agreement – Exchangeco Exchange Rights’’. 

Restrictions on Potential Growth 

The payout by OESC of substantially all of its operating cash flow will make additional capital and operating 
expenditures dependent on increased cash flow or additional financing in the future. Lack of such funds could limit the 
future growth of OESC and its cash flow. 

Changes in Legislation 

There can be no assurance that the treatment of mutual fund trusts will not be changed in a manner which 
adversely affects Unitholders. If the Fund ceases to qualify as a ‘‘mutual fund trust’’ under the Tax Act, the Units will 
cease to be qualified investments for registered retirement savings plans, deferred profit sharing plans and registered 
retirement income funds and registered education savings plans. See ‘‘Certain Canadian Federal Income Tax 
Considerations’’. 

CERTAIN CANADIAN FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS 

In the opinion of Goodman and Carr LLP, counsel to the Fund, and Burnet Duckworth & Palmer LLP, counsel to 
the Underwriters, the following is, as of the date hereof, a summary of the principal Canadian federal income tax 
considerations generally applicable under the Tax Act to the acquisition, holding and disposition of Units by a 
Unitholder who acquires Units pursuant to this Offering. This summary is applicable to a Unitholder who, for purposes 
of the Tax Act, is resident in Canada, deals at arm’s length with the Fund and holds the Units as capital property. 
Generally, Units will be considered to be capital property to a Unitholder provided that the Unitholder does not hold 
the Units in the course of carrying on a business and has not acquired them in one or more transactions considered to 
be an adventure in the nature of trade. Certain Unitholders who might not otherwise be considered to hold their Units 
as capital property may, in certain circumstances, be entitled to have them treated as capital property by making the 
irrevocable election permitted by subsection 39(4) of the Tax Act. 
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This summary is not applicable to a Unitholder that is a financial institution (as defined in the Tax Act for 
purposes of the mark-to-market rules), a specified financial institution or a Unitholder an interest in which is a tax 
shelter investment (all as defined in the Tax Act). 

This summary is based upon the current provisions of the Tax Act and the regulations thereunder in force at the 
date hereof and counsel’s understanding of the current published administrative and assessing practices of Canada 
Customs and Revenue Agency. This summary takes into account all specific proposals to amend the Tax Act and the 
regulations thereunder announced by or on behalf of the Minister of Finance prior to the date hereof (collectively the 
‘‘Tax Proposals’’). This summary does not otherwise take into account or anticipate any changes in law, whether by 
legislative, governmental or judicial decision or action, and does not take into account provincial, territorial or foreign 
tax legislation or considerations, which may differ significantly from those discussed herein. There is no certainty that 
the Tax Proposals will be enacted in the form proposed, if at all; however, the Canadian federal income tax 
consequences applicable to the acquisition, holding and disposition of Units by a Unitholder will not be materially 
different if the Tax Proposals are not enacted. 

This summary is not exhaustive of all possible Canadian federal tax considerations applicable to an 
investment in Units. Moreover, the income and other tax consequences of acquiring, holding or disposing of 
Units will vary depending on the Unitholder’s particular circumstances, including the province or provinces in 
which the Unitholder resides or carries on business. Accordingly, this summary is of a general nature only and 
is not intended to be legal or tax advice to any prospective purchaser of Units. Consequently, a prospective 
Unitholder should consult his own tax advisor for advice with respect to the tax consequences of an investment 
in Units based on the prospective Unitholder’s particular circumstances. 

Status of the Fund 

Mutual Fund Trust 

It has been represented that the Fund will qualify as a ‘‘unit trust’’ as defined in the Tax Act. This summary 
assumes that the Fund will qualify as a ‘‘mutual fund trust’’ as defined in the Tax Act on completion of the offering of 
Units hereunder, and will thereafter continuously qualify as a mutual fund trust. This summary assumes that the Fund 
will be able to elect and will elect to be deemed to be a mutual fund trust from the date it is established. This summary 
also assumes that the Fund is not established or maintained primarily for the benefit of non-residents. Counsel is of the 
view that the foregoing assumptions are reasonable in light of the terms of the Declaration of Trust and the restrictions 
on the ownership of Units by non-resident persons which are contained in the Declaration of Trust. 

If the Fund were not to qualify as a mutual fund trust, the income tax considerations described below 
would, in some respects, be materially different. 

Qualified Investment 

The Units will be qualified investments for trusts governed by registered retirement savings plans, registered 
retirement income funds and deferred profit sharing plans and, under the Tax Proposals, registered education savings 
plans, each as defined in the Tax Act (each a ‘‘Plan’’), subject to the specific provisions of any particular Plan. If the 
Fund ceases to qualify as a mutual fund trust, the Units will cease to be qualified investments for Plans. 

A Note, Common Share or Exchangeco Note received as a result of a redemption of Units may not be a 
qualified investment for a Plan which could give rise to adverse consequences to the Plan or the annuitant 
thereunder. Accordingly, Plans that own Units should consult their own tax advisors before deciding to exercise 
the redemption rights thereunder. 

Foreign Property 

Counsel is of the opinion that Units, based in part on a certificate of OESC as to factual matters, will not constitute 
foreign property for Plans, registered pension plans or other persons subject to tax under Part XI of the Tax Act. 

Taxation of the Fund 

The taxation year of the Fund is the calendar year. In each taxation year, the Fund will be subject to tax under 
Part I of the Tax Act on its income for the year, including net realized taxable capital gains, less the portion thereof 
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that it deducts in respect of the amounts paid or payable in the year to Unitholders. An amount will be considered to 
be payable to a Unitholder in a taxation year if it is paid to the Unitholder in the year by the Fund or if the Unitholder 
is entitled in that year to enforce payment of the amount. 

The Fund will include in its income for each taxation year all interest on the Notes that accrues to the Fund to the 
end of the year (including deferred interest), or that becomes receivable or is received by it before the end of the year, 
except to the extent that such interest was included in computing its income for a preceding taxation year. Any amount 
paid to the Fund in respect of the Common Shares as a return of capital for purposes of the Tax Act will generally not 
be included in the Fund’s income but will reduce the adjusted cost base to the Fund of such Common Shares. 
Dividends and deemed dividends received by the Fund will be subject to the gross-up and dividend tax credits rules 
normally applicable to dividends received from taxable Canadian corporations. 

A distribution by the Fund of Notes or Common Shares upon a redemption of Units will be treated as a disposition 
by the Fund of the securities so distributed for proceeds of disposition equal to their fair market value. The Fund’s 
proceeds from the disposition of Notes will be reduced by any accrued but unpaid interest in respect thereof, which 
interest will generally be included in the Fund’s income in the year of disposition to the extent it was not included in 
the Fund’s income in a previous year. The Fund will realize a capital gain (or a capital loss) to the extent that the 
proceeds from the disposition exceed (or are less than) the adjusted cost base of the relevant property and any 
reasonable costs of disposition. 

In computing its income, the Fund may deduct reasonable administrative costs, interest and other expenses 
incurred by it for the purpose of earning income. During the first six taxation years of the Fund, the Fund may also 
deduct from its income for the year a portion of the expenses incurred by the Fund to issue Units pursuant to this 
Offering. The portion of such issue expenses deductible by the Fund in a taxation year is 20% of such issue expenses, 
pro-rated where the Fund’s taxation year is less than 365 days. 

Under the Declaration of Trust, an amount equal to all of the income of the Fund, together with the non-taxable 
portion of any net capital gain realized by the Fund, but excluding capital gains arising on a distribution in specie of 
Notes or Common Shares on redemption of Units, will be payable in the year to the holders of the Units by way of 
cash distributions, subject to the exceptions described below. Under the Declaration of Trust, income of the Fund may 
also be used to finance redemptions of Units for cash and accordingly would not be payable to Unitholders by way of 
cash distributions but rather will be payable in the form of additional Units (‘‘Reinvested Units’’). Income of the Fund 
payable to Unitholders, whether in cash, Reinvested Units or otherwise, will generally be deductible by the Fund in 
computing its taxable income. 

The Fund will be entitled for each taxation year to reduce (or receive a refund in respect of) its liability, if any, 
for tax on its net realized taxable capital gains by an amount determined under the Tax Act based on the redemption of 
Units during the year (the ‘‘Capital Gains Refund’’). In certain circumstances, the Capital Gains Refund in a particular 
taxation year may not completely offset the Fund’s tax liability for such taxation year arising as a result of the 
distribution of Notes or Common Shares in connection with the redemption of Units. The Declaration of Trust provides 
that the taxable portion of any capital gain realized by the Fund as a result of such redemption may, at the discretion 
of the Trustee, be treated as income paid to, and designated as a taxable capital gain of, the redeeming Unitholders. 
Such amount must be included in the income of the redeeming Unitholders and will be deductible by the Fund. In 
addition, certain accrued interest on a Note distributed to a redeeming Unitholder will be treated as an amount paid to 
such Unitholder and so will be deductible by the Fund. 

Counsel has been advised that the Fund intends to make distributions in each year of its net income for tax 
purposes and net realized capital gains so that the Fund will generally not be liable in such year for income tax under 
Part I of the Tax Act. However, no assurance can be given in this regard. 

Taxation of Unitholders 

Fund Distributions 

A Unitholder will generally be required to include in income for a particular taxation year the portion of the net 
income of the Fund for a taxation year, including net realized taxable capital gains, that is paid or payable to the 
Unitholder in the particular taxation year, whether such portion is received in cash, Reinvested Units or otherwise. 
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Provided that appropriate designations are made by the Fund, such portion of its taxable dividends and net taxable 
capital gains as is paid or payable to a Unitholder will effectively retain its character and be treated as such in the 
hands of the Unitholder for purposes of the Tax Act. To the extent that amounts are designated as taxable dividends 
from OESC., they generally will be subject, inter alia, to the gross-up and dividend tax credit provisions in respect of 
Unitholders who are individuals, to the refundable tax under Part IV of the Tax Act in respect of Unitholders that are 
private corporations and certain other corporations controlled directly or indirectly by or for the benefit of an individual 
or related group of individuals, and to the deduction in computing taxable income in respect of Unitholders that are 
corporations. 

The non-taxable portion of any net realized capital gain of the Fund paid or payable to a Unitholder in a taxation 
year will not be included in computing the Unitholder’s income for the year. Any other amount in excess of the net 
income of the Fund that is paid or payable to a Unitholder in such year (otherwise than as proceeds of disposition of 
the Units) will not generally be included in the Unitholder’s income for the year. However, such amount will reduce 
the adjusted cost base of the Units to the Unitholder. 

To the extent that the adjusted cost base of a Unit would otherwise be less than zero, the negative amount will be 
deemed to be a capital gain realized by the Unitholder from the disposition of the Unit and will be added to the adjusted 
cost base of the Unit so that the adjusted cost base will be zero. 

The cost to a Unitholder of Reinvested Units received in lieu of a cash distribution of income will be the amount 
of income paid to purchase Reinvested Units. For the purpose of determining the adjusted cost base to a Unitholder of 
Units, when a Unit is acquired, whether as a Reinvested Unit or otherwise, the cost of the newly-acquired Unit will be 
averaged with the adjusted cost base of all of the Units owned by Unitholder as capital property immediately before 
such acquisition. 

Purchasers of Units 

Since the net income of the Fund will be distributed on a monthly basis, a purchaser of a Unit may become taxable 
on a portion of the net income of the Fund accrued or realized by the Fund in a month before the time the Unit was 
purchased but which was not paid or made payable to Unitholders until the end of the month and after the time the 
Unit was purchased. A similar result may apply on an annual basis in respect of a portion of capital gains accrued or 
realized by a Fund in a year before the time the Unit was purchased but which is paid or made payable to Unitholders 
at year end and after the time the Unit was purchased. 

Dispositions of Units 

On the disposition or deemed disposition of a Unit, the Unitholder will realize a capital gain (or capital loss) 
equal to the amount by which the Unitholder’s proceeds of disposition exceed (or are less than) the aggregate of the 
adjusted cost base of the Unit and any reasonable costs of disposition. Proceeds of disposition will not include an 
amount that is otherwise required to be included in the Unitholder’s income. 

Where Units are redeemed by the distribution of Notes, Exchangeco Notes and Common Shares to the Unitholder, 
the proceeds of disposition to the Unitholder of the Units will be equal to the fair market value of the Notes, 
Exchangeco Notes and Common Shares so distributed less, in the case of Notes and Exchangeco Notes, any accrued 
interest thereon. Interest accrued in the taxation year of the Fund in which the redemption occurs but which has not 
been paid at the time of redemption will be treated as an amount of income paid to the Unitholder and therefore will 
be included in the Unitholder’s income in the year the Unit is redeemed. 

The cost of any Note, Exchangeco Note or Common Share distributed by the Fund to a Unitholder upon a 
redemption of Units will be equal to the fair market value of the Note, Exchangeco Note or Common Share at the time 
of the distribution less, in the case of a Note or Exchangeco Note, any accrued interest thereon. The Unitholder will 
thereafter be required to include in income interest on the Note or Exchangeco Note (including deferred interest) in 
accordance with the provisions of the Tax Act. To the extent that the Unitholder is thereafter required to include in 
income any interest accrued to the date of the acquisition of the Note or Exchangeco Note by the Unitholder, an 
offsetting deduction will be available. 
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Capital Gains and Capital Losses 

One-half (or two-thirds or three-quarters thereof, if the Tax Proposals are not enacted) of any capital gain realized 
by a Unitholder and the amount of any net taxable capital gains designated by the Fund in respect of a Unitholder will 
be included in the Unitholder’s income as a taxable capital gain. One-half (or two-thirds or three-quarters thereof, if 
the Tax Proposals are not enacted) of any capital loss realized by a Unitholder may generally be deducted only from 
taxable capital gains in accordance with the provisions of the Tax Act. 

Alternative Minimum Tax 

In general terms, net income of the Fund paid or payable to a Unitholder who is an individual that is designated 
as taxable dividends or as net realized capital gains and capital gains realized on the disposition of Units may increase 
the Unitholder’s liability for alternative minimum tax. 

MATERIAL CONTRACTS 

The only material contracts entered into by any of the Fund, Acquireco, Exchangeco or OESC during the past 
two years or to which any of them will become a party prior to the closing of this Offering, other than in the ordinary 
course of business, are as follows: 

(a)	 the Declaration of Trust referred to under ‘‘Description of the Fund’’; 

(b)	 the Acquisition Agreement to be entered into on the closing of this Offering referred to under ‘‘Funding, 
Acquisition, Amalgamation and Related Transactions’’; 

(c)	 the Note Indenture to be entered into on the closing of this Offering referred to under ‘‘Share and Loan 
Capital of Ontario Energy Savings Corp. – Notes’’; 

(d)	 the employment agreements to be entered into on the closing of the Offering referred to under ‘‘Ontario 
Energy Savings Corp. – Management’’ and ‘‘Synergy Marketing Services Inc.’’; 

(e)	 the consulting agreement dated ● , 2001 between OESC and Owen Mitchell referred to under ‘‘Plan of 
Distribution’’; 

(f)	 the Administration Agreement referred to under ‘‘Description of the Fund – Administration of the Fund’’; 

(g)	 the Marketing Agreement to be entered into on the closing of this Offering referred to under ‘‘Synergy 
Marketing Services Inc.’’; 

(h)	 the Underwriting Agreement to be entered into on the closing of this Offering referred to under ‘‘Plan of 
Distribution’’; 

(i)	 the Escrow Agreement to be entered into on the closing of this Offering referred to under ‘‘Retained Interest 
and Escrow Agreement’’; 

(j)	 the OESC Shareholders’ Agreement to be entered into on the closing of this Offering referred to under the 
heading ‘‘OESC Shareholders’ Agreement’’; 

(k)	 the Subscription Agreement to be entered into on the closing of this Offering referred to under ‘‘Funding, 
Acquisition, Amalgamation and Related Transactions’’; 

(l)	 the Natural Gas Sale Agreement referred to under the heading ‘‘Business of the Corporation – Gas Purchase 
Agreements – Arrangements with Coral Energy’’; 

(m) the Energy Management Agreement referred to under the heading	 ‘‘Business of the Corporation – Gas 
Purchase Agreements – Arrangements with Coral Energy’’; and 

(n)	 the Exchangeco Note Indenture to be entered into on the closing of the Offering referred to under ‘‘Share 
and Loan Capital of OESC Exchange Inc. – Exchangeco Notes’’. 

Copies of the foregoing documents may be examined during normal business hours at 6345 Dixie Road, 
Suite 400, Mississauga, Ontario during the period of distribution of the securities offered hereby. 
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LEGAL MATTERS
 

Certain legal matters relating to the issue and sale of Units offered hereby will be passed upon on behalf of the 
Fund, OESC and Acquireco by Goodman and Carr LLP and on behalf on the Underwriters by Burnet, Duckworth & 
Palmer LLP. John A. Brussa, one of the directors of OESC, is a partner of Burnet, Duckworth & Palmer LLP. 

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

Management of the Corporation is not aware of any material litigation outstanding, threatened or pending as of the 
date hereof by or against the Fund, OESC, Acquireco or Exchangeco which would be material to a purchaser of Units. 

PROMOTER 

OESC may be considered to be a promoter of the Fund by reason of its initiative in organizing the business and 
affairs of the Fund. 

AUDITORS, TRANSFER AGENTS AND REGISTRAR 

The auditors of the Fund, Acquireco, OESC and Exchangeco are Deloitte & Touche LLP, Chartered Accountants, 
5140 Yonge Street, Suite 1700, Toronto, Ontario M2N 6L7. The auditors of OESC for its fiscal years ended March 31, 
1999 and 1998 were Brief, Rotfarb, Wynberg, Cappe, 3845 Bathurst Street, Suite 402, Downsview, Ontario M3H 3N2. 

The transfer agent and registrar for the Units is Montreal Trust Company of Canada at its principal transfer office 
in Toronto. 

PURCHASERS’ STATUTORY RIGHTS 

Securities legislation in certain provinces and territories of Canada provides purchasers with the right to withdraw 
from an agreement to purchase securities. This right may be exercised within two business days after receipt or deemed 
receipt of a prospectus and any amendment. In several of the provinces and territories, the legislation further provides 
a purchaser with remedies for rescission or, in some jurisdictions, damages if the prospectus and any amendment 
contains a misrepresentation or is not delivered to the purchaser, provided that such remedies for rescission or damages 
are exercised by the purchaser within the time limit prescribed by the securities legislation of the purchaser’s province. 
The purchaser should refer to any applicable provisions of the securities legislation of the purchaser’s province for the 
particulars of these rights or consult with a legal advisor. 
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ENERGY SAVINGS INCOME FUND
 

AUDITORS’ REPORT
 

To the Trustee of 
ENERGY SAVINGS INCOME FUND 

We have audited the balance sheet of Energy Savings Income Fund as at February 14, 2001. This financial 
statement is the responsibility of the management of the Fund. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on this 
financial statement based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statement is free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining , on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statement. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 

In our opinion, the balance sheet presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Fund as at 
February 14, 2001 in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. 

Toronto , Canada 
February 20, 2001, except as to note 2 which is as of ● , 2001 Chartered Accountants 
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ENERGY SAVINGS INCOME FUND
 

BALANCE SHEET
 
as at February 14, 2001
 

ASSETS
 

Cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $10 
  

EQUITY 

Unitholders’ equity (1 Unit) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $10 
  

Approved on behalf of Energy Savings Income Fund by its attorney,
 
Ontario Energy Savings Corp.
 

By: (Signed) REBECCA MACDONALD By: (Signed) JAMES H. MCKELVIE C.A. 
Chair, President and Chief Executive Officer Executive Vice-President and Chief Financial Officer 

62
 



ENERGY SAVINGS INCOME FUND
 

NOTES TO THE BALANCE SHEET
 
February 14, 2001
 

1. The Fund: 

Energy Savings Income Fund (the ‘‘Fund’’) is an open-ended, limited purpose trust established under the laws of the Province of Ontario by 
Declaration of Trust made as of February 14, 2001. The Fund’s year end for tax purposes is December 31, but its year end for accounting 
purposes is March 31. 

2. Operations of the Fund: 

The Fund will offer for sale to the public ● Units at a price of $10.00 per unit (the ‘‘Offering’’), payable on closing for aggregate net 
proceeds of $ ● (after deducting underwriters’ fees and other issue costs). 

Concurrent with the closing of the Offering, the Fund will use the net proceeds from the Units to acquire from OESC Acquisitions Inc. 
(‘‘Acquireco’’) $  ● of ● % unsecured, subordinated notes (the ‘‘Notes’’). Acquireco will in turn use $ ● of the proceeds from the 
sale of Notes, the creation and issue of ● ($ ● ) of Preference Shares and ● Units acquired from the Fund in exchange for $ ● 
principal amount of Notes to acquire 100% of the Class A common shares of Ontario Energy Savings Corp. 

The Fund will consolidate the results of the operations of OESC from the date of acquisition. 

The Fund will be administered by OESC pursuant to an administration agreement. 
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ONTARIO ENERGY SAVINGS CORP.
 

AUDITORS’ REPORTS
 

To the Directors of 
ONTARIO ENERGY SAVINGS CORP. 

We have audited the balance sheets of Ontario Energy Savings Corp. as at March 31, 1999 and 1998 and the 
statements of operations, deficit and cash flows for each of the years ended March 31, 1999 and 1998. These financial 
statements are the responsibility of the Corporation’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that 
we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the 
Corporation as at March 31, 1999 and 1998 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the years 
ended March 31, 1999 and 1998 in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 

Toronto, Canada 
August 8, 1999 Chartered Accountants 

To the Directors of 
ONTARIO ENERGY SAVINGS CORP. 

We have audited the balance sheet of Ontario Energy Savings Corp. as at March 31, 2000 and the statements of 
operations, deficit and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the 
Corporation’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the 
Corporation as at March 31, 2000 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in 
accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. 

The financial statements for the years ended March 31, 1999 and March 31, 1998 were audited by another firm of 
chartered accountants. 

Toronto, Canada 
January 12, 2001, except as to Note 14 Chartered Accountants 
which is as of ● , 2001 
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ONTARIO ENERGY SAVINGS CORP.
 

BALANCE SHEETS
 

December 31, 2000 March 31, 2000 March 31, 1999 

(unaudited) 

ASSETS 
CURRENT 

Cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $  1,998,488 $ 1,099,938 $ 636,060 
Accounts receivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  5,081,309 1,685,269 375,677 
Due from shareholder . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  150,000 — — 
Unbilled revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  17,350 8,683,316 — 
Gas delivered in excess of consumption . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  14,063,961 — 500,993 
Future income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1,678,000 — — 
Prepaid expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  20,604 13,688 38,850 
Deferred commissions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1,277,175 1,199,100 1,225,781 

24,286,887 12,681,311 2,777,361 

CAPITAL ASSETS (Note 3) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  108,447 77,991 26,026 

$24,395,334 $12,759,302 $2,803,387 

LIABILITIES 
CURRENT 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $  2,634,370 $ 1,696,285 $ 674,986 
Accrued gas accounts payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — 8,084,046 — 
Deferred revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  19,671,512 — 831,101 
Dividends payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  771,230 — — 
Advances from shareholders (Note 4) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  330,000 1,528,310 450,000 
Current portion of loans payable (Note 5) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1,010,702 904,492 450,000 

24,417,814 12,213,133 2,406,087 

LOANS PAYABLE (Note 5) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — 2,956,904 1,400,000 

24,417,814 15,170,037 3,806,087 

COMMITMENTS (Note 7) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

SHAREHOLDERS’ DEFICIT 
Share capital (Note 6) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  3,001,010 3,001,010 3,001,010 
Deficit  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (3,023,490) (5,411,745) (4,003,710) 

(22,480) (2,410,735) (1,002,700) 

$24,395,334 $12,759,302 $2,803,387 

Approved on behalf of the Board: 

(Signed) PETER F. CLARK (Signed) JAMES H. MCKELVIE 

Director Director 
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ONTARIO ENERGY SAVINGS CORP.
 

STATEMENTS OF DEFICIT 

December 31, March 31, March 31, 
2000 2000 1999 

(unaudited) 

DEFICIT, BEGINNING OF PERIOD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $(5,411,745) $(4,003,710) $(1,597,575) 
Adjustment for accounting policy change (Note 2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2,328,000 — — 

DEFICIT, BEGINNING OF PERIOD, AS ADJUSTED . . . . . . . . . .  (3,083,745) (4,003,710) (1,597,575) 
NET INCOME (LOSS) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  831,485 (1,408,035) (2,406,135) 
Dividends on Class A Preference Shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (771,230) — — 

DEFICIT, END OF PERIOD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $(3,023,490) $(5,411,745) $(4,003,710) 
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ONTARIO ENERGY SAVINGS CORP.
 

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
 

9 months 
ended Year ended Year ended Year ended 

December 31, March 31, March 31, March 31, 
2000 2000 1999 1998 

(unaudited) (Note 13) 

SALES . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $68,555,937 $81,038,517 $22,996,704 $ 2,921,989 
COST OF SALES . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  56,761,193 74,123,864 20,151,504 2,177,884 

GROSS MARGIN . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  11,794,744 6,914,653 2,845,200 744,105 

EXPENSES 
Selling expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  7,363,429 5,982,659 3,983,747 1,626,763 
General and administrative expenses . . . . . . . . . .  2,618,912 1,880,796 1,219,687 712,709 
Interest . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  434,816 604,946 42,205 — 
Amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  13,917 16,623 5,696 2,208 

10,431,074 8,485,024 5,251,335 2,341,680 

1,363,670 (1,570,371) (2,406,135) (1,597,575) 
OTHER INCOME . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  117,815 162,336 — — 

NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAXES . . . . . . .  1,481,485 (1,408,035) (2,406,135) (1,597,575) 
INCOME TAX PROVISION (Note 8) . . . . . . . . . .  650,000 — — — 

NET INCOME (LOSS) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $  831,485 $ (1,408,035) $ (2,406,135) $(1,597,575) 

Earnings (loss) per share (Note 6) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 6.49 $ (16.48) $ (26.39) $ (17.14) 
Number of shares outstanding . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 
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ONTARIO ENERGY SAVINGS CORP.
 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
 

9 months ended Year ended Year ended Year ended 
December 31, March 31, March 31, March 31, 

2000 2000 1999 1998 

(unaudited) (Note 13) 

NET INFLOW (OUTFLOW) OF CASH RELATED 
TO THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES 

OPERATING 
Net income (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $  831,485 $(1,408,035) $(2,406,135) $(1,597,575) 
Items not affecting cash 

Amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  13,917 16,623 5,696 2,208 
Future income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  650,000 — — — 

1,495,402 (1,391,412) (2,400,439) (1,595,367) 
Changes in non-cash working-capital items 

(Note 12) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  3,646,525 (1,165,828) 64,191 (699,405) 

5,141,927 (2,557,240) (2,336,248) (2,294,772) 

INVESTING 
Advance to shareholder . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (150,000) — — — 
Purchase of capital assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (44,373) (68,588) (15,617) (18,313) 

(194,373) (68,588) (15,617) (18,313) 

FINANCING 
Advances from shareholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  156,679 1,078,310 450,000 — 
Loans payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — 2,760,000 1,850,000 — 
Repayment of shareholder advances . . . . . . . . . . . .  (1,354,989) — — — 
Repayment of loans payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (2,850,694) (748,604) — — 
Issuance of share capital . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — — 500,000 2,501,010 

(4,049,004) 3,089,706 2,800,000 2,501,010 

NET CASH INFLOW . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  898,550 463,878 448,135 187,925 

CASH, BEGINNING OF PERIOD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1,099,938 636,060 187,925 — 

CASH, END OF PERIOD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $1,998,488 $ 1,099,938 $ 636,060 $ 187,925 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: 
Interest paid . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 309,018 $ 497,015 $ 9,000 $ — 
Income taxes paid . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ — $ — $ — $ — 
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ONTARIO ENERGY SAVINGS CORP.
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

1. Significant Accounting Policies 

The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies followed in the preparation of these financial statements. 

Cash and cash equivalents 

The Corporation considers all highly liquid temporary cash investments with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased to 
be cash equivalents. 

Unbilled revenues 

Unbilled revenues result when customers consume more gas than has been delivered by the Corporation to local distribution companies; they 
are stated at estimated realizable value. 

Gas delivered in excess of consumption 

Gas delivered to local distribution companies in excess of consumption by customers is stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. 

Deferred commissions 

Commissions paid in connection with acquiring customers are deferred until gas is delivered to the end-use customer under the Corporation’s 
contract with the customer, at which time the commission is fully expensed. 

Capital assets and amortization 

The Corporation records capital assets at cost. Amortization is provided for on the declining-balance method at the following rates: 

Furniture and fixtures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  20% per annum
 
Office equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  20% per annum
 
Computer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  30% per annum
 

Leasehold improvements are amortized over the five year term of the lease. 

Accrued gas accounts payable 

Accrued gas accounts payable represents the obligation to the local distribution companies with respect to gas consumed by customers in 
excess of that delivered to the local distribution companies. 

Deferred revenues 

Deferred revenues result from collections from customers in advance of the amount due for gas actually consumed by them. 

Revenue recognition 

Revenue comprises the sale of natural gas and is recognized when the gas is delivered to the end-use customer. The Corporation delivers gas 
to local distribution companies throughout the year and receives payment from them the month after these deliveries are made. 

Cost of customer contracts 

Costs other than deferred commissions relating to obtaining gas sales and purchase contracts are charged to income in the period incurred. 

Income taxes 

Future income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future income tax consequences attributable to differences between the tax and 
accounting bases of assets and liabilities, as well as for the benefit for tax losses available to be carried forward to future years that are likely 
to be realized. 

Segment information 

The Corporation operates in one business segment which is the reselling of gas to end-use customers. The Corporation operates in one 
geographic area with all business activity conducted in Canada. 
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Use of estimates 

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles, requires management to 
make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 

2. Accounting Policy Change (unaudited) 

Effective April 1, 2000, the Corporation adopted the new Accounting Standard issued by The Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants 
with respect to accounting for income taxes. With effect from this date, future income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future 
income tax consequences attributable to differences between the tax and accounting basis of assets and liabilities, as well as for the benefit of  
tax losses available to be carried forward to future years that are likely to be realized. The change has been adopted on a retroactive basis 
without restatement of prior periods. As a result of the change, the Corporation has recorded the tax benefit of income tax losses available to 
be carried forward at April 1, 2000 and temporary differences as at that date as an adjustment to reduce deficit by $2,328,000 at April 1, 
2000, on the basis that these amounts are likely to be realized in the future. 

Prior to the change, the Corporation accounted for income tax using the deferral method. Under this method, the tax benefit of losses had not 
been recorded as there was not virtual certainty of recovery of these losses. 

3. Capital Assets 

December 31, 2000 

Accumulated Net Book 
Cost Amortization Value 

(unaudited) 
Furniture and fixtures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $  69,008 $14,165 $ 54,843
 
Office equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  5,407 1,104 4,303
 
Computer equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  33,161 11,306 21,855
 
Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  39,315 11,869 27,446
 

$146,891 $38,444 $108,447 

March 31, 2000 March 31, 1999 

Accumulated Net Book Net Book 
Cost Amortization Value Value 

Furniture and fixtures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $  43,882 $ 8,152 $35,730 $ 6,266
 
Office equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2,580 715 1,865 1,206
 
Computer equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  17,276 8,189 9,087 12,587
 
Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  38,111 6,802 31,309 5,967
 

$101,849 $23,858 $77,991 $26,026 

4. Advances From Shareholders 

All advances from shareholders are unsecured 

December 31, March 31, March 31, 
2000 2000 1999 

(unaudited)
 
Advance due to shareholders, non-interest bearing, repayable in full on
 

December 31, 2000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $230,000 $ 260,000 $ —
 
Advance due to shareholders, non-interest bearing, repayable in full on June 30, 2001 . . 100,000 
Advances due to shareholders, bearing interest at 20% per annum, interest payable 

monthly in arrears, principal repayable December 31, 2000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — 818,310 — 
Advance due to shareholder, bearing interest at 20% per annum, interest payable 

monthly in arrears, principal repayable April 27, 2000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — 450,000 450,000 

$330,000 $1,528,310 $450,000 

The $230,000 advance was repaid in February, 2001. 

Interest expense for the nine month period to December 31, 2000 amounted to $149,712 (unaudited) and for the year ended March 31, 2000 
amounted to $144,105 (1999 – $7,721). 

70
 



5. Loans Payable 

December 31, March 31, March 31, 
2000 2000 1999 

(unaudited) 
Due to Coral Energy Canada Inc., bearing interest at 15% per annum, repayable at 

$100,000 per month, commencing April 1, 1999, including interest, secured by 
assignments of proceeds from local distribution companies, certain gas purchase 
contracts and certain gas sales contracts, as described in Note 7 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $1,010,702 $1,751,396 $1,850,000 

Due to Trans Atlantic Capital Corporation, unsecured, bearing interest at 8.5% per 
annum, interest payments due annually on May 17, principal repayable 
May 17, 2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — 990,000 — 

Due to Trans Atlantic Capital Corporation, unsecured, bearing interest at 8.25% per 
annum, interest payments due annually on July 8, principal repayable July 8, 2004 . . — 1,120,000 — 

1,010,702 3,861,396 1,850,000 
Less current portion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1,010,702 904,492 450,000 

$ — $2,956,904 $1,400,000 

As at March 31, 2000, principal payments required during the next five years were as follows: 

2001 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 904,492
 
2002 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 846,904
 
2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ —
 
2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ —
 
2005 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $2,110,000
 

The loans from Trans Atlantic Capital Corporation were repaid before scheduled maturity during the nine month period ended December 31, 
2000. 

Interest expense for the nine month period ended December 31, 2000 amounted to $285,104 (unaudited) and for the year ended March 31, 
2000 amounted to $459,327 (1999 – $42,205). 

6. Share Capital 

December 31, March 31, March 31, 
2000 2000 1999 

(unaudited)
 
Authorized
 

Unlimited	 Class A Preference Shares, non-voting, $0.80 per share cumulative
 
dividends, redeemable, retractable subject to provisions of the
 
shareholder agreement . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
  

Unlimited	 Class V Special Shares, voting on the basis of 2,334 votes per share
 
non-participating, rank in priority to Class A Common Shares on
 
dissolution in an amount equal to the paid in capital thereon . . . . . . . 
  

Unlimited	 Class A Common Shares, voting, rank behind Class A Preference
 
Shares and Class V Special Shares on dissolution . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
  

Issued 
30,000 Class A Preference Shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $3,000,000 $3,000,000 $3,000,000
 

100 Class V Special Shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  10  10  10 
  
100,000 Class A common shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1,000 1,000 1,000
 

$3,001,010 $3,001,010 $3,001,010 

Cumulative dividends on the Class A Preference Shares that are undeclared and unpaid as of March 31, 2000 amounted to $588,654 (1999 – 
$348,654). These amounts have not been reflected in the financial statements. Cumulative dividends on the Class A Preference Shares have 
been recorded during the nine-month period ended December 31, 2000. For the purpose of calculating earnings (loss) per share, net income 
(loss) has been adjusted for the annual dividend amounting to $182,576 (unaudited) for the nine month period ended December 31, 2000 and 
$240,000 for the year ended March 31, 2000 (1999 –$232,654; 1998 – $116,000). 

Redemption 

The Corporation may redeem the whole or any part of the issued Class A Preference Shares on payment for each share to be redeemed of a 
sum equivalent to the amount paid-up thereon , plus all accrued and unpaid preferential cumulative cash dividends, whether or not declared. 

Holders of the Class A Preference Shares shall be entitled to require the Corporation to redeem all or any of the Class A Preference Shares 
registered in the name of a holder, 10 days after giving written notice to the Corporation (the ‘‘retraction date’’), at any time after the 
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Corporation has a positive cash flow of greater than $250,000 per month and the Corporation fails to use such cash for the purposes of 
redeeming Class A Preference Shares. 

On August 31, 2000, the Corporation amended its articles of incorporation to delete all provisions relating to retraction of its Class A 
Preference Shares. 

7. Commitments 

Lease commitments as at March 31, 2000 for premises and equipment under lease obligations were as follows: 

year ending March 31, 2001 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $256,486
 
year ending March 31, 2002 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  205,766
 
year ending March 31, 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  174,215
 
year ending March 31, 2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  99,341
 

$735,808 

There were no significant new lease commitments entered into during the period ended December 31, 2000. 

Gas contracts 

The Company is committed under long-term gas purchase contracts with Coral Energy. The commitments outstanding are as follows: 

December 31, March 31, 
2000 2000 

(unaudited) 
year ending March 31, 2001 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $  24,690,000 $69,989,000
 
year ending March 31, 2002 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  105,096,000 51,979,000
 
year ending March 31, 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  94,972,000 39,550,000
 
year ending March 31, 2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  86,104,000 24,582,000
 
year ending March 31, 2005 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  71,047,000 6,230,000
 
year ending March 31, 2006 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  12,483,000 —
 

The Corporation is also committed under long-term contracts with customers to supply gas. Both the purchase and sales contracts have various 
expiry dates and renewal options. 

Gas is delivered to end-use customers by local distribution companies under contract with the Corporation. The Corporation has entered into 
letter agreements for the assignment of local distribution company proceeds to which the Corporation would otherwise be entitled in favour 
of Coral Energy. The Corporation has also assigned certain of the gas purchase contracts and gas supply contracts to Coral Energy as security 
for the Corporation’s indebtedness to Coral Energy under the Natural Gas Sale Agreement and the Energy Management Agreement (see 
Note 5). 

In the event of a sale of the Corporation, the Corporation is committed to pay a fee to Coral Energy based on the sale proceeds. 

8. Income Taxes 

As at March 31, 2000, the Corporation had non-capital losses available to reduce future taxable income expiring as follows: 

2005 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $1,592,000
 
2006 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2,397,000
 
2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  995,000
 

$4,984,000 

The following table reconciles the difference between the income taxes that would result solely by applying statutory tax rates to pre-tax loss 
and the income tax recovery provided in the financial statements. 

9 months ended Year ended Year ended Year ended 
December 31, March 31, March 31, March 31, 

2000 2000 1999 1998 

(unaudited) 
Net income (loss) before taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $1,481,000 $(1,408,000) $(2,406,000) $(1,598,000)
 
Income tax expense (recovery) at the combined basic rate of 

43.72% (2000, 1999 and 1998 – 44.6%) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  647,000 (628,000) (1,073,000) (713,000)
 

Increase in taxes resulting from: 
Losses not recognized . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — 618,000 1,069,000 710,000 
Reduction in tax expense due to tax rate reductions . . . . . . . . .  (4,000) — — — 
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  7,000 10,000 4,000 3,000 

Income tax provision . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $  650,000 $ — $ — $ —
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9.	 Financial Instruments 

The carrying values of cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities approximate fair values due to the relatively short 
period to maturity of these instruments. 

The estimated fair value of shareholder advances and loans payable is $5,046,000 as at March 31, 2000 (1999 – $1,898,000). 

10.	 Economic Dependence 

All gas purchases by the Corporation are contracted under the Natural Gas Sale Agreement with Coral Energy, an affiliate of Shell Oil 
Company, and gas is delivered to end-use customers by local gas distribution companies. 

The ongoing operations of the Corporation depend on the ability of Coral Energy to service the Natural Gas Sale Agreement and on the 
ability of the local distribution companies to deliver the gas to end-use customers. 

The amount and volume of transactions with a single gas supplier is normal for an enterprise in the business of gas marketing. 

11.	 Related Party Transactions 

During the year ended March 31, 2000, the Corporation had transactions with Avenue Energy Inc., a sister company of a shareholder of the 
Corporation. 

The transactions involved the sale of gas by the Corporation to Avenue Energy Inc. amounting to $1,798,000 for the year ended March 31, 
2000 (1999 – Nil). 

These transactions are in the normal course of operations and are measured at the exchange amount, which is the amount of consideration 
established and agreed to by the related parties. 

At the end of the year, there were no amounts due to (from) Avenue Energy Inc. 

12.	 Changes in Non-Cash Working Capital 

9 months ended Year ended Year ended Year ended 
December 31, March 31, March 31, March 31, 

2000 2000 1999 1998 

(unaudited) 
Accounts receivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $(3,396,040) $(1,309,592) $ 706,558 $(1,082,235)
 
Unbilled revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  8,665,966 (8,683,316) — —
 
Gas delivered in excess of consumption . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (14,063,961) 500,993 (500,993) —
 
Prepaid expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (6,916) 25,162 (33,042) (5,808)
 
Deferred commission . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (78,075) 26,681 (712,113) (513,668)
 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  938,085 1,021,299 (227,320) 902,306
 
Accrued gas accounts payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (8,084,046) 8,084,046 — —
 
Deferred revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  19,671,512 (831,101) 831,101 —
 

$ 3,646,525 $(1,165,828) $ 64,191 $ (699,405) 

13.	 Comparative Figures 

Certain of the prior year figures have been reclassified to conform with the current year’s presentation. The March 31, 1998 figures are for the 
period August 21, 1997 (date of commencement of operations) to March 31,1998. 

14.	 Subsequent Events 

(i)	 On ● , 2001, the Corporation repaid shareholder advances totalling $230,000, representing all outstanding shareholder advances 
other than $100,000 which will be repaid on the closing of the initial public offering of the Fund. 

(ii)	 On January 28, 2001, the Corporation paid all cumulative dividends on its outstanding Class A Preference Shares accrued to 
December 31, 2000 totalling $771,230. 

(iii)	 On February 20, 2001, the Corporation authorized the redemption of all of its outstanding 30,000 Class A Preference Shares on February 
28, 2001 at an aggregate redemption price of $3,039,795 consisting of $3,000,000 paid in capital and $39,795 of dividends accrued 
from January 1, 2001 to February 28, 2001, payable on February 28, 2001. 

(iv)	 On the closing of the initial public offering of the Fund, the Corporation will purchase for cancellation 100% of its outstanding Class V 
Special Shares for an aggregate purchase price of $10. 

(v)	 On the closing of the initial public offering of the Fund, the Corporation will be required to pay a one time fee of $ ● to Coral 
Energy pursuant to the Natural Gas Sale Agreement. 
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COMPILATION REPORT
 

To The Trustee of 
ENERGY SAVINGS INCOME FUND 

We have reviewed, as to compilation only, the pro forma consolidated balance sheet of Energy Savings Income 
Fund (the ‘‘Fund’’) as at December 31, 2000 and the pro forma consolidated statements of operations and distributable 
cash flow for the nine months then ended and the year ended March 31, 2000. These pro forma consolidated financial 
statements have been prepared for inclusion in the prospectus relating to the proposed offering of Units of the Fund. 
In our opinion, the pro forma consolidated balance sheet and pro forma consolidated statements of operations and 
distributable cash flow have been properly compiled to give effect to the proposed transactions and the assumptions 
described in the notes thereto. 

Toronto, Canada 
● , 2001 Chartered Accountants 
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ENERGY SAVINGS INCOME FUND
 

PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
 
December 31, 2000
 

(Unaudited)
 
(thousands of dollars)
 

The Fund (unconsolidated) 

OESC 
Pro-forma Acquisitions Inc. Consolidation The Fund 

Historical Adjustments Pro-forma Pro-forma Adjustments Consolidated 

(note 3) (note 5) (note 7) 

Assets 
Current assets 

Cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ — $ — $ — $ ● $ — $ ● 
Accounts receivable . . . . . . . . . . . .  — — — 5,081 — 5,081 
Unbilled revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — — — 17 — 17 
Gas delivered in excess of 

consumption . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — — — 14,064 — 14,064
 
Prepaid expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — — — 21 — 21
 
Deferred commission . . . . . . . . . . .  — — — 1,277 — 1,277
 

— — — ● — ● 

Investment in OESC Acquisitions 
Inc. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — — — — — —
 

Loan to OESC Acquisitions Inc. . . . .  — ● ● — ● —
 
Capital assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — — — 108 — 108
 
Natural gas contracts . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — — — ● — ●
 
Goodwill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — — — ● — ●
 

TOTAL ASSETS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $  — $ ● $ ● $ ● $ ● $ ●
 

Liabilities and equity 
Current liabilities 

Accounts payable and accrued 
liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $  — $ — $ — $ 2,634 $ — $ 2,634 

Deferred revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — — — 19,672 — 19,672 

— — — 22,306 — 22,306 

Long-term debt 
Notes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — — — ● ● — 
Future Income Taxes . . . . . . . . . . . .  — — — ● — ● 

— — — ● ● ● 

Equity 
Common shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — — — — — — 
Preference shares of OESC . . . . . . .  — — — ● — ● 
Units . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — ● ● — — ● 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
EQUITY . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $  — $ ● $ ● $ ● $ ● $ ● 

See accompanying notes to pro forma consolidated financial statements. 
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ENERGY SAVINGS INCOME FUND
 

PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
 
For the nine months ended December 31, 2000
 

(Unaudited)
 
(thousands of dollars)
 

The Fund (unconsolidated) OESC Acquisitions Inc. 

Pro-forma Pro-forma Note Consolidation The Fund 
Historical Adjustments Pro-forma Historical Adjustments Reference Pro-forma Adjustments Consolidated 

(note 4) (note 6) (note 7) 

Sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $  — $ — $ — $68,556 $ — $68,556 $ — $68,556 
Cost of sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — — — 56,761 — 56,761 — 56,761 

Gross margin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — — — 11,795 — 11,795 — 11,795
 

Investment and other income . . . . .  — ● ● 118 — 118 ● 118 

Expenses 
Selling expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — — — 7,363 — 7,363 — 7,363 
General and administrative 

expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — — — 2,619 626 6(a) 3,245 — 3,245 
Interest on long-term debt . . . . .  — — — 435 (435) 6(b) — — — 
Amortization of capital assets . . — — — 14 — 14 — 14 

— — — 10,431 191 10,622 — 10,622 

Income (loss) before undernoted . . — ● ● 1,482 (191) 1,291 ● 1,291 
Amortization of natural gas 

contracts acquired . . . . . . . . . . .  — — — — ● 6(d) ● — ●
 
Amortization of goodwill . . . . . . . .  — — — — ● 6(e) ● — ●
 
Interest on Notes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — — — — ● 6(c) ● ● —
 

Income before income taxes . . . . . .  — ● ● 1,482 ● ● ● ● 
Income tax provision (recovery) . . — — — 650 ● 6(f) ● — ● 

Net income (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $  — $ ● $ ● $ 832 $ ● $ ● $ ● $ ●
 

See accompanying notes to pro forma consolidated financial statements. 
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ENERGY SAVINGS INCOME FUND
 

PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF DISTRIBUTABLE CASH FLOW
 
For the nine months ended December 31, 2000
 

(Unaudited)
 
(in thousands of dollars except per unit information)
 

The Fund 
Consolidated 

Income (loss) before amortization, interest expense and income taxes
 
(see pro forma consolidated statement of operations) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $1,291
 

Distributable cash flow before current income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1,291
 
Current income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ●
 
Distributable cash flow  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ●
 
Distributable cash flow per Unit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ●
 

See accompanying notes to pro forma consolidated financial statements. 
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ENERGY SAVINGS INCOME FUND
 

PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
 
For the year ended March 31, 2000
 

(Unaudited)
 
(thousands of dollars)
 

The Fund (unconsolidated) OESC Acquisitions Inc. 

Pro-forma Pro-forma Note Consolidation The Fund 
Historical Adjustments Pro-forma Historical Adjustments Reference Pro-forma Adjustments Consolidated 

(note 4) (note 6) (note 7) 

Sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $  — $ — $ — $81,039 $ — $81,039 $ — $81,039 
Cost of sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — — — 74,124 — 74,124 — 74,124 

Gross margin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — — — 6,915 — 6,915 — 6,915
 

Investment and other income . . . . .  — ● ● 162 — 162 ● 162 

Expenses 
Selling expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — — — 5,983 — 5,983 — 5,983 
General and administrative 

expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — — — 1,881 835 6(a) 2,716 — 2,716 
Interest on long-term debt . . . . .  — — — 605 (605) 6(b) — — — 
Amortization of capital assets . . — — — 16 — 16 — 16 

— — — 8,485 230 8,715 — 8,715 

Income (loss) before undernoted . . — ● ● (1,408) (230) (1,638) ● (1,638) 
Amortization of natural gas 

contracts acquired . . . . . . . . . . .  — — — — ● 6(d) ● — ●
 
Amortization of goodwill . . . . . . . .  — — — — ● 6(e) ● — ●
 
Interest on Notes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  — — — — ● 6(c) ● ● —
 

Income before income taxes . . . . . .  — ● ● (1,408) ● ● — ● 
Income tax provision (recovery) . . — — — — ● 6(f) ● — ● 

Net income (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $  — $ ● $ ● $ (1,408) $ ● $ ● $ — $ ●
 

See accompanying notes to pro forma consolidated financial statements. 
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ENERGY SAVINGS INCOME FUND
 

PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF DISTRIBUTABLE CASH FLOW
 
For the year ended March 31, 2000
 

(Unaudited)
 
(in thousands of dollars except per unit information)
 

The Fund 
Consolidated 

Income (loss) before amortization, interest expense and income taxes
 
(see pro forma consolidated statement of operations) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $(1,638)
 

Distributable cash flow before current income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (1,638)
 
Current income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ●
 
Distributable cash flow  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ●
 
Distributable cash flow per Unit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ●
 

See accompanying notes to pro forma consolidated financial statements. 
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ENERGY SAVINGS INCOME FUND
 

NOTES TO PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 
(Unaudited)
 

For the nine months ended December 31, 2000 and the year ended March 31, 2000
 

1. Basis of Presentation: 

The accompanying pro forma consolidated balance sheet and the pro forma consolidated statements of operations and distributable cash flow 
of Energy Savings Income Fund (the ‘‘Fund’’) have been prepared by Ontario Energy Savings Corp. in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. The pro forma consolidated financial statements have been derived from the historical financial statements of Ontario 
Energy Savings Corp. and the assumptions contained below. The pro forma consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Fund 
and OESC Acquisitions Inc. 

The pro forma consolidated financial statements may not be indicative of the financial position and results of operations that would 
have been incurred if the proposed transactions had been in effect on the dates indicated or of the operating results which may be 
obtained in the future. The pro forma consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the historical financial 
statements of Ontario Energy Savings Corp. located elsewhere in this prospectus. 

2.	 The Fund is an open-ended, limited purpose trust established with an unlimited number of Trust Units under the laws of the Province of 
Ontario by a Declaration of Trust dated as of February 14, 2001. The Fund has been created to invest in common shares (the ‘‘Common 
Shares’’) and ● % unsecured subordinated notes (the ‘‘Notes’’) of OESC Acquisitions Inc. which will acquire all the Class A Common 
Shares of OESC. As part of this proposed transaction, OESC Acquisitions Inc. will amalgamate with OESC. Each Unitholder participates 
pro rata in any distributions from the Fund. Income tax obligations related to the distributions by the trust are the obligations of the 
Unitholders. 

The accompanying pro forma consolidated financial statements of the Fund have been prepared to reflect the following proposed transactions. 

(a)	 The Fund will issue ● Units (the ‘‘Offering’’) for net proceeds of $ ● , on closing of the Offering after deducting estimated 
expenses of the Offering and underwriters’ fee in the amount of $ ● . 

(b)	 The Fund, for cash, will acquire $ ● principal amount of unsecured subordinate ● % Notes (‘‘Notes’’) of OESC Acquisitions 
Inc.; 

(c)	 The Fund will issue ● Units in exchange for $ ● principal amount of Notes. 

(d)	 OESC Acquisitions Inc. will acquire 100% of the outstanding shares of OESC for $ ● to be satisfied as to $ ● in cash, as to 
$ ● by the issue of ● Preference Shares and as to $ ● by the transfer of ● Units. 

(e)	 OESC Acquisitions Inc. and OESC will amalgamate. 

Upon completion of the above transactions, the Fund will hold all of the Common Shares of OESC Acquisitions Inc. and Notes in the principal 
amount of $ ● . 

3.	 The pro forma balance sheet of the Fund (unconsolidated) as at December 31, 2000 is based on the initial balance sheet of the Fund as at 
February 14, 2001 and has been prepared as if the following proposed transactions had been completed as at December 31, 2000: 

(a)	 The issuance by the Fund of ● Units for net proceeds of $ ● after deducting estimated expenses of the Offering and 
underwriters’ fees in the amount of $ ● . 

(b)	 The subscription by the Fund for cash for $ ● principal amount of Notes of OESC Acquisitions Inc. 

(c)	 The issuance by the Fund of ● Units in exchange for $ ● principal amount of Notes. 

4.	 The pro forma statements of income of the Fund (unconsolidated) for the nine months ended December 31, 2000 and for the year ended 
March 31, 2000 are based on the initial financial statements of the Fund adjusted for the effect of the following proposed transactions and 
have been prepared as if the transactions had occurred at the beginning of the period as follows: 

(a)	 Provision for the Trustee’s compensation and all other Fund expenses of $ ● . 

(b)	 Provision for interest income of $ ● on the $ ● principal amount of the Notes bearing interest at ● %. 

5.	 The pro forma balance sheet of OESC Acquisitions Inc. as at ● is based on the proposed acquisition of all of the outstanding shares of 
OESC and has been prepared as if the transaction had been completed as at December 31, 2000 as follows: 

(a)	 OESC Acquisitions Inc. acquired for cash all of the outstanding shares of OESC for a total consideration of $ ● . 
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(b) The Amalgamation will be accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. The purchase price will be accounted for as follows: 

Net Assets acquired:
 
Working Capital . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ ●
 
Capital assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ●
 
Natural gas contracts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ●
 
Goodwill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ●
 
Less: Future income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ●
 

$ ● 

Consideration: 
Common Shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ ● 
Notes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ● 
Preference Shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ● 

$ ● 

The pro forma calculation and allocation of the purchase price discrepancy, representing the excess of the purchase price, including 
acquisition costs, over the related book value of the net assets acquired of OESC, in the amount of $ ● , will be $ ● to working 
capital, $ ● to natural gas contracts and $ ● to goodwill. The actual calculation and allocation of the purchase price discrepancy 
will be based on the assets and liabilities purchased at the effective date of the acquisition transaction and other information available as 
at that date. Accordingly, the actual amounts for each of the assets and liabilities will vary from the pro forma amounts and the variations 
are expected to be material. 

6.	 The pro forma statements of income of OESC Acquisition Inc. for the nine months ended December 31, 2000 and for the year ended 
March 31, 2000 are based on the historical financial statements of OESC as adjusted for the effects of the following proposed transactions, 
and have been prepared as if the transactions had occurred at the beginning of the period. 

Details of pro-forma adjustments are as follows: 

(a)	 Net increase of $626,000 (March 31, 2000 – $835,000) to general and administrative expenses due to additional capital taxes that will 
be incurred under the proposed structure. 

(b)	 Elimination of interest expense of $435,000 (March 31, 2000 – $605,000) in OESC relating to long-term debt which will not be assumed 
by OESC Acquisitions Inc. 

(c)	 Provision for interest expense of $ ● on the Notes issued by OESC Acquisitions Inc. 

(d)	 The amortization of natural gas contracts acquired over their estimated life. 

(e)	 The amortization of goodwill over a 10 year period on a straight line basis. 

(f)	 Adjustment to record the revised income tax provision (recovery) of $ ● reflecting the proposed transactions and the adjustments 
described above. 

7.	 The pro forma consolidation of the Fund and OESC has been accounted for by the purchase method which results in elimination of the Fund’s 
investments in the Common Shares and the Notes of OESC. In addition, the interest expense of OESC and the interest earned by the Fund 
relating to the Notes has been eliminated. 
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DESCRIPTION OF THE FUND
 

Declaration of Trust 

The Fund is an open-ended, limited purpose trust created pursuant to the Declaration of Trust and governed by 
the laws of the Province of Ontario. It is intended that the Fund will qualify as a mutual fund trust for the purposes of 
the Tax Act. The following is a summary of the material attributes and characteristics of the Units and certain 
provisions of the Declaration of Trust which does not purport to be complete. Reference is made to the Declaration of 
Trust for a complete description of the Units and the full text of its provisions. See ‘‘Material Contracts’’. 

Activities of the Fund 

The Declaration of Trust provides that the Fund is restricted to: 

(a)	 investing in securities, including those issued by Acquireco and Exchangeco; 

(b)	 temporarily holding cash in interest-bearing accounts or short-term government debt for the purposes of 
paying the expenses of the Fund, paying amounts payable by the Fund in connection with the redemption of 
any Units and making distributions to Unitholders; and 

(c)	 issuing Units (i) for cash or in order to acquire securities including those issued by Acquireco and (ii) upon 
the exercise of the Exchangeco Exchange Rights granted by the Fund to Exchangeco pursuant to the OESC 
Shareholders’ Agreement. See ‘‘OESC Shareholders’ Agreement – Exchangeco Exchange Rights’’. 

Units 

An unlimited number of Units may be issued pursuant to the Declaration of Trust. Each Unit is transferable and 
represents an equal undivided beneficial interest in any distributions from the Fund whether of net income, net realized 
capital gains or other amounts, and in the net assets of the Fund in the event of termination or winding-up of the Fund. 
All Units are of the same class with equal rights and privileges. The Units issued pursuant to this Offering are not 
subject to future calls or assessments, and entitle the holder thereof to one vote for each whole Unit held at all meetings 
of Unitholders. Pursuant to the Declaration of Trust, the holders of the Preference Shares will be entitled to vote in all 
votes of Unitholders (including resolutions in writing) as if they are the holders of the number of Units which they 
would receive if they exercised their Shareholder Exchange Rights as of the record dates for such votes and will be 
treated in all respects as Unitholders for the purposes of any such vote. Except as set out under ‘‘Redemption Right’’ 
below, the Units have no conversion, retraction, redemption or pre-emptive rights. 

Issuance of Units 

The Declaration of Trust provides that the Units or rights to acquire Units may be issued at the times, to the 
persons, for the consideration and on the terms and conditions that the Administrator determines. Units may be issued 
in satisfaction of any non-cash distribution of the Fund to Unitholders on a pro rata basis. The Declaration of Trust 
also provides that immediately after any pro rata distribution of Units to all Unitholders in satisfaction of any non-cash 
distribution, the number of outstanding Units will be consolidated such that each Unitholder will hold after the 
consolidation the same number of Units as the Unitholder held before the non-cash distribution. In this case, each 
certificate representing a number of Units prior to the non-cash distribution is deemed to represent the same number of 
Units after the non-cash distribution and the consolidation. 

Trustee 

The Trustee of the Fund is Montreal Trust Company of Canada, 151 Front Street West, Suite 605, Toronto, 
Ontario, M5J 2N1. 

The Declaration of Trust provides that, subject to the terms and conditions thereof, the Trustee may, in respect of 
the trust assets, exercise any and all rights, powers and privileges that could be exercised by a legal and beneficial 
owner thereof and shall supervise the investments and conduct the affairs of the Fund. The Declaration of Trust 
prohibits a non-resident of Canada (as that term is defined in the Tax Act) from acting as the Trustee. The Trustee is 
responsible for, among other things: (i) acting for, voting on behalf of and representing the Fund as a shareholder and 
noteholder of Acquireco and Exchangeco; (ii) maintaining records and providing reports to Unitholders; 
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(iii) supervising the activities of the Fund; (iv) effecting payments of distributable cash from the Fund to Unitholders; 
and (v) voting in favour of the Fund’s nominees to serve as directors of OESC. 

The Trustee may resign upon 60 days’ written notice to the Fund and may be removed by an ordinary resolution 
of the Unitholders and the vacancy created by such removal or resignation must be filled at the same meeting, failing 
which it may be filled by the former Trustee. 

The Declaration of Trust provides that the Trustee shall act honestly and in good faith with a view to the best 
interests of the Fund and in connection therewith shall exercise the degree of care, diligence and skill that a reasonably 
prudent person would exercise in comparable circumstances. The Declaration of Trust provides that the Trustee shall 
be entitled to indemnification from the Fund in respect of the exercise of its power, and the discharge of its duties 
provided that it acted honestly and in good faith with a view to the best interests of all the Unitholders. 

Administration of the Fund 

The Fund will enter into the Administration Agreement with OESC whereby OESC will agree to act as 
Administrator of the Fund. The Administrator will provide or arrange for the provision of services required in the 
administration of the Fund. These services may include arranging and paying for annual audit and regulatory public 
reporting services and costs, arranging for, and paying the cost of, legal counsel, monitoring and co-ordinating the 
activities of, and paying the fees of, the transfer agent and registrar for the Units, arranging for distributions to 
Unitholders, and providing reports to Unitholders. The Administrator will be reimbursed by the Fund for all such costs. 
Unitholders may terminate the Administration Agreement by Special Resolution. 

Cash Distributions 

The amount of cash to be distributed monthly per Unit shall be equal to a pro rata share of interest and principal 
repayments on the Notes and Exchangeco Notes and distributions, if any, on or in respect of the Common Shares of 
Acquireco owned by the Fund received by the Fund less: (i) administrative expenses and other obligations of the Fund; 
(ii) amounts which may be paid by the Fund in connection with any cash redemptions of Units; and (iii) any other 
interest expense incurred by the Fund between distributions. Any income of the Fund which is applied to any such 
cash redemptions of Units or is otherwise unavailable for cash distribution will be distributed to Unitholders in the 
form of additional Units. Such additional Units will be used pursuant to applicable exemptions under applicable 
securities laws, discretionary exemptions granted by applicable securities regulatory authorities or a prospectus or 
similar filing. 

The Fund intends to make monthly cash distributions of approximately $ ● per Unit, based upon anticipated 
cash receipts of the Fund, less estimated amounts required for the payment of expenses, and assuming no cash 
redemptions of Units. The estimate of the initial annual distribution is based on the forecast consolidated statement of 
distributable cash flow for the Fund for the year ending March 31, 2002. Monthly distributions are to be paid to 
Unitholders of record on the last business day of each calendar month and will be made on or about the last business 
day of the following month. The initial cash distribution for the period from the closing of this Offering to May 31, 
2001 is estimated to be $ ● per Unit and is expected to be paid on or before June 30, 2001, of which approximately 
$ ● is expected to be considered income of the Unitholder for Canadian tax purposes, with any non-cash 
distributions being applied to reduce the cost base of the Unitholders’ Units. See ‘‘Certain Canadian Federal Income 
Tax Considerations’’. 

The Fund will derive interest income from its holding of $ ● principal amount of Notes and, when they are 
issued pursuant to the Exchangeco Exchange Rights, Exchangeco Notes. The Notes will bear interest at ● % per 
annum, payable monthly, and will mature on ● , 2031, subject to prepayment from time to time as considered 
advisable by the board of directors of OESC with the consent of the Fund and the holders of the Notes by Extraordinary 
Resolution. The Exchangeco Notes will bear interest at ● % per annum payable monthly and will mature on ● , 
2031, subject to prepayment from time to time as considered advisable by the board of directors of Exchangeco with 
the consent of the Fund and the holders of the Exchangeco Notes by Exchangeco Extraordinary Resolution. The Fund 
also expects to receive proceeds from dividends on its Common Shares. See ‘‘Share and Loan Capital of Ontario 
Energy Savings Corp. – Distribution Policy’’. 
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Holders of Units who are non-residents of Canada will be required to pay the cost of all withholding taxes payable 
in respect of any distributions of income by the Fund, whether such distributions are in the form of cash or additional 
Units. Non-residents should consult their own tax advisors regarding the tax consequences of investing in the Units. 

Redemption Right 

Units are redeemable at any time on demand by the holders thereof. As the Units will be issued in book entry 
form, a Trust Unitholder who wishes to exercise the redemption right will be required to obtain a redemption notice 
form from his or her investment dealer who will be required to deliver the completed redemption notice form to CDS. 
Upon receipt of the redemption notice by the Fund, all rights to and under the Units tendered for redemption shall be 
surrendered and the holder thereof shall be entitled to receive a price per Unit (the ‘‘Redemption Price’’) equal to the 
lesser of: (i) 90% of the ‘‘market price’’ of the Units on the principal market on which the Units are quoted for trading 
during the 10 trading day period commencing immediately subsequent to the date on which the Units were surrendered 
for redemption (the ‘‘Redemption Date’’); and (ii) the ‘‘closing market price’’ on the principal market on which the 
Units are quoted for trading on the Redemption Date. 

For the purposes of this calculation, ‘‘market price’’ will be an amount equal to the simple average of the closing 
price of the Units for each of the trading days on which there was a closing price; provided that if the applicable 
exchange or market does not provide a closing price, but only provides the highest and lowest prices of the Units 
traded on a particular day, the ‘‘market price’’ shall be an amount equal to the simple average of the highest and lowest 
prices for each of the trading days on which there was a trade; and provided further that if there was trading on the 
applicable exchange or market for fewer than five of the 10 trading days, the ‘‘market price’’ shall be the simple 
average of the following prices established for each of the 10 trading days: the average of the last bid and last asking 
prices of the Units for each day there was no trading; the closing price of the Units for each day that there was trading 
if the exchange or market provides a closing price; and the average of the highest and lowest prices of the Units for 
each day that there was trading if the market provides only the highest and lowest prices of Units traded on a particular 
day. The ‘‘closing market price’’ shall be an amount equal to the closing price of the Units if there was a trade on the 
date and the exchange or market provides a closing price; an amount equal to the average of the highest and lowest 
prices of the Units if there was trading and the exchange as other market provides only the highest and lowest prices 
of Units traded on a particular day; the average of the last bid and last asking prices of the Units if there was no trading 
on that date. 

The aggregate Redemption Price payable by the Fund in respect of any Units surrendered for redemption during 
any calendar month shall be satisfied by way of a cash payment on the last day of the month following the quarter in 
which the Units were tendered for redemption, provided that the entitlement of Unitholders to receive cash upon the 
redemption of their Units is subject to the limitations that: (i) the total amount payable by the Fund in respect of such 
Units and all other Units tendered for redemption in the same calendar month shall not exceed $50,000.00; (ii) at the 
time such Units are tendered for redemption, the outstanding Units shall be listed for trading on a stock exchange or 
traded or quoted on another market which the Administrator considers, in its sole discretion, provides representative 
fair market value prices for the Units; and (iii) the normal trading of Units is not suspended or halted on any stock 
exchange on which the Units are listed (or, if not listed on a stock exchange, on any market on which the Units are 
quoted for trading) on the Redemption Date or for more than five trading days during the 10-day trading period 
commencing immediately after the Redemption Date. 

If a Unitholder is not entitled to receive cash upon the redemption of Units as a result of the foregoing limitations, 
then each Unit tendered for redemption shall, subject to any applicable regulatory approvals, be redeemed by way of a 
distribution in specie of a pro rata number of securities of Acquireco and Exchangeco held by the Fund. No fractional 
Common Shares or Notes or Exchangeco Notes in integral multiples of less than $10 will be distributed and, where 
the number of securities of Acquireco to be received by a Unitholder includes a fraction or a multiple less than $10, 
such number shall be rounded to the next lowest whole number or integral of $10. The Fund shall be entitled to all 
interest paid on the Notes and the Exchangeco Notes and the distributions paid on the Common Shares on or before 
the date of the distribution in specie. 

It is anticipated that the redemption right described above will not be the primary mechanism for holders of Units 
to dispose of their Units. Securities of Acquireco and Exchangeco which may be distributed in specie to Unitholders 
in connection with a redemption will not be listed on any stock exchange and no market is expected to develop in 
securities of Acquireco or Exchangeco and they may be subject to resale restrictions under applicable securities laws. 
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Securities of Acquireco or Exchangeco so distributed may not be qualified investments for trusts governed by 
registered retirement savings plans, registered retirement income funds and deferred profit sharing plans and registered 
education savings plans, each as defined in the Tax Act, depending upon the circumstances at the time. See ‘‘Certain 
Canadian Federal Income Tax Considerations’’. 

Meetings of Unitholders 

The Declaration of Trust provides that meetings of Unitholders must be called and held for the election or removal 
of nominees of the Fund to serve as directors of Acquireco (except filling casual vacancies), the removal of the Trustee, 
the appointment or removal of the auditors of the Fund, the appointment of an inspector to investigate the performance 
by the Trustee or Administrator in respect of their respective responsibilities and duties in respect of the Fund, the 
approval of amendments to the Declaration of Trust (except as described under ‘‘Amendments to the Declaration of 
Trust’’ below), the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the Fund, the exercise of certain voting rights attached 
to securities of Acquireco and Exchangeco held by the Fund (see ‘‘Exercise of Certain Voting Rights Attached to 
Securities of Acquireco and Exchangeco’’ below) and the dissolution of the Fund prior to the end of its term. 
A resolution electing or removing nominees of the Fund to serve as directors of Acquireco and a resolution appointing 
or removing the Trustee or the auditors of the Fund must be passed by a simple majority of the votes cast by 
Unitholders. The balance of the foregoing matters must be passed by a Special Resolution. Meetings of Unitholders 
will be called and held annually for the election of the nominees of the Fund to serve as directors of OESC and the 
appointment of auditors of the Fund. 

A meeting of Unitholders may be convened at any time and for any purpose by the Administrator or the Trustee 
and must be convened, except in certain circumstances, if requisitioned by the holders of not less than 5% of the Units 
then outstanding by a written requisition. A requisition must state in reasonable detail the business proposed to be 
transacted at the meeting. 

Unitholders may attend and vote at all meetings of the Unitholders either in person or by proxy and a proxy-holder 
need not be a Unitholder. Two persons present in person or represented by proxy and representing in the aggregate at 
least 25% of the votes attached to all outstanding Units shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at all 
such meetings. 

Pursuant to the Declaration of Trust, the holders of the Preference Shares will be entitled to vote in all votes of 
Unitholders (including resolutions in writing) as if they are the holders of the number of Units which they would 
receive if they exercised their Shareholder Exchange Rights as of the record dates for such votes and shall be treated 
in all respects as Unitholders for the purposes of any such vote. 

The Declaration of Trust contains provisions as to the notice required and other procedures with respect to the 
calling and holding of meetings of Unitholders. 

Limitation on Non-Resident Ownership 

In order for the Fund to maintain its status as a mutual fund trust under the Tax Act, the Fund must not be 
established or maintained primarily for the benefit of non-residents of Canada within the meaning of the Tax Act. 
Accordingly, the Declaration of Trust provides that at no time may non-residents of Canada be the beneficial owners 
of a majority of the Units. The Trustee or the Administrator may require declarations as to the jurisdictions in which 
beneficial owners of Units are resident. If the Trustee or the Administrator becomes aware as a result of requiring such 
that the beneficial owners of 49% of the Units then outstanding are, or may be, non-residents or that such a situation is 
imminent, the transfer agent and registrar shall make a public announcement thereof and shall not accept a subscription 
for Units from or issue or register a transfer of Units to a person unless the person provides a declaration that he or she 
is not a non-resident. If, notwithstanding the foregoing, the Trustee or the Administrator determines that a majority of 
the Units are held by non-residents, the Trustee may send a notice to non-resident holders of Units, chosen in inverse 
order to the order of acquisition or registration or in such manner as the Trustee or the Administrator may consider 
equitable and practicable, requiring them to sell their Units or a portion thereof within a specified period of not less 
than 60 days. If the Unitholders receiving such notice have not sold the specified number of Units or provided the 
Trustee or the Administrator with satisfactory evidence that they are not non-residents within such period, the Trustee 
or the Administrator may, on behalf of such Unitholders, sell such Units and, in the interim, shall suspend the voting 
and distribution rights attached to such Units. Upon such sale, the affected holders shall cease to be holders of the 
Units and their rights shall be limited to receiving the net proceeds of such sale. 
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Amendments to the Declaration of Trust 

The Declaration of Trust may be amended or altered from time to time by Special Resolution of the Unitholders. 

The Trustee may, without the approval of the Unitholders, make certain amendments to the Declaration of Trust, 
including amendments: 

(a)	 for the purpose of ensuring continuing compliance with applicable laws, regulations, requirements or policies 
of any governmental authority having jurisdiction over the Trustee or over the Fund; 

(b)	 which, in the opinion of counsel to the Fund, provide additional protection for Unitholders; 

(c)	 to remove any conflicts or inconsistencies in the Declaration of Trust or to make minor corrections which, in 
the opinion of the Trustee, are necessary or desirable and not prejudicial to the Unitholders; and, 

(d)	 which, in the opinion of the Trustee, are necessary or desirable as a result of changes in Canadian taxation 
laws. 

Term of the Fund 

The Fund has been established for a term ending 21 years after the date of death of the last surviving issue of 
Her Majesty, Queen Elizabeth II, alive on February 14, 2001. On a date selected by a Trustee which is not more than 
two years prior to the expiry of the term of the Fund, the Trustee is obligated to commence to wind up the affairs of 
the Fund so that it will terminate on the expiration of the term. In addition, at any time prior to the expiry of the term 
of the Fund, the Unitholders may by Special Resolution require the Trustee to commence to wind up the affairs of the 
Fund. 

The Declaration of Trust provides that, upon being required to commence to wind up the affairs of the Fund, the 
Trustee will give notice thereof to the Unitholders, which notice shall designate the time or times at which time 
Unitholders may surrender their Units for cancellation and the date at which the register of Units will be closed. After 
the date the register is closed, the Trustee shall proceed to wind up the affairs of the Fund as soon as may be reasonably 
practicable and for such purpose shall, subject to any direction to the contrary in respect of a termination authorized 
by a resolution of the Unitholders, sell and convert into money the Common Shares, Notes, Exchangeco Common 
Shares and Exchangeco Notes and all other assets comprising the Fund in one transaction or in a series of transactions 
at public or private sales and do all other acts appropriate to liquidate the Fund. After paying, retiring, discharging or 
making provision for the payment, retirement or discharge of all known liabilities and obligations of the Fund and 
providing for indemnity against any other outstanding liabilities and obligations, the Trustee shall distribute the 
remaining part of the proceeds of the sale of the Common Shares, Notes, Exchangeco Common Shares and Exchangeco 
Notes and other assets together with any cash forming part of the assets of the Fund among the Unitholders in 
accordance with their pro rata interests. If the Trustee is unable to sell all or any of the Common Shares, Notes, 
Exchangeco Common Shares or Exchangeco Notes or other assets which comprise part of the Fund by the date set for 
termination, the Trustee may distribute the remaining Common Shares, Notes, Exchangeco Common Shares and 
Exchangeco Notes or other assets in specie directly to the Unitholders in accordance with their pro rata interests 
subject to obtaining all required regulatory approvals. 

Takeover Bids 

The Declaration of Trust contains provisions to the effect that if a takeover bid is made for the Units and not less 
than 90% of the Units (other than Units held at the date of the takeover bid by or on behalf of the offeror or associates 
or affiliates of the offeror) are taken up and paid for by the offeror, the offeror will be entitled to acquire the Units held 
by Unitholders who did not accept the takeover bid on the terms offered by the offeror. 

Exercise of Certain Voting Rights Attached to Securities of Acquireco and Exchangeco 

The Declaration of Trust provides that the Fund shall not vote its Common Shares, Notes, Exchangeco Common 
Shares or Exchangceo Notes to authorize, among other things: 

(a)	 any sale, lease or other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of Acquireco or Exchangeco, except 
in conjunction with an internal reorganization; 
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(b)	 any amalgamation (other than the Amalgamation or the amalgamation of OESC and Exchangeco as may be 
contemplated by the OESC Shareholders’ Agreement), arrangement or other merger of Acquireco with any 
other corporation, except in conjunction with an internal reorganization; 

(c)	 any material amendment to the Note Indenture; 

(d)	 any material amendment to the Exchangeco Note Indenture; 

(e)	 any material amendment to the articles of Acquireco to change the authorized share capital in a manner 
which may be prejudicial to the Fund or amend the rights, privileges and conditions attached to the Common 
Shares or the Preference Shares; 

(f)	 any material amendment to the articles of Exchangeco to change the authorize share capital in a manner 
which may be prejudicial to the Fund or amend the rights, privileges and conditions attached to the 
Exchangeco Common Shares; or 

(g)	 the removal of the Administrator. 

without the authorization of the Unitholders by Special Resolution. 

Information and Reports 

The Fund will furnish to Unitholders such consolidated financial statements of the Fund (including quarterly and 
annual consolidated financial statements) and other reports as are from time to time required by applicable law, 
including prescribed forms needed for the completion of Unitholders’ tax returns under the Tax Act and equivalent 
provincial legislation. 

Prior to each meeting of Unitholders, the Trustee will provide the Unitholders (along with notice of such meeting) 
all such information as is required by applicable law to be provided to such holders. 

OESC has undertaken to provide the Fund with (i) a report of any material change that occurs in the affairs of 
OESC in form and content that it would file with applicable regulatory authorities as if it were a reporting issuer; and 
(ii) all financial statements that it would be required to file with applicable regulatory authorities as if it were a 
reporting issuer under applicable securities laws. All such reports and statements will be provided to the Fund in a 
timely manner so as to permit the Fund to comply with the continuous disclosure requirements relating to reports of 
material changes in its affairs and the delivery of financial statements as required under applicable securities laws. 

Book-Entry Only System 

Registration of interests in and transfers of the Units will be made only through a book-based system administered 
by The Canadian Depository for Securities Limited (‘‘CDS’’) (the ‘‘Book-Entry Only System’’). On or about the date 
of closing of this Offering, the Trustee will deliver to CDS certificates evidencing the aggregate number of Units 
subscribed for under this Offering. Units must be purchased, transferred and surrendered for redemption through a 
participant in the CDS depository service (a ‘‘CDS Participant’’). All rights of Unitholders must be exercised through, 
and all payments or other property to which such Unitholder is entitled will be made or delivered by, CDS or the CDS 
Participant through which the Unitholder holds such Units. Upon purchase of any Units, the Unitholders will receive 
only a customer confirmation from the registered dealer which is a CDS Participant and from or through which the 
Units are purchased. References in this prospectus to a Unitholder means, unless the context otherwise requires, the 
owner of the beneficial interest in such Units. 

The ability of a beneficial owner of Units to pledge such Units or otherwise take action with respect to such 
Unitholder’s interest in such Units (other than through a CDS Participant) may be limited due to the lack of a physical 
certificate. 

The Fund has the option to terminate registration of the Units through the Book-Entry Only System in which case 
certificates for the Units in fully registered form would be issued to beneficial owners of such Units or their nominees. 
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GLOSSARY OF TERMS
 

In this prospectus, the following terms shall have the meanings set forth below, unless otherwise indicated: 

‘‘ABC T-Service’’ means agent, billing and collection system in place in both the Consumers Gas Franchise Area 
and the Union Gas Franchise Area. Under this system, the LDC bills customers for the price of gas agreed upon 
between the ABM and its customers. See ‘‘The Natural Gas Industry – Regulation of the Ontario Natural Gas 
Industry’’. 

‘‘ABMs’’ means Agents/Brokers/Marketers such as the Corporation. ABMs are market aggregators meaning that 
they aggregate downstream customers into groups. See ‘‘The Natural Gas Industry – Principal Participants in the 
Natural Gas Market from Wellhead to Burner Tip – Agents/Brokers/Marketers’’. 

‘‘Acquireco’’ means OESC Acquisitions Inc., a corporation incorporated under the OBCA on January 26, 2001 
and which, pursuant to the Amalgamation, will amalgamate with OESC under the name ‘‘Ontario Energy Savings 
Corp.’’. 

‘‘Acquisition’’ refers to the purchase by Acquireco pursuant to the Acquisition Agreement of all of the 
outstanding shares of OESC from the Shareholders. See ‘‘Funding, Acquisition, Amalgamation and Related 
Transactions’’. 

‘‘Acquisition Agreement’’ means the agreement relating to the Acquisition among the Shareholders, OESC and 
Acquireco to be dated as of the date of closing of this Offering. See ‘‘Funding, Acquisition, Amalgamation and Related 
Transactions’’. 

‘‘Administration Agreement’’ means the administration agreement between the Trustee and OESC, as 
Administrator, dated ● , 2001. See ‘‘Description of the Fund – Administration of the Fund’’. 

‘‘Administrator’’ means OESC in its capacity as administrator of the Fund pursuant to the Administration 
Agreement. 

‘‘Aggregators’’ may mean either ‘‘supply aggregators’’ which aggregate upstream natural gas supplies, or 
ABM’s which aggregate downstream customers in groups. See ‘‘The Natural Gas Industry – Principal Participants in 
the Natural Gas Market from Wellhead to Burner Tip – Supply Aggregators’’. 

‘‘Amalgamation’’ means the amalgamation on the closing of this Offering of Acquireco and OESC as one 
corporation under the name ‘‘Ontario Energy Savings Corp.’’. See ‘‘Funding, Acquisition, Amalgamation and Related 
Transactions’’. 

‘‘Applicable Laws’’ means applicable corporate and securities laws and rules of applicable stock exchanges and, 
where applicable, the laws, regulations and Marketing Codes applicable to the door-to-door solicitation of customers. 

‘‘Book-Entry Only System’’ means the book-based system administered by The Canadian Depository for 
Securities Limited. 

‘‘Business Day’’ means a day, other than a Saturday, Sunday or statutory holiday, when banks are generally open 
in the City of Toronto, in the Province of Ontario, for the transaction of banking business. 

‘‘Class A Preference Shares’’ means the Class A preference shares to be issued to the Management Shareholders 
pursuant to the Acquisition. See ‘‘Funding, Acquisition, Amalgamation and Related Transactions’’ and ‘‘Share and 
Loan Capital of Ontario Energy Savings Corp. – Share Capital of Ontario Energy Savings Corp.’’. 

‘‘Class B Preference Shares’’ means the Class B preference shares of Acquireco to be issued to the Non-
Management Shareholders pursuant to the Acquisition. See ‘‘Funding, Acquisition, Amalgamation and Related 
Transactions’’ and ‘‘Share and Loan Capital of Ontario Energy Savings Corp. – Share Capital of Ontario Energy 
Savings Corp.’’. 
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‘‘Common Shares’’ means the common shares in the capital of Acquireco. See ‘‘Share and Loan Capital of 
Ontario Energy Savings Corp. – Share Capital of Ontario Energy Savings Corp.’’. 

‘‘Consumers Gas Franchise Area’’ means the geographic area in the Province of Ontario within which The 
Consumers Gas Company Ltd. (which carries on business under the name Enbridge Consumers Gas), is franchised as 
an LDC to service its customers and distribute natural gas as outlined in purple on page 2 of this prospectus. 

‘‘Conversions’’ means the several marketing initiatives which offers an opportunity for an existing customer of 
OESC to renew its natural gas contract prior to the expiration thereof for a further fixed period of time at a fixed 
price for natural gas reflecting current natural gas prices at the time of the conversion . See ‘‘Business of the 
Corporation – Marketing’’. 

‘‘Coral Energy’’ means Coral Energy Canada Inc., an affiliate of Shell Oil Company. See ‘‘Business of the 
Corporation – Gas Purchase Agreements – Volume and Price Matching’’. 

‘‘Declaration of Trust’’ means the declaration of trust dated as of February 14, 2001 pursuant to which the Fund 
was created. 

‘‘Electrico’’ means Ontario Electric Savings Corporation, a corporation incorporated under the OBCA on 
February 15, 1999. See ‘‘Business of the Corporation – Opportunities for Growth – The Electricity Opportunity’’. 

‘‘Electric Licence’’ means renewal Licence Number ER-2000-0017 issued by the OEB to Electrico on 
September 27, 2000 authorizing Electrico to serve as an electricity marketer in the Province of Ontario until 
September 26, 2005. 

‘‘Energy Management Agreement’’ means the agreement between OESC and Coral Energy dated October 15, 
1998 which, as a result of the Amalgamation, will become an asset and obligation of OESC. See ‘‘Business of the 
Corporation – Arrangements with Coral Energy’’. 

‘‘Escrow Agent’’ means Montreal Trust Company of Canada or its successor as escrow agent under the Escrow 
Agreement. 

‘‘Escrow Agreement’’ means an agreement to be dated as of the date of closing of this Offering among the 
Shareholders, OESC, CIBC World Markets Inc. and the Escrow Agent. See ‘‘Retained Interest and Escrow 
Agreement’’. 

‘‘Exchangeco’’ means OESC Exchange Inc., a corporation incorporated under the OBCA on February 13, 2001. 
See ‘‘Funding, Acquisition, Amalgamation and Related Transactions’’ and ‘‘OESC Shareholders’ Agreement – 
Exchangeco Exchange Rights’’. 

‘‘Exchangeco Common Shares’’ means the common shares in the capital of Exchangeco. See ‘‘Share and Loan 
Capital of OESC Exchange Inc. – Share Capital of OESC Exchange Inc.’’. 

‘‘Exchangeco Note Indenture’’ means the note indenture providing for the issuance of Exchangeco Notes to the 
Fund to be dated the date of closing of this Offering, and made between Exchangeco and the Exchangeco Note Trustee. 
See ‘‘Funding, Acquisition, Amalgamation and Related Transactions’’. 

‘‘Exchangeco Note Trustee’’ means Montreal Trust Company of Canada. 

‘‘Exchangeco Notes’’ means the ● % unsecured notes of Exchangeco to be issued by Exchangeco to the 
Fund from time to time pursuant to the Exchangeco Note Indenture. 

‘‘Exchangeco Exchange Rights’’ means the rights granted by the Fund to Exchangeco pursuant to the OESC 
Shareholders’ Agreement entitling Exchangeco to acquire Units in order to fulfil its obligations under the Shareholder 
Exchange Rights and to satisfy the purchase price for such Units by the issuance of Exchangeco Notes to the Fund. 
See ‘‘OESC Shareholders’ Agreement – Exchangeco Exchange Rights’’. 

‘‘Exchangeco Extraordinary Resolution’’ means a resolution passed by the holders of not less 662⁄3% of the  
principal amount of Exchangeco Notes outstanding, either in person or by proxy at a meeting of holders of Exchangeco 

89
 



Notes called for the purposes of approving such resolution, or approval in writing by the holders of not less 662⁄3% of  
the principal amount of Exchangeco Notes then outstanding. 

‘‘Extraordinary Resolution’’ means a resolution passed by the holders of not less than 662⁄3% of the principal 
amount of Notes outstanding, either in person or by proxy, at a meeting of holders of Notes called for the purpose of 
approving such resolution, or approval in writing by the holders of not less than 662⁄3% of the principal amount of 
Notes then outstanding. 

‘‘Fixed Price Contracts’’ is the name under which OESC markets and Synergy will market the fixed price, four 
or five year contracts for a customer’s natural gas requirements utilizing the ABC T-Service arrangement. See ‘‘The 
Corporation – Business Overview’’ and ‘‘Business of the Corporation – Development of the Corporation’s Business’’. 

‘‘Fund’’ means Energy Savings Income Fund, a trust formed pursuant to the Declaration of Trust under the laws 
of the Province of Ontario. 

‘‘Gas Supplier’’ means a person who is a natural gas producer or natural gas supply aggregator. 

‘‘GJ’’ means gigajoules (one billion joules). A joule is a measurement of energy, with one gigajoule being equal 
to 0.95 million British thermal units or 26.53 m3 of natural gas. 

‘‘Independent Commission Agent’’ means a person who serves in the capacity of an independent contractor to 
solicit contracts for the supply of natural gas on a door-to-door or pre-appointment basis to residential, small to mid-
size commercial and small industrial customers. See ‘‘The Corporation – Marketing’’. 

‘‘Interconnect’’ means the interconnect of the Nova Gas Transmission Ltd. (‘‘Nova’’) pipeline at Empress, 
Alberta, other Nova inventory transfer points or the interconnect of the TransGas, a SaskEnergy Company, pipeline 
with the TransCanada PipeLines Limited pipeline in Saskatchewan. 

‘‘LDC’’ means local distribution company, the natural gas distributor for a geographic franchise area including 
The Consumers Gas Company Limited and Union Gas Limited. 

‘‘m3’’ means a cubic meter or 0.03679 GJs. 

‘‘Management Shareholders’’ means those persons who are Shareholders who will be officers, employees or 
consultants of OESC on completion of this Offering and who will, on completion of the Acquisition, receive, in the 
aggregate, ● Class A Preference Shares. See ‘‘Funding, Acquisition, Amalgamation and Related Transactions’’, 
‘‘OESC Shareholders’ Agreement – Shareholder Exchange Rights’’ and ‘‘Share and Loan Capital of Ontario Energy 
Savings Corp. –Preference Shares’’. 

‘‘Marketing Agreement’’ means the agreement to be dated as of the date of closing of this Offering between 
Synergy and OESC pursuant to which Synergy will agree to secure additional natural gas customers for OESC. See 
‘‘Synergy Marketing Services Inc.’’. 

‘‘Marketing Codes’’ includes the OEB Code of Conduct and the OEMA Code of Conduct. 

‘‘Natural Gas Licence’’ means renewal Licence Number GM-1999-0029 issued by the OEB to OESC on 
June 23, 1999 authorizing OESC to serve as a gas marketer in the Province of Ontario to May 31, 2004. 

‘‘Natural Gas Sale Agreement’’ means the agreement between OESC and Coral Energy dated October 15, 1998. 

‘‘Non-Management Shareholders’’ means those persons who are Shareholders (other than Management 
Shareholders and RRSP Shareholders) and who will, on completion of the Acquisition, receive, in the aggregate, ● 
Class B Preference Shares. See ‘‘Funding, Acquisition, Amalgamation and Related Transactions’’, ‘‘OESC 
Shareholders’ Agreement – Shareholder Exchange Rights’’ and ‘‘Share and Loan Capital of Ontario Savings Corp. – 
Preference Shares’’. 
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‘‘Note Indenture’’ means the note indenture providing for the issuance of the Notes by Acquireco to the Fund to 
be dated the date of closing of this Offering and made between Acquireco and the Note Trustee. See ‘‘Share and Loan 
Capital of Ontario Energy Savings Corp. – Notes’’. 

‘‘Notes’’ means the ● % unsecured, subordinated notes of Acquireco to be issued by Acquireco pursuant to 
the Note Indenture. 

‘‘Note Trustee’’ means Montreal Trust Company of Canada. 

‘‘OBCA’’ means the Business Corporations Act (Ontario), as amended from time to time, including the 
regulations promulgated thereunder. 

‘‘OEB’’ means the Ontario Energy Board, a regulatory body which regulates, inter alia, the distribution and 
marketing of natural gas in the Province of Ontario. 

‘‘OEB Code of Conduct’’ means the Code of Conduct for Gas Marketers enacted pursuant to a Rule made under 
Part III of the Energy Board Act 1998 (Ontario). 

‘‘OEB Guarantee’’ means the guarantee issued by OESC to the OEB on August 21, 2000 pursuant to which 
OESC guaranteed to the OEB the due, punctual and full performance by Electrico of all conditions, rules, regulations, 
codes of conduct, terms, covenants, agreements, undertakings and obligations of or related to the Electric Licence in 
accordance with the terms thereof. 

‘‘OEMA’’ means the Ontario Energy Marketing Association formed to represent ABM’s in Ontario and in which 
OESC holds a membership. 

‘‘OEMA Code of Conduct’’ means the Code of Conduct for ABMs approved by OEMA. 

‘‘OESC’’ or ‘‘Corporation’’ means either Ontario Energy Savings Corp., a corporation incorporated under the 
OBCA on May 26, 1997 or Ontario Energy Savings Corp., the corporation to be created by the Amalgamation, as the 
context may require. 

‘‘OESC Shareholders’ Agreement’’ means the shareholders’ agreement to be dated as of the day of closing of 
this Offering among the Fund, OESC, the Management Shareholders, the Non-Management Shareholders, Exchangeco 
and the shareholders of Electrico. See ‘‘OESC Shareholders’ Agreement’’. 

‘‘Offering’’ means the offering of Units pursuant to this prospectus. 

‘‘Original Shareholders’ Agreement’’ means the agreement dated September 15, 1997 among OESC, the 
Shareholders and certain related persons. See ‘‘OESC Shareholders’ Agreement – Original Shareholders’ Agreement’’. 

‘‘Person’’ means any individual, partnership, firm, trust, body corporate, government, governmental body, agency 
or instrumentality, unincorporated body of persons or association. 

‘‘Preference Shares’’ means the Class A Preference Shares and the Class B Preference Shares. See ‘‘Share and 
Loan Capital of Ontario Energy Savings Corp. – Preference Shares’’. 

‘‘Renewals’’ means the process utilized by OESC to renew an existing OESC customer’s contract upon 
expiration of such contract in accordance with the OEB Code of Conduct. See ‘‘Business of the Corporation – 
Marketing ’’. 

‘‘Residential Customer Equivalent’’ means a unit of measurement equivalent to a customer using 3,000 m3 (or 
110 GJs) of natural gas on an annual basis, which represents the approximate amount of gas used by a typical 
household. 

‘‘RRSP Shareholders’’ means those Shareholders which are registered retirement savings plans and which will, 
on completion of the Acquisition, receive, in the aggregate, ● Units in respect of their sale of shares of OESC. 
See ‘‘Funding, Acquisition, Amalgamation and Related Transactions’’. 
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‘‘Shareholder Exchange Rights’’ means the rights granted by Exchangeco to the Management Shareholders and 
the Non-Management Shareholders pursuant to the OESC Shareholders’ Agreement entitling the Management 
Shareholders and the Non-Management Shareholders to require Exchangeco to purchase their Preference Shares and 
to satisfy the purchase price for such Preference Shares by the transfer of Units to them. See ‘‘OESC Shareholders’ 
Agreement – Shareholder Exchange Rights’’. 

‘‘Shareholders’’ means the persons who, prior to the Acquisition, owned all of the outstanding shares of OESC. 
See ‘‘Funding, Acquisition, Amalgamation and Related Transactions’’ and ‘‘OESC Shareholders’ Agreement – 
Shareholder Exchange Rights’’. 

‘‘Special Resolution’’ means a resolution passed by a majority of not less than 662⁄3% of the votes cast, either in 
person or by proxy, at a meeting of Unitholders, called for the purpose of approving such resolution, or approved in 
writing by the holders of not less than 662⁄3% of the Units entitled to be voted on such resolution. 

‘‘Subscription Agreement’’ means the agreement to be dated the day of closing of this Offering between the 
Fund and Acquireco pursuant to which the Fund will subscribe for Notes and Acquireco will subscribe for Units of the 
Fund. See ‘‘Funding, Acquisition, Amalgamation and Related Transactions’’. 

‘‘Synergy’’ means Synergy Marketing Services Inc., a corporation incorporated under the OBCA on January 26, 
2001. See ‘‘Synergy Marketing Services Inc.’’. 

‘‘Tax Act’’ means the Income Tax Act (Canada) and the regulations thereunder. 

‘‘Tax Proposals’’ means all specific proposals to amend the Tax Act and the regulations thereunder announced 
by or on behalf of the Minister of Finance prior to the date hereof. 

‘‘Trustee’’ means Montreal Trust Company of Canada, trustee pursuant to the Declaration Trust. 

‘‘TSE’’ means The Toronto Stock Exchange. 

‘‘T-Service’’ means pipeline transportation services provided by an LDC to deliver gas to the customers in its 
franchise area. T-Service may include an optional billing and collection service known as Agent, Billing and Collection 
Service (‘‘ABC T-Service’’) which was designed for smaller volume customers. See ‘‘The Natural Gas Industry – 
Regulation of the Ontario Natural Gas Industry’’. 

‘‘Underwriters’’ means CIBC World Markets Inc., National Bank Financial Inc., Canaccord Capital Corporation, 
Dundee Securities Corporation and Trilon Securities Corporation. See ‘‘Plan of Distribution’’. 

‘‘Union Gas Franchise Area’’ means the geographic area within the Province of Ontario within which Union 
Gas Limited is franchised as an LDC to service its customers and distribute natural gas as outlined in green on page 2 
of this prospectus. 

‘‘Unitholders’’ means the holders from time to time of Units and includes, while the Units are registered in the 
Book-Entry Only System, the beneficial owners of Units. 

‘‘Units’’ means the units of the Fund, each unit representing an equal undivided beneficial interest therein. 

‘‘WACOG’’ means, for any period, an LDC’s weighted average cost of gas for such period, which is generally 
derived by an LDC from weighting its gas volumes by the gas prices it has had to pay under specific gas contracts to 
produce one average price for its gas supply portfolio. See ‘‘Business of the Corporation – Customer Base and 
Customer Contracts’’ and ‘‘The Natural Gas Industry – Regulation of the Ontario Natural Gas Industry’’. 

Words importing the singular include the plural and vice versa and words importing any gender include all 
genders. 

All dollar amounts herein are in Canadian dollars, unless otherwise stated. 
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CERTIFICATE OF THE FUND AND PROMOTER
 

Dated: March 9, 2001 

The foregoing constitutes full, true and plain disclosure of all material facts relating to the securities offered by 
this prospectus as required by Part 9 of the Securities Act (British Columbia), by Part 8 of the Securities Act (Alberta), 
by Part XI of The Securities Act (Saskatchewan), by Part VII of The Securities Act (Manitoba), by Part XV of the 
Securities Act (Ontario), by Section 13 of the Security Frauds Prevention Act (New Brunswick), by Section 63 of the 
Securities Act (Nova Scotia), by Part II of the Securities Act (Prince Edward Island), by Part XIV of the Securities Act, 
1990 (Newfoundland), by the Securities Act (Yukon), by the Securities Act (Northwest Territories) and by the 
Securities Act (Nunavut) and the respective regulations thereunder. This prospectus does not contain any 
misrepresentation likely to affect the value or market price of the securities to be distributed within the meaning of the 
Securities Act (Quebec) and the regulations thereunder. 

ENERGY SAVINGS INCOME FUND 

by its attorney Ontario Energy Savings Corp. 

By: (Signed) REBECCA MACDONALD By: (Signed) JAMES H. MCKELVIE, C.A. 
Chair, President and Chief Executive Officer Executive Vice-President and Chief Financial Officer 

By: (Signed) PETER F. CLARK By: (Signed) BRENNAN MULCAHY 

Director Director 

On behalf of the Promoter 

ONTARIO ENERGY SAVINGS CORP. 

By: (Signed) REBECCA MACDONALD By: (Signed) JAMES H. MCKELVIE, C.A. 
Chair, President and Chief Executive Officer Executive Vice-President and Chief Financial Officer 
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CERTIFICATE OF THE UNDERWRITERS
 

Dated: March 9, 2001 

To the best of our knowledge, information and belief, the foregoing constitutes full, true and plain disclosure of 
all material facts relating to the securities offered by this prospectus as required by Part 9 of the Securities Act (British 
Columbia), by Part 8 of the Securities Act (Alberta), by Part XI of The Securities Act (Saskatchewan), by Part VII of 
The Securities Act (Manitoba), by Part XV of the Securities Act (Ontario), by Section 13 of the Security Frauds 
Prevention Act (New Brunswick), by Section 63 of the Securities Act (Nova Scotia), by Part II of the Securities Act 
(Prince Edward Island), by Part XIV of the Securities Act, 1990 (Newfoundland), by the Securities Act (Yukon), by 
the Securities Act (Northwest Territories) and by the Securities Act (Nunavut) and the respective regulations 
thereunder. To our knowledge, this prospectus does not contain any misrepresentation likely to affect the value or 
market price of the securities to be distributed within the meaning of the Securities Act (Quebec) and the regulations 
thereunder. 

CIBC WORLD MARKETS INC. 

By: (Signed) DANIEL J. MCCARTHY 

NATIONAL BANK FINANCIAL INC. 

By: (Signed) JOHN ROSSOS 

CANACCORD CAPITAL CORPORATION DUNDEE SECURITIES CORPORATION 

By: (Signed) BRAD GRIFFITHS By: (Signed) DAVID G. ANDERSON 

TRILON SECURITIES CORPORATION 

By: (Signed) TREVOR KERR 

94
 




